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{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

4t rally before trial |

- MINNEAPOLIS, ‘Minn: (AP}~ *We feel that this. i the:rinodt .
. The two defendants-im the- important: triak of the-century

‘Wounded Knee trial and: their: concerning: federal treatiés: and-

attorneys-told some. 2,000: Indiah_s,”"B_apksusa‘i;du—He:*'saitiii
listeners- at the University.-of “the: importance-of:the-trial goes

Minnesota Monday night that* far beyond the- determination o"f_z

.the trial is-the-focal point-of:the- the facts.in-the case: <™ - :
Indians’~struggle "with" ‘the:’ « “Let. the. .public. determine
federak-government: - -’ who-is -guilty .4t Wounded.
.~-Dennis Banks ‘and. Russel . Knee:" Banks ;saide-*“I- am,
Means, defendants in the«trial".positiVe#ti;at when--the- public’
:ayd leaders of the- American-In~ sees.the evidence; they:will have -
dian: Movement. (AIM), two of no-choice but:to- deelare that the
Jleir attorneys and other Indian-'U. §. .government: js: guilty” of-
Jgaders spoke-at the rally. - .« - treaty violations and misconduct -
P .. . toward Indians. C
- . Banks said “being born Indian
makes you immediately subject

“th tyranny and a dual-system of

ifistice.”. - ~ :

Jury selection was to'begin to-

gay for the- trial, and Banks said.

he hoped the persons selected

| “can be made to understand
. that the real ¢riminals in this
.. country . ., ‘are' those people

- with power.” Tt -

Means told the-audience tha

| the defense intends to prove tha
the United States is the
“illegetimate” government of

i the Sioux-Indians who live.on

. the Pine Ridge .Reservation,

. where: Wounded  Knee is |

S located. . .. .

He said the Treaty of 1863 |

gave western South. Dakota to
- - the Indians and the treaty has
. never been abrogated.
“When they (U. S. marshals)
- besieged us in 1973 (at Wounded
Knee), they were: violating our
rights as established in the 1863
tfeaty.” Means said. i
Means also announced that h
Bad resigned as a national Al
lpader Monday so he coulf
devote more time to his can-
didacy for tribal president at
Pine Ridge.” - - -~

Lunstler said’ the tri
represents the beginning- of
“great- adventure;” an “encg--
mous undertaking,” - and “a
! “march- of a people,” He said
L the future of the Indian move-
- ment is at stake.” ~  ..: - |
»* “It's one thing to stand in a
bunker” against armed federal
agents, Kunstler said. “But the
courts are more deadly than
Waunded Knee, They have ;
stepp -of legitimacy about ther
and can destroy without g drojo
o_f!_,lood being shed.” . -

P

Defense attorney }Villihz:
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American Indian Movement (AIM) defense attorneys William Kunstler (center) and Mark

Lane (background) listen to members of AIM beat on a drum and chant as two AIM lead-

ers, Russell Means and Dennis Banks (not shown) went on trial in federal district court in

St. Paul for their part in the occupation of Wounded Knee last spring. In Rapid City, a hand-

ful of AIM sympathizers held a rally in front of the Post Office Tuesday. (UPI, phoéto). ]
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5?!5%’3 backers
beat drum
at trial rally

"ers, Russell Means and DiJ 258 /2

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

generally. This is by no means.
* confined to oil products-and
farm- prodiicts, but'is a general,
toprice explosion with effects
“which.are familiar to everybody
zand understood by very few.
t.»« NOW THERE-IS to be
;+another complication of serious
Aq Proportions growing from the
Jcommon sense that personal in-
. - ¢ome isn't keeping up with price
* increases. Labor is coming in |
.y strong this year with new wage °
demands supported by an.
, ominous air of militancy which
has been absent for a year -or
two. No wonder. According to
some estimates, the real spend-
able earnings of a typical Ameri-
can worker runs three per cent
-below a year ago. Inflation is

eight per cent annual rate. 1
. WHATEVER the real rate,
everyone knows it is foo much, -
not the least among us George
. Méany of AFL-CIO who regular-
~ ly, erupts with imprecations on

American Indian MovemeZ
Lane (background) listen” /

St. Paul for their part in t

supposed to be running at an -

(Indicate page, name of

rfewspaper, city and state.)
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PHOENIX*Anr‘(AP) ‘The"“

trlal for RisselkMeans: and«four& |
.- ~other-members:of the-Americanz-,

. Indian Movement: has:heesrpost-

poned. untilMayzidsg LT

A U’waxstr:mt‘rc*nutt 3
spokesmam‘herew sait "Taesday,
the- trial was. delayed becausef
'"Means was-béing:tried.this week}

* in”-8t*Paul# Minfigson: othex”
) charges’ in-connection- with the-
occupatmm QE&,\A‘{&?unggqa{Sn%m
~ last.year:™
e 'Ehetmal«was to:beganuesday
ins Ejloemxzfoa Means. 33, Pine-i 3
Rldge -Stanléy Holder; 23, Taw:"
ton: Okla.: Herbert.G- Powless, -
-33: Milwaukee:. Wisr>*Eugene C.. -
N Heavyrunner*:rr* 23*‘Browmng‘m
‘Mont¥and Ronald: D Petite, 37; ¢
aneapohs. e e

An indi¢tment: retumed by a.
federal grand jury in Phoenix.

i - -last May-charged.the five with
nlanning=:the purchase? of
autornatjc~-weapons: here and
their:fransportation to-Wounded
Knee: | sgmomes - emgp tee

According to the mdlctment
Means. Holder, Heavyrunner
_and Petite” allegedly-met in-
Rapid City last April and arrang- |-
ed -for the .purchase and

| transportation of the firearms. ,

; Powless is accused of flying by
corhmiercial .airline-"to: Phoenix
to buy three M1 carbines. He
was arrested-by FBI agents.at a
pawnshop - and the weapons
were seized.

The charges carry a maximunr
penalty of five years’ imprison-
ment and. a $10,000: fine. .

" Judge Walter E. Craig-also-set
April 8 to hear pending -motions
in the-case, PR

({Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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: were mode to
contact thwe at their residenco
which ig the |Soutn
Eakcta,r__ Oaveral persong vere noted inside the
rogidence; however, none vould aanswer the dosr.

b7cC
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{1) b7C

Attompts vare moade to contact ALUA HIOOTS HOOSE at
Vounded Inee, South Dakota, during llpvermber and December of 1973,
and sixw times during the two days of January 9 and 10, 1974,
AlL attompts to contact ATHA IS JIORSE met with negative rosults.
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{1}

I s
Sontia Dakota.

Date of lranscription

¥ ted at her residence,
was advised of the

identity »f the interviewing fgent

and that the interview vould

concern the occupation of (munded Ince ot the outset of the

intervieu.

tlexre in

Wowided Boce the nicht of the taliepver. Yooy had had na advonco
varaing of e tokeover and knew X 0o person regquesting the

Lokeoover.

[

leit Lounded Gnee, South

Dakota, throe or four duys altex the nocoupatinn.
aturned to wounded hned vaen the roadbliadhs werc relpone

and remained in Ununded Knee for the duration of the occupation.
| Iin&:v‘.f:a'tad s did oot Seo or tallz to any of the

Smerican Tondinn ovenent (GIN)
or on the doke of the assanlts o

N the nidit of the talweasver
or the date »f

the wgsamlil on CUNTIS FITESGEINNID O tne date oL tae assault of

United States lorshal LIOYD SRILNI.

Loszcs incurred by tie | vere detailed
in a separats interview wi ti|
interviewed on_1/£0/74 aeounded ¥nee, fauth Dnkotor. 112 70-6G32
by i [ 4nE Bate dictored__ 1/ 16/ 74

This document conlains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL

it and ils contenls ore not to be distributed outside your agency.

It is the property of the FBl and is loaned lo your ogency;

'7(:‘ - (.h - ;‘:.* ;‘,»‘_"' 7 q 5(

Jandary 19, 1974

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

<13
b7C

b7C

<13
b7C

bé
b7C




FD-302 [REV. 11-27-70) ‘ ‘

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Jauuary 19, 1974

Date of lranscription

/
¥
. b6
sere conktacted o
at tae USCAR LOLINY HORU residence, wounded Khee, South Uakotn.
2oth persoas -Gv & tasy rofused to ke intervicued
e
Interviewed on_3/9/ T4 annunded Roee, South Daketoe,. $1IP 70-6832
by _Sﬁ\ "i"-iﬁ Date dicloted 1/1 5/71'- bé
Y | A [} ] ats o " b'7c
This documenlt contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of thve FBl. It is the.property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it-ond its conlenis are no! lo be disiributed oulside your agency.
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imf / be

On January 9, 1974, South
Dakota, advised that|
South Pakota.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

{1y
‘// Date of lranscr‘nplion’:&mu:}ry 3-90 1974'
_ wvas contacted ak the OSCAL 1IOLIOU tgc
HORY residence, .ounded Lnee, South Dakota.| [was advised

of the officinl identity of the interviewing lgent aid thnt the
intervies would concorn the occupation of Upunded nes, South
Dakota by the Lmerican Indian lovement {LIil).

b6
aduised the follouing: b7C

e did not have any sdvance motiee that the scoupation
of Usunded ‘wmee, Couth Dakotan, would hoppen nnd he knew oFf 02
person rejuesting the cccupation of hunded Ruee.
advised he left Ununded Kanee, South Dakota, during the first
ek of the occupation pad dLd nst retu g did not sec or
talk to any of the leoders of Alll. i further adfvised e
Tad no Imouvledge of ibolstov cadhitails aid no one hind advisced hin
not o telk o the OB,

Interviewed on ?;9/?3§ aeoninded lneoe, South Dalrtarie #12 70832

) b6
Date dictated 3'//15/74‘ b7C

i

by_..ﬁ"é.. jm

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the properly of the FBI and is loaned lo your agency;

No-lm 2 =T19F

)

it ond its conlents are not to be disiributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

i
A

/

/ Date of transcription

advised the followings

e hnd
vanld be

ns advance notlice thot Josunded fnes, Soutna
cocupicd by the ivicrican Indian {Invenent.

nast of no
«o Lounded lnes,

vegquest for the dmericon Indiun Maven@nt to cone
South Daliotn.

South Dukota, Tt or turee Oays atier the start of the ncecupntisn.
d1a mst veturn until tae ccompation ended. [  Jdid
ot Bed or walk ©o the leaders of the occupation.

advised ien he reburned aiter the
occupation npproxirntely $1,500 usrta of his properiy had been
destroyed or stolon. %his property vas his troiler house,
blonkets, quilts and tadls. '

2% ’,

hadvised taat no onn hod enld dm not o tnlk

tn the BRI,

Interviewed on 1/10/?4{ . Q:I;’Gundeﬁ 1:22@{3' SO“tZI jnakf}téfile # 329 70"‘6332

by 8y ,:Qmi: Dadte dictated }L‘{G/?‘g

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the properly of the FBI and is loaned lo your agency;

it ond its conlents are not lo be distributed oulside your agency.
i - 199
Bl -

Jaauory 18, 1974
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

{1
Janunry 19, 1974

/’ Date of transcription
Yous . o . bé
adviged fhat pone o hexr minor b7C
childern were present iy Soutih Dakota, during the
Lime of occupation by the imerican Indian !'svement (AIll).
reguested thot the following minor children not be
intexvieuad:
b6
b7C
Fhese mianor caildren were ust intervieved.
Interviewed on_1/10/ 74 LaFile 11T 7Q=GR32 b6
N b7C
by_s*:}-_ im!s Date dictated 3/16/74
This document contoins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is laaned to your agency:

it ond its contents aore not to be distributed outside your ogency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

{1}
Date of lronscripliondanuary J‘Q‘ 3"974
s . b6
wag osatncted ot his resideace, b7C
| Ijésowhh Dakota. At the outset of the interview,
1 wag advised of the offieinl identity of the inter-
vieuwing ilgent ond thot the interview would coacern the occupation
of Vhunded fnee. .
L4 . - 3 b6
cdvised the followings b7C
fo hnd ad no odvance nostice thnt VJounded Inee, Sauth
Dakota, vould be occupied by tie smerican Indien ovenent (ALW),
and kaey of ny porson vy reguested e occupntion ol Lounded
Kneeo,
leift
lounded Imee obout two weeks alfter The beginainy nf the ocenpation.
They left on n daoy the roadblochks wvere opsa. laen
and his fonily returied to Usunded iflnee following the occupation,
they discoversd that opproximately $200 worth of focd, clolhing
and persoal belongyings had been stolen or destroyed during theliy
absence. .
advised he had noi obsecrved the AL :jc
leadersnip at Uounded nee, South Dakot:, and thot he had no
kroviedge of lslotovy aocktails.
stoted that hoe bad not beon pdvised nok i: c
ta talk to the JBI.
Interviewed on 1/9}’74 m‘gf‘:)mldea I’\nee} sgu‘t?} I:'ﬁ?;"}'ta;:.le #lﬁ? ?0‘6832 :SC

by.__% j'ﬁ!g Date dictoted 1/15/7‘1'

This documen! contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;

do i =G0

it ond ils contenls are not to be distributed ouiside your agency.
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()
/’v Date-of transcripﬁroné’anuary 19' 3‘974
4
b6
va8 contacted at the b7C
residence South Dalota. At the putseb of the
interview, [was advised of the official identity of
the ianterviewing lgont and tmi tue intervicy winld concern ithe
occupation of Loundad nee.
. . . b6
advisaed tace follouings: b7C
She did not have any advaace warning that the village
of Ppunded knse, South Daliota, would ke aococupied by the
Smerican Indian Sovement {AIN), zad she kanew of mo i e f-
ing this occusation. At the time 6f tao tolioover,
vas|
After three or iour days, Sne leit wounded Lnee, Soucn Lakok
and 4did not return until the oecupation was over.
had no cont-ot with thie leadors of the Sinerican Indion liovement
and had no knowledge of bombs or lolotoy cacktails. en she ’
returned to lbunded Knee following the god oFf tuc occupntion, all
the clothes sho left benind were gone. plaged a valua
on these clothes as betuesen 3100 and $300.
‘o b6
adviged b7C
7 | |3i;a,i:ed that she had not been advised unst zgc
to talk to the ©BI,
. o S ¥ bs
Inferviewed on, }13;3/7“3‘ o‘iﬁun@&m&m&m&ﬂle #IF 706832 b7c
by 3.4 |~§m-;’: Date dictated 1 /i S
| T wme g ~
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBi. It is the propecty of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;

it ond ils conlents are no! to be distributed oviside your ogency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

“{1) ,

e
’ Janaary 19, 1974

Date of transcription

O5CAR OOV ORI, aAlso uown ag ALSRE OSCAT LIOLLOT
HOTLE, was zdvised of the identity of the interviewing Agent
and that the interview concerned the ocoupnbtion of Ununded Ines,

South Oakotn.

HOLLOU ORI pdvised the Zollowings

LOENT Z00E had no advanee Lnawledge ol the meriosn
Indimn Xpvemont's plans €5 ocoupy the village of Wpunded Knee,
donth Dakoto. [OLION GO0 did ast rogaest tant Vounded Inees bhe
occupied and huey of no person W0 nd regquested the occupation.

LOEEOW 0L advised fhat ne sufiered the following
damages or logsan due to the occunation of \LUounded ¥Wnces

A 1964 sin eydinder Pord pichup iruck, which he hod
lext along side of a building was siot full of holes and taoken as
Juak ar¥ter the occupation.

S opeiirigorator was ruined by o bullet and ten sheets
of Sheetrotl: conctruction naterial ond ten sheets of plywosad
eongtraction mterial were ruined by bullots.

Sb the timoe of the otcupation of ounded Rance, HSLLON
G088 owned o hvne waleh vas loeoted past the Porcupine Bridge.
Twn sliding windovs of this house were broken by bullets and one
sash~type vindor vas broken by bullets,. NOLLOW LOWT depavied
Vounded Inize, South Dakntz, approximntely one ypoelr after tho
cucupatinn begnne ot thapt time, he had five Saetlnnd ponies
grazing the Lounded hiece area. These Shetland ponies were ud
longer in tae Unwmded ¥neo ares vhen he roaturned after the ocou=-
pation. Their value was betwsen 365 and £75 aplece. At tase
tims of the cccupation of Uounded [neo, HILIOT DO was the
Community AHction Program Coordinator for Vounded Rnee. 10LIOW
ORI cdeised that he Iost thls jobh whon he vas foreed to move
Exran Viounded ILnee.

Interviewed on 3../9/74 :ﬂ;@undga :&1&8 ¥ Sjﬂ"c‘iﬁ -‘:3};{3'{:& File #IZL’ 7{1"6832

- = 1 b6
by Lo 1N Date dictated 1,3‘}/?4 b7C
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is she properly of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;

it aond its conlenits ore not to be distributed outside your agency.
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HOLINW ULORY advised that he 444 not see or talk to
any of the ATl leaders at lounded Knece, South Dakotan.

TH0IA0NV 00 exprTasaLmaimme Eailing
o B : Sryiiestad hnd

aot be interviewed.
HOLIAY JORY turthor indicated that| |

|and a mambor of hig houscehold and recquested thnt
he not be interviesied.

DSCATY HOLIAW 1I0RU advised thnt his housenanld has a
certain amyuat of hostility towards the Covermmont as the result
of the <{nct that his wife, RACLL IOLIOW HOWU hnod threz unclos
and a graindmother killed duriung the first massaocre of Usuaded
Tnee, Oouth Poaloto.

RACHLL, IIDLLOLT (IOLL] was present during the interviow
of her mshand and indieated ghc hind nathing further to add.

bé
b7C
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\

refused to be
South Dalnta.

intervieed regnrding the talieover of Uomded Raee,

Interviewed on 1‘/:9‘/735

by 854

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions af the FBI.

it ond ils contenis are not to be distribvied ouiside your ogency.

iunfed Kanece, South Dakoda

File # 158 70=G832

'ﬁmf Date dictated 3/»15/74
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1t is the propecly of the FBIl and is loaned lo your agency;
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/ Datle of transcription
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

(1)
January 19, 1974

Date of transcription

. b6
7T
| __ ori B8
Houtﬂ. L;}.;‘j e
refused to be interviewed,
14 - o bé
laterviewed on 1/917‘3’ ot'lh'ﬂﬂn&ed HhNeg, Sglith gﬂk@mile #:j? 7&"6833 T
by___s_ jm? Date dictated 11/1 5f74
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of 'h‘e FBi. It is the properly of the FBl and is loaned o your ogency;

it ond its contents are nol to be disiributed ovutside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

47”;/ Date oflronscrip!ionganﬂury lgf‘ 3‘974
| lugs contacied at his resideace
ig thel | i the outzet of the
interview, | [was advised of wip official identity of

the interviewing Sgent and that the interview would involve tihe
noeupation of Usuaded Inee, SBouth Dalsia, by the imerican Indicn
lavement {(3Li).

».

i interviewing doentd

immediately ashed tho
ol CranG Jury.

ol

&mﬁ been indicted by a rocont SFode
fadicated o voe somebines Kooug ng ‘

A gheck by 85 indicated [izd Deen indicted by b6

a Tooorber, 1973, Crand Jary. b7c
2 Anterviey was conducted rcgarﬁiag| |

actions at Uounded Dnee, South Dakata, duriag the tios of the

oocupation: houwsver, Furaicasd the follawing indomaation:s

e im currently worliing as a Desputy Durenu of Todian
afhirs Police OFficer on the Pine Didge Descyvation aund hos
lin the Tiounded I'mee village.
Taese twvo octions had made him uupopular witdy LIl

On Christons Dve, 1973, o shot was fived by 3 high

owered rifls into his _
feels this was a result of Lis unpopulority with Alll.

|advised £hat he had been told hy LK IOVE
that he a-d beon indicted by o federal Grond Jury ond thob ST
LMD ad told him hoe had posted bond for[_ |
further stated Al memboers had told him he should wvigit
Tk but as to this time, Nhe had not boeause LALE uas surrounded
by AL sunporters, whao he would not be popular with.

hnﬁicateﬂ. a genernl antipathy touwards the
AL leadership and ingicated he yished they had never occupicd
the village. | zélded that currcnt problems in Wounded
Inee are to some extent basced on the ovecupotion by A,

Interviewed on 1:/ 10/ ?4: at Wﬂ)ﬂﬁdﬁﬁ ;{neap 5&12'1?52 ﬁaﬁiﬁt&;de # lﬁ?‘ 70""6832
) , bé
bY.—@- ¥3mr‘ Dale dictoted 3‘/16/74 b7C

This document contains neither .recommendations nor conclusions of the FBl, 1t is the property of the FB! and is loaned to your agency;

3

it ond ils conlenlts are not to be distributed ovlside your ogency.
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{1} e

&
i g Yo X 83
/ Date of lronscription&:}‘nuarg 3“9! 1"?4
b6
- - b7cC
South Dliotn. | bavised thot he lefi
Tounted rage, South Dokota. in 1067 | |
| leurrently GtEoncs BeassL in UOnAvor,
Colorado, and uns hocek in the Ping [ddgo, Ssubih Daliotn, avon on
semester nmonii.
Puring 1973.| |
Rine Tidge Ieservation unitil Septerber of 1073, [0 was
ToC involved in and has no huoawlelge »f the tokeover of lounded
>, it e 4 Sy »-rh . > ¥. . }?‘as & b6 |
b7C
|
|
Ir
: ~ T T Tt Ee) a3 s bé
' Interviewed on 1.,'},!3/?4 Qaﬁt‘i 3-*513&’3‘-& File # & 70,""603.« b7C
|
by 5] ':;T:AE Date dictated :‘«/16}7‘2
This document. contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the properly of the FBI and is loaned fo your agency;

it ond ils contenis are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

| ' (1)

January 19, 1974

Date of transcription

b6
was interviced gt her yesidence b7C
| Soukh
DAY
. o . b6
pdvised tae Collovings b7C
Ohe mnew of no nno roguesting tue tokeaver of bunded
Rago, South Dulmta, by tioe dmerdcan Indion Jovesent (301),
and sie hnd bod no pdvance worning thatto fokeover vould happer.
| zdvised that she azd nobt scon or talled €9 any of
tne ALY lesdewrs duwing $he ogeupation of ]_a.ma.ed_hm._'émz.th_l
Dakotn. pavised that sire and
\ [ [Gad_zonained in Vounded [nos during tho entire
neoupation. | havised that s$ie and her husband had
been intorvieved numerous times by AN LATS and his associates,
and fhot NGO A0S ¢9)d her and her hudbhand several times not
o talk to the 1.
S e b6
- aaviscd thot she hud b7C
- /2/14 Lourded Ince, Souti Dalioboy, 5 152 _70-G832 be
interviewed on__ A ¥ at 4R ed Lnee, Saubig »J.I»O’La':ile#&a-. 70 A b7C
‘ by B k;?.}fg Date dictated 1/15/7)"1'
This document contoins neither recommendations nor conclusions of H‘;e FBL. It is the properly of the FBI and is looned 1o your agency;

It ond its contenls are not to be disiribuled outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

) Date of !ronscripliongar‘uary 3‘9' lg?é
, b6
vag crataceted at ner residences bpic
| [Souiir Dakota, | was advised of the

identity of the intervieviag dgont and thzt the interview wonld
concern the ogcupstion »f lounded fnee, Soubth Dakota, by the
aperican Indinn Jlovement {(AII1).

pdvised the folloliag?

she is the

hdvised £hnt sie
kaaw of oo persong requesting the ocecupation of Vouanded lnee by
the Amevicon Indian llavement and hod hnd ns sdvance hnowledge
of the takeaver of mundéd Knee. stated she lcit
Tounded Bnee during the first weelh alicr thoe beginaing of tue
occupation. She did oot see any of the /I lepdexs waile at
upunded Raee.

: indicated thni
| [hzd iteniced the losses incurroed by their family
during the oceupation.

had no Looazkde of bowbs or ilhlotav
cacktadis. Sae further indicated that no person hnd told by not
o Ealk to the LI,

interviewed on___1/10/74 svounded nec, South Iokotor. # P 70-0332

by_ﬁa_ 'm:f:‘ Date dictoted 1/16/74

This document contoins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and ils conlenls are not to be distributed oulside your agency.
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-, T - »
/C’} ~ /i“a /:’fw_f P z@ﬂ
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»

/

/ ‘Date of transcription

advised of the official identity of the interviewing Agent and
that the interview would concern the occupation of Wounded Kunee,
South Dakota, by the American Indian lMovement [(AIM).

advised that he had no advance warning that
Wounded Knee would be occupied and tha:t_b.e_knﬁﬂ_c[f no persons
inviting AIM to occupy the village. advised that he
left Wounded RKnee during the first week of the occupation and
while he was absent, approximately $150 worth of household goods
and clothing was taken from his residence. | | further
advised that he had one Shetland pony in the area of his home

waen he left which was missing upon return. He valued this
Shetla t $45,00., At the time the occ ion

but that

he lost the job due to the occupation.

saw the caravan come into Wounded Knee on
the night of the twkeover but did not go down to the village to

see what happened as he was playing cards. [Left
Wounded Knee approximately one week later with his family and
during the time he was in Wounded Knee, did not go into the village
itself.

Iadvised, he left VWounded Knee and Egc
avoided aIl conirontacions as he was told to do so by

OSCAR HOLIOW HORH,

Iorth Dakota,

| |Bureau of Indian Affairs (BLA)
sometime in February. —l advised that his training had
been delayed approximately one year due to the takeover of Wounded
Knee and the loss of the paperwork which was to have been submitted.

advised no person had told him not to talk
to the FBI and that he had no knowledge of bombs or Molotov

iterviowed on. 1/ 10/74 Jlounded Knee, South Dakotari ¢ MP 70-6832

by SZAJ 'jmf Date dictated 1,16/74

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FB! and is loaned to your agency;

it and ils contenls are not fo be disiribuled outside your ogency.
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January 19, 1974
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# ‘Dote of lronscription_mm4__—_
Iy T

b

rewed at the residence |
vas apprised of The identily of the interviewing
1d he was being interviewed concerning his
observations of militant American Indian Movement (AIM) members
du;%ng the occupation of Wounded Knee, during the first part of
1973.

b6
b7C

b6
advised that he had no prior knowledge of b7C
Alll's plans to occupy the village of Wounded Knee, and no per-
sonal knowledge that AIM had been invited into the community of
Wounded Knee.

bé
b7C

| He advised they were eviclted out o

The residence by militants involved in the occupation
of %bunaea Enée. family cloth sonal items
belonging to the as destroyed. had some $600
worth of electrician’s tools and lineman's ToolsS Stolen during
the occupation of Wounded Knee.

On February 27, 1973,[:;;:;;;]vms vorking on a housing b6
progran outgide of Wounded Knee. On the 28th of February he b7¢
learned about the shooting and problems at the trading post.

About a week later, he returned to attend a meeting at the trad-

ing post. This meeting was held by CARTER CAMP with VERNON
BELLECOURT, RUSSELL: MEANS, and DENNIS BANKS in attendance. The
purpose of this meeting was to establish AIM road block and to
recruit security officers to man these road blocks. They had

three road blocks set up and they asked for volunteers for se-
curity purposes. The individuals vho were to handle the security
duties at the road blocks were told to check credentials and ek .
anyone in who was qualified, such as newsmen. The nmeeting was

held inside the store (Vounded Rnec Trading Post), and it was

almost £ sk of the individuals in attendance at this

rneeting, related, were outsiders and not residents of

Interviewed on !ZQZ'Zé at_‘g“fgund_em, Sﬁ File#’aap 706832 Sﬁb P bé

SA and

by SA dib Date dictated 1{/12/?,_4‘

This document confains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBlL. It is the property of the FBI ond is loaned to your agency;

il and its contents are no! jo be distributed oulside your agency.
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MP 70-6832-Sub P

Vlounded Kheewl was not in Wounded Knee on March 8,
Harch 11 or Mo and had heard nothing about the assault
on Federal officers.

advised that he did not observe any type
of explosives, including molotav cocktails in Wounded Knee
during the occupation.

advised that he is not an elected officinl
or member of the Wounded Knee Town Council. He advised that
he is now campaigning to be elected to the council.

further related that when he returncd to
Wounded Knee after the occupation, about May 9, 1973, the first
‘ was| He later determined that

had remained in Wounded Rnee during the entire

OCCUpation.

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

bé
b7C

bé
b7C
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‘Date of transcription Jan‘ugg Y- ! 8 3 1 97.4 .

’

{1y

. b6
was contacted at hisg residence b7C

in Wounded Knee, South Dakola, regarding losses he sustained
. as an occupant of Wounded Knee during the American Indian
~ Movement (AIM) takeover of this village.

He advised he was at his residence in Wounded Knee 7 'Esc
‘on the evening of February 27, 1973, when AIM took over this

rx1lla2e‘__He_zesides;_and_xesided on February 27, 1973, in a

Yo left Wounded Knee on February 28, 1973, about :
3:00 PN, threugh the Government roadblock on Manderson Road.
He had no prior knowledge of this takeover and did not see or
© - talk to any AIM leaders.

He advised -that on February 27,'1973, b6
ROSE KILLS IN WATER, was very sick and she died on March 3, . p7¢
- -1973, . at Mande¥son, South Dakota.. :

. He advised ATH has caused the Indian much harm
- and he lost the following items because of the Wounded EKnee
o¢cupation because when be returned to his’ house on May 9,

7 1978, everything was gone or rulnad.

mike and microphone stand ($85)

‘shade lamp (two) ($12)

new trunk ($12)

shoes {$12)

vacuum cleaner ($24)

step ladder ,

two sets of horse shoes St L
two gunllons of paint LT I
paint brush, new . R I
two lumber saws ) :

‘two wrecking bhars.

one level _ ,

one wood chisel - . . ‘

two ‘wash tubs Coe T .

two hammers -

one crescent wrench, 16 inches ‘7@-_(009}?;’——. \ J;

.. Interviewed on

1/9/74 _ Wounded Enee, Scuth Dakotg, , MP 70-6832 be

by Date dictated

s4 kb1 1/15/74

. This documerit conlains neither recommendations nor conclusions of Ihe FBIL.- 1t is the properly of the FBIl ond Is loaned lo your agency;

it and' ils contenls are no! to be disiributed oulside your ogency.




MP 70-6832
)

Oné pipe wrench

one steel shears

two car batterieés

one tire and wheel

one red wagon

one scoop shovel

-one house 11ght Jbulb
.one axe

one shovel

three car jacks

one paiyr new shoes
three Tndian peace pipes
one Indian drum

two cowboy hats /

‘ He advised AIM ruined the 1nside of his house and
wrote AIN all over fHé walls

© He advised he would testify to the above.

<>
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" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION : s

. . ,’///« ‘- o . ) . | -
(1‘} N / ’ T s 'dole Sf franscription January 18’ 1974
was contacted at Wounded Knee, ﬁjc
South DakoTa, regarding losses she sustained as an occupant
of Wounded Rnee during the American Indian ¥ovenment (AIM)
takeover of this village.
' She advised that che 'rnqi'desl igc
o - She stated that on February 27, 1973, whgg;ﬁlﬂ_1 . .
- ‘took over Wounded Knee she wag| . b6
Wounded Enee Trading Post. - : , b7cC
' She lived. on Fehruare 27. 1073 | . bS
y — = b7C
. JTrading Post. ) - i
E B / : " pe
Sho lived theve withl | - b7C
o She- advised that when AIM took over the village of
PR Wounded Enee on February 27, 1973, she heard shooting around
" {he Wounded Knee Trading Post about 8:00 PM. She did not see
. who was doing the shooting and she did not talk to any AIM
individuals.
B ‘ She advised she left Wounded Knee by foot early on
the morning of February 28, 1973, and had only the clothes
she had on her back. .
' | ‘She related she lost everythingvelse she owned, ?
which consisted of the following itemsw
two record players ‘" NS
radio e
television L .
vacuum cleaner ST g - .
electric frying pan : R . -
coffee percolator ' TO-tEF~2E 1 D
ln,‘,,v,,,,m,o,,lfg/74 .. Wounded Knee, South Dakota,. MP 70-6832 oo

T

sA ebl

by ] .- - _Deote dictoted

1/15/74

> This .document contains neitherrecommendations nor conclusions of the  FBI, It is the property of the FBI and Is.loaned to your agency;
At ond Us contenls: are not to be ‘distribuled oulside your agency.
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television antenna -
all clothing

blankets, sheets

all children's clothing
three beds with mattresses~
one couch

one matching chair -
three big chairs

six kitchen chairs
table

two floor lamps

1962 Mercury automobile

She advised she had no idea of the total value'

of her loss.

She stated shedwou;d\testify to the above.

<o

b
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was Co : - o

South Dakota,

He advised he|

"in Wounded Knee -on February 27, 1973, at the time of the Americanbic

(.Z'.} ’ ‘ 7 . ./ - | - . '6ula of transcription January 18’ 1974

b6
b7C

bé

" Indian Movement (AINM) takeover of Wounded Knee.

This document contains neither recommendations. nor conclusTons of the FBLL It is the property of the FB! and Is loaned to your agency

. . , b6
He stated he was BC
He advised he «did not know about the occupation until
February 22, 1973, when he was stopped at the Government
roadblocks on Manderson Road when he was leaving Wounded Knee.
' He did not see or talk to any of the AIM leaders.
. - He returned to Wounded Knee on May 9, 1973, when he
. found‘out that evexything he owned was gone or missing.
He stated be lost the £0110wing itens:
o all clothes
- three suitcases
one trunk
all bedding, sheets, blankefs
one amplifier ($400) .
drum set ($200) R
records ($300) AV
three pairs of new boots
three sets of Army uniforms - ) .
He advised he will be atl | North Dakota, b6
nnited Tribeg Training Center.r bic
He stated he would testify to the above information.
o= laff2-~BI 1
inerviewed on_L/9/ T4 . Wounded Knee, South Dakota , MP 70-6832 sl
by SA {ebl ‘ Dole dictated 1/15/$4

s

it and Iis contents are not lo be distributed oulside your agency.
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>

/ “Date of transcription January 18 ’ 1974

: : uary 10, 1974, has con- ig

tacted at’ South Dakota, regarding losses he sustained ¢
as an occupan f Wounded Knee, South Dakota, during the
American [Indian Movement (AINM) takeover of this village.

. He advised on the evening of Tebruary 27, 1973, o

he was visiting at the Catholic church, - b6

Wounded EKnee, when AlN came anad took over Wounded Knee. prc

He heard shooting but did not see anyone he knew and ‘did not
talk to any AIM leaders. ‘

He left Wnnnded_Khaa_nn_Maxch_Z*_lﬂla;_m1ﬁhl | b6

b7C

He advised that when they returned on May 9, 1973,

" they had lost everything they<awned. which were the following

items:

all furniture
dinette set
gas heating stove

. Ccook stove

three beds

couch

arm chair

new record player
radio

three suitcases :
all cooking utensils and dishes :
all clothing , - ' -

e

bedding
1/10/74 South Dakota MP 70-6832 be
ln!erviewpd on ot_} . File # b7C
. by SA ebl " Date dictated 1/16/74
This document conlains nenher recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the properly of the FBl ond Is loaned to your agency;

It oand its contents are not to be distribuled outside your agency.
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e

) {3} ;/f ? .’, Date of ranscriplion 92RUATY 18, 1974

regarding I0SScS she sustained as an occupant O

wag contacted at |South Dakota, ¢
Wounded Knee,

bé

South Dakota, during the American Indian Movement (AIM) takeover

of this village. -

She stated she lived in al | tsc
|on February 27, 1973. with :
} ;_ L She advised she knew nothlng.about the occupation
‘ : oxr -the A eaders ahd she 1 ounded Knee on March 7, 1973, =~ -
" with She advised all =~ PS¢
theil—ow » < Things saved were the b7c
clothes they had on their backs.
She advised she lost the following items:
o . all farniture | ’ '
— ) ‘ dinette set
gas heating stove
cook stove:
- three beds
- . couch
- ' arm chairx
new record player
radio
three suitcases
all cooking utensils and dishes
all clothing for herself and all children
bedding
blankets ‘ ‘ '1,-;' .
N She stated she did not talk to any of the AIM leaders
and did not have any prior knowledge of this occupation.
She advised she would testify to the above information.
10~ 3-8 [p
: , . b6
Interviewad on_ W 10/74 ot . South Dakota £ite ¢ MP 70-6832 . bTC

by.‘ SA ebl Date dictated 1/16/74

This document conlains neither recommendations nor conclusfons of the FBI, It is the properly of ‘the FBl-and Is loaned to your agency;
i and Us contenis are not to be dlsirlbuled oulside your agency.
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‘g'.) 7 Date of lrcnscripiionm&137’4

ya
!
| | b6
was contacted at the residence b7C
South Dakota, and advised of the
I 3den €S 0O e intervicewing Ao the
nature of the interview by Special Agent Ehen

advised as follows:

During the occu@at1?n_nf_ﬂgnnﬁed_xneﬁﬁ_Snnth_nanga,
on Febrfaff %7; fifzz fﬁ: fzs b6
b7C

" ywounde nee F:3 ire sinceé he was working EEEJ

living in Riverton, Wyoming. She stated that she neveér had any
prior knowledge of the takewer of Wounded Knee., She also stated
that she did not see or hear any discussions concerning lNolotov
Cockiails or any other explosives.

According to Mrs, she never saw or talked to any ESC
of theleaders during the occupation of Vounded XKnee.

Hrs, also stated that many of her personal zgc‘
possessions, such ag clothes which she left behind, were either
damaged or stolen.

She furfther stated that she is not now and never has
heen an elected official or a member of the Vounded Hnee Town
Council,

: ’ b6
nterviewed on_1/0/74 o Wounded Knee, South Dakotse# MNP 70-6832 ¢
bY__SA.S_I | Date dictated 1[11/74

mnec

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, 1t is the property of the FBl and is Joaned lo your agency;
it ond ils conlents are nof to be distributed oulside your agency.
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.. This. document conlains .neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, 1t Is the property of the F8l and'Is loaned to your agency;
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‘FEDERAL, BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-

|was contacted at Wounded Kneeg,

South Dakota, regarding losses she sustained as an occupant
of YWounded Knee during the American Indian Movement (AIM)

takeover

of this village.

She nivised she’ resides| |

and did so at the time of the AIM takeover

of VWounded Knee.

- ‘Pebruary

She advised she was in Rapid Clty, South Dakota, on
27, 1973, when AIM took over Wounded Knee. She did

not go back to Wounded Kuee until May 9, 1973, when every-
thing they had was gone or ruined.

:*takeover

lost.

She stated she knew nothing about the Wounded Knee
and did not talk’to any AIM leaders.

She: advised she lost ihe-folloW1ng items:

record player

radio , .
watch (Timex) e
Black Hills gold ring

baby clothes

all her clothes

She had no idea of the total value of the items she

Interviewed on

1/9/74 . Wounded Knee, South Dakota, , MP 70-6832

by— - BA

ib..]l_____'_'.Dote diclo.led 1/15/74

/ o ’ . “:' “Date of IroHscriplion ‘January 18’ 1974

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

Jo-esE NG -
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/L

Date of transcription 1/17/74

7 bé
was interviewsd ot b7C

thel

L_f _ ladvised that she had no prior  b¢
knowledge of American Indian Novement's (AIM) plans to occupy b7c
the village of Wounded Knee, South Dakota, and no personal
knowledge that AIM had been invited into the community of Wounded
Knee. '

1

Miss ladvised'that she had no loss of zgc
personal propetr away from Wounded Knee with her
parents at the time of the occupation.

bé

Miss advised that she went into Wounded b7C

Knee a couple of Times., On one occasion she went to a meeting

at the Tipi Church in Wounded Knee with her parents. This meeting
was conducted by LEONARD CROW DOG and also in attendance were
RUSSELL MEANS, CARTER CAMP, DENNIS BANKS, CLYDE BELLECOURT, and
VERNON BELLECOURT. On another occasion she witnessed the burning
of the trading post. She related that RUSSELL MEANS, CARTER CAMP,
DENNIS BANKS, LEONARD CROW DOG, and CLYDE and VERNON BELLECOURT
were all in attendance along with some one hundred other people,
including children. Everyone stood around with lighted torches
and threw the lighted torches at and into the building. She could
not identify anyone as being in charge of this activity, but ad-
vised that all of the AIM leaders participated in the burning of
the trading post.

bé

Miss advised that she could not recall b7

anything definito on tno aates of March 8, March 11 and Harch 26,
and heard nothing regarding the assaulit on Federal officers during
the occupation.

‘ : b6
MisA advised that she saw no explosive b7C

devices or molotav cocktails during the occupation of Wounded Knce.

bé
b7C

Miss ___|advised that she is not an elected
or appointed member of the Wounded Knee Town Council.

. b6
interviewed on_ 1/9/ T4 of Soitth Dakota ri.+ MP 70-6832-Sub Pb7c

by_____sé_ dlb Date dictated 1/12/74

This document conlains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned o your agency;
it and ils contents are nof lo be distributed oulside your agency.
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; /(D‘;ﬂe of transcription 1}3/7‘

|  On January &, 1974,
Office of the Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division,
Department of Justice, Washington, D. C. (WDC), was

contacted by lwho identified himself as b6
a Smeigl of the Federal Bureau of Investigation b7C
(FBL). was advised she was being contacted

pursuant to a letter from HENRY E. PETERSEN, Assistant
Attorney General, Criminal Division, to the Divector, FBI,
entitled “Hounded Knee Leadership Trials; Tape Recordings
of Negotilation Sessions™, dated December 27, 1973, and
was explained this letter requested the FBI obtain tape
recordings of Negotiation Sessions at Wounded Knee, South
Dakota, that were taped, in order to duplicate these tapes
pursuant to a comrt order requiring the government to
produce same to the Defendents® Counsel.

dvized that on 3pril 5, 1973, she
received from the 0ffice of iAssociate ittorney General,
CHARLES ABLARD, two tape recordings of negotiating sessions
at Vounded Enee, South Dekots; and was instructed to
transcribe same,

adviged she rade a twenty-five page
transeription of a tape described as, "Cassette 13, side
8, titled Negotiations-April 3, 19737, and a ten page
transeription of a tane recording described as, "Cassette
15, side ten®. advised the transeripti ]
wade cver a two day period from April 5-6, 1973, |
described the tapes as being of poor audio quality, be
hard to understand and having moch background noise.

Interviewed on % g;; ‘;;4 at g}ashiﬁgtgn 'y} {: File # _% :E{ :; !52"6233

by____SA w’é Date diclated 1}817& bé

b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned lo your agency;
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it and ils contents are not to be distributed oulside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of Ironscr}bygm

On Jansary 3, 1974,
Publlie Information 0£fice, P
D.C. (WD), uwas contacted by
?§§§§lf as 2 Speeinl Agent of the Federal Buresu of Investigation

[::;:::;]&avised that during o large periced ef %he
tine durdnp the Jounded ¥nee pecupation in South Dakota he
operated tape recorders Tor the United Btabtes Government
during nesotiablon sessieonz, however, he advised that

after a tape was comploted it was tTffff:fffr to the Senior
povernmant nepotliabor on the neene. Iztated he doan not
have any tapes or transceriptions of taopes of nepotlating
seasions at Wounded Kneo in his poasession.

Ice, Vaphincoon, .

Jho idountified bé
b7C

imerviewed on__1 /3 /P Vashington, D0, FbPn 357.6200

di d_3 £ perh b6
p Date dictate 1484 ';}‘, b7C

by

L= LYY

It is the property of the FBl ond is loaned to your agency;

N b8 2 =B
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This document contains neither recommendalions nor conclusions of the FBI.
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

| 1/8/7%
. Datesf transcription i
1 E |
; ra
On January 8, 197%, , |
Bepartnent ef the Interier. Washingtsn *

.—‘ § ’!
WaE contaeéted at her offige by - who 1dentified
himself as 2 Spesial Agent of the Federal Bu * Investigation
{PBI), and displayed his credentiais to her. was advised
she was being contazeted pursmant to a letter from HEHRY E. PET
Assistaat Atterney Oenersl, Criminal Division te the Direstor,
PBI, sntitled “Wounded Knee leadership Trisls; Tape Becordings of
Hegotiation Sessions,” dated Decesber 27, 1973, and alaso sxplained

thiz letter requested the F5I obtain tepe recordings of negotiation

sessions at Wounded Hnee South Dakota that were tsped, in opder
te duplicate these tapes pursuant to a court srder requiring the
government to produse same to the Defendents’ Counsel. : '

[ lstated tust being in the
she was in possession of four {u
at Younded Enee Bouth Dakota. :
by XENT PRIZZELL, Sclleitor, Department of the Interior, WDC,
to turn over these tapes to the FBI in compliance with the
letter from Mr, PETERSEW.

[ |provides the follewing tepes:
1. 4 Channel ﬁaatar~hénnﬂ gcassette tape labelad on

Bldes one mnd two as “Negotiations ~ Wounded
Knee 5.9.73" ; ;

2. A Team brand ¢sssetive tape labelaﬁ‘én side one
88, “Hegotiating ¥TG, 5/1/73" and side two as
"Hegotiating 5/1/73"

3. & Team brand cassette tspe labeled on sides one
and tuo a3 “Nepotietions, May 2, ‘73"

B, A Team brand cassette tape lsbeled on sides
three and four as "Hegetistions 5/27

Upon receipt of the above four tapes, Ageml
initialed and dated ench Lape.

inerviewed AT “Wasitrgzvem, DoC; " fupo157=6209

___Date dictated
by—_ﬁ 15 te dictate l{m

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it ond ils contenls are not o be distributed oulside your agency. ’ " S :
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ERSEN ,

|
ne raeoPIlngs of negotlisting sessions
| |stated that she was instrueted
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WFO 157-6209

aﬁv&aeé she h&& in her pasnessian three . Gt DB

 transcripts of tares from negotistions sessions at Wounded =~ P7C
. Knee and greviésé the below éesaribaﬁ transerig%ians' : 5, :

. Am aight pagw traﬁsardytian Iabaled, ?S&eaﬁﬁ
“gégg ﬁﬁ#aeﬁtw«a&eting KEET ?thﬁzu&wﬁyril 2?;

2. An eight gage trensaription 1abg1eé RQEgetiatiang,
- {continued) unmarked cassette.” ,

3. & seven page traaasripti@n of a ta@e ﬁa:ﬁrﬁh&é aSj
- "Part of cassette marked IXI or IV from ‘
ﬁagﬁkiati&g 3easian #ay 2, 1973;“,

, ?ha following was ﬁateé bena&tk the éeaaripﬁian af
the sb@vu traasariy%* .

“?hava are tn& cassetten fraﬁ this ﬁsatiag tf@uy s&ﬁ&a}
ail very &1ffi¢n1$ to undarﬁtaaé

[;:::]wuz 1:3&3& a receint for the above four tugcs ',”"*1 J
3n¢ ﬁhrae ranseriptions desceyibed above and was furaixsaé ‘
a copy of the letter from Mr. ?ﬁ?ﬁﬂsxﬁ.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

3; D’a,ie of lronscription__lzm__
' /
On Decewber 27, 1973, KENT mzm, Solicitor,
Department of the Interior, Washiseton. D. €., Furnished

the folloving informationt |Special os
Agent, Federsl Bureau of Investigation: b?c‘

He stated that tape recordings were made of most
of the negotiation sessions between United States officials
and representatives of the insurgents occupying Wounded
Enee, South Dakota, during the Februsry te May, 1973,
occupation of the village by militant American Indians
and their supporters. He adviszed that many of these
tapes were turned over to him while acting as the Chief
Government negotliator and that these were ia turn given
over to the Department of Justice. In addition, he advised
he had several tape recordings of negotiation sessions
in his custody vhich were stored in his office.

FRIZZELYL atated he had the aopportunity to listen
to several of the tapes he had given to the Department of
Justice but has yet heard the contents of the tapes in
his possession. FRIZZELL atated the awdible guality of the
tapes he had hesrd was very poor, ' »fing they were quite
often Incomprehensible and the speakers unidentifiable.

Interviewed on__i_g{_z?}{?g at i File #W )
ERE 3 > » 4 m‘—

by 56 m Date dictated i 2;28; 23 b6

b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your ogency;
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it ond ils contents are not to be distribuled outside your ogency.
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FEDERAL.BUREA"U OF INVESTIGATION

1/11/74

3; ) . Date of transcription
p

On Janumary 8, 1074, KENT PRIZZELL, Solieitor, Dopart
ment of the Interlor, Wagshinnmte in¢) , furnliszhed the
following inforration Speeial Apent (SA).
Federal Duveau of InvestIs 7 3

He stabed that fape recordinms were made of nost
of the neseblation scgsions between Unilted States offielnls
and reprosentatives of the Ilnsurgents cccupyins Wounded Knse,
South Dakota, durins the Fobruary bo 1y, 1973, occupation
by militant American Indians and thelr scuoporbers. FRIZZELL
stated this poliey was initiated after the insurponts beéman
recording the sessions. He advised thabt many of the governe
nent fapos were turned over to him while acking sz thoe
chlef government nepoblator and thot these were in furn
given over to the Department of Justice. In anddition, he
advised he had malintained cusitody of four hapes whien had
been sbored in his office.

PRIZZELL stated he had the opporbundty £o listen
to several of the tapes he bhad glven to the Depayrtment of
Jugtiece but had not listencd to the contonbs of the tapes
whieh wore in his possession. FRIZZELL stated the audible
quality of the tapes he had heard woo very poor, nobins they
were gulbe ofben lncerproéhenszible and the speakeors uniden-
tifisble, TRIZZELL stabed $hat ruceh of the problen was a
repult of the physiesl séttings in which the necobtiations
wvore held. Quite often these zeitings were In a iorre teepes
vhichk was acoustieally lackine. Partilelpants in the nopobia~
tiong were seabed throurchoud the teepze and qulie often only
those near the pievephone could bo heard.

FRIZZELL advised that while ot Weunded Enee. he was
assisned a secrpbary from the United Btabes Tapshal's Service,
whori he believed was from the Minneapelis Offiee, 4o assiot
hin with administrative natters. Uhile st41l on the scene
a2t Wounded Knee, she transeribed several tapes for him, but
stated they werc very 4ifficult to undersitand.

Interviewed on__ 3 25 f7h al_zza_s_iaéﬁn#nm ki S 4 File #‘-’l‘;‘;e gr*rri‘ gggg
A ¥ LA LS o e =3

- te dictated 1./ PixAi
by — A bR Dote diclate A

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;
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1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF IP;RIESTIGATION

T

Date of transcription

,{

On Janusry &, 1973, | ] j | office

«f the Deputy Attoraey General, Bepartm&ntrﬁﬁ—lﬂﬂﬁiﬂﬁ——!ﬁlﬁﬁggtﬁng
D.C. (WDZ), was contaeted at her office by o

identified himself as a Speeial Agent of the Pederal Bureau of

(¥B1), and 4isplayed his ersdentisls to her.

was advised she was being contacted pursuant to a letter

from HENRY E.

Division, to the Director, FPBY, entitled "Wounded Knee Leadership

PETERSEN, Assistant Attorney Oeneral, Criminal

Trials; Tape Recordings of Nepotiastion Sessions,” dated
December 27, 1973, and also explained this letter requeated the

FBI obtain tape recordings of negotiation sessions at Wounded Inee

South Dakota that were taped, in order to duplicate these tapes

pursuaant te 2
- sgame to the De

Hisa

court order reauiring the governmment to produce.
fendents' Counsel.

sdvised that ss THn the Office

of Deputy Attorney General, she was i ; n of 13

tape recerdings of Negotiation Sessions at Wounded Knee. L_
stated she was advised of the sontents of the letier from Ar.
PETERSEN by Associszte Deputy Attorney Jenersl, GARY BAISE, and
was instructed te turn over the tapes to the FRI in compliance
with the departmental instructions. ' :

[::::::]prawiagﬁ,thg tellaﬂing{eeanatta tape recordings:

1.

2.

.3’

Seoteh brand eassette tape labeled on sides:
ons and two as "Negotlations 3/31 12/30 PM".

Tracs brand cassette tape 1aheia§ on side
three as “Negetiations 3/317; side four was

Team brand cassette tape labsled on sides
five and six as “Wegotiatiens April 1, 1973"

Team brand eamsette tape labeled on sides
seven and eight az “Negotistions April 1, 1973%

Interviewed on UR,’{Q

.ashington, D.C. e WPO 157-6209

2? : | Date dictated V }lgﬁq

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not 1o be d

istributed oulside your agency.
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aaﬁ éatsﬁ each tape.

WPO 157-6209

5. 5?@&@ br&aﬁ aa:aatta tape lsbeled on &&é@ nxﬁa
- ?%&a;zg IRG" and side ten 1&be}ad as ﬁ 2

6. Tesm ﬁran&'aaSQQtza tave aiée ele?en Iabelaé |
a8 8.2 ﬁegatiatien 3 ?ress conf”; side twelve
-~ was blank. ; , e

‘?, Teaw brand cassette tape labaleé on niéeu
thirteen and fﬁurteea a8 ﬁ%&gﬁtiﬁtieanﬁfﬁns
H @@s31$n /?? ' ,

f’,!.’a . .

. Teaw hrsaﬁ aass&t%e ta@a 1abs*e& 9§ siﬁe i
fifteen as "Negotiation §w3 & Pvens S&afer“'.a‘
slde sixts&n wag blank. :

9. Team brand cassette tape labeled on side

seventeen as *%;(1) -b"; Side ai@tem 1m1a&

“i‘?ﬁg@t {Q}

© 18, Ampex 20 brand eassette tape 1&heze& on side
La ain&tﬁen a8 "8-§ legotiation — side three § 1,
gide tw&aﬁy lagalgﬁ at “3“3 ﬁagatiatiaa -
siﬁe four” . V

i1. A%gex a0 hrané eassetta tsge 1&heieﬁ on aiﬂe

twenty~one ag “#1 AY Nepotistions #-5-3 13"

- side nweﬁtywtxa/ﬁas 1abale§ as. ”32 PH 3“5“3
,signiag ceram@ng .

12, Ampex S0 brand ﬁﬁﬂaﬁttﬁ tape I&hglaﬁ siﬁ& gL
© twenty-three as "side six #3 4-5-3 ?1&” Side
,,-zk labeled as. T#Y Press Conf £15 &m5~3” Ny

13¢-Am9ex 93 branﬁ aaasette tapallabaleé an siﬂe

twenty~Live as "4/6/73 ?ﬁfﬁrﬁﬁ?"i side apgesite un;ffga

rot marked. , O
7}134'§a§&x g9 braaﬁ eaasﬁﬁxa tape ﬁiﬁe twenﬁy»six

~lsbeled f1 Aprdl 7, 1973%; side %weﬂty~sevea 'f"'w'

lsbeled as "side #2 ﬁgrﬁl ?, 1873”7

'ﬁﬁaa receipt of the above t&ges igent inigiﬁ}ga‘¢

b6
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ﬁ;’?f} 157-6208

Pl

| blas advimed that she had in he/
two transeriptions of parts of the sbove tayea,,° }
avallable a twenty-Tive page transcription leserivr P
cassettes 13 side eight, Negotiations ~ April 3, l§73u ﬁﬂﬁ tﬁﬂ

page transeription mf a ta»& &aseribeé as eassetie fifﬁaan,
8ide t&a.‘

b6
b7C

‘ . as iasue& & reﬁeigt for the rﬁurbean cpssette
tapes and The two transeriptions described above and was rarﬂishsé
3 Xerox ccgy of the letﬁer fram HEERY E. sﬁ?gﬁsgg.‘
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1/14/74

ATRTEL

TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI (176-2404)
FROM: - SAC, WFO (157-6209)
DENNTS JAMRS BAKKS

CIR-BURGLARY

(00:Mp)

Re Buaiziel dated 1/4/74; MPtel to Bu dated 1/2/74;
and WFQ airtel daved 1/8/74 capticned as ahove,

WFO forwarded via e WFp airtel 18 casserta tapes

and five transeripts of negotiating sessions at Wounded Knee, 8.D,

- Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies and for MP, the

’i»moriginal and six copies of six self-explanatory ¥p 302%s which
describe vhen, what and from whom these materials were obtained,
and additional investigation welated to tape recordings of

negotiating sessions at Wounded Kase, S.D,

For the information of sha g, and MP, during sn intep-
View with US Marshal on 1/3/74, it was learned
he has in his pPosSsession tape recordings of most of the USM
radlo transmissions from Wounded Knee, including the shooting
of USM LLOYD GRIMM, -

Also, during the interview of KENT FRIZZELL, on 1/8/74
it was learned FRYZZELY, has in his possession the originals of
the agreements signed between the insurgents and government
officials in April, 1973 which was to end the occupation.
FRIZZFLL was unable to furnish the location of the agreements
signed in May, 1973 which did end the occupation.

",

:<::j% = Bureau (Encl, 12) e
& Minneapolis (70-6864) (Encl. 42) :

1™ WF0
RSBijed . % W %l

() " Y 40 D 0- (BBBA-G 2

) Y3 N2 t
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'WFO 157-6209

WEFC desires to return copies of each cagsette to
the governmental agency which furnished the original,
it has been learned the copies provided to WFO by the
FBIHQ Lab for this purpose are identified only by K
numbers. Midneapolis contact AUGA Hurd and obtain from
him the identity of each K number to its corrvesgponding
originals and advise WFO in order that the copies may
be returned to their respective contributors,




o ®

70=6832
pdea
e)
The following investigation conducted at
Wounded Knee, Qotith Dakatrs. on JIamware 9. 1974, by

rSnenlal_Azenhs
Mrs. advised during the course
of another interview tnmr The rollowing individuals were not

residing in Wounded Knee, South Dakota, at the time of
the occupation by American Indian Movement members:

1. is presently living in
[:;:;;:::]Nebrasxa, G was resiaing there at the time
o e occupation.

. 2. ELIZABETH FAST HORSE is presently residing
in Mason City, Nebraska, and was residing there at time
of the occupation.

. 3. is living somewhere in Idaho
and was living there during occupation.

| ’7«5 (-5~ F3)

b6
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“ FD-302 [REV.. 11-27-70) . ‘ ‘ . ‘

FEDERAIL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of franscription Janua ry 17 r 1874

. , bé
On January 15, 1974, ‘Federal b7C
Bureaujof Investigation, Minneaporrs, TOOK TUSTody of
the or;ginal and two copies of the negotiation session
>

tapes between Government officials and Wounded Knee -
occupants,

On the same date the original and one copy of
the above described tapes were handed over to Assistant
United States Attorney R.D., HURD.

Inturviowed on 1/15/74 o Minneapolis, Minnesota Filo # 70-6864

’ "bé
BY o SA kcu Date diclated 1/ 15/74 b7C
This document contoins neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBI. 1 is the property of the FBI and Is lgoned to your agency;
W and s contonts are not to be disiributed outside your ogency. (;7Jv &;X 9 —8*39/‘

_ P ad




FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70) ~ ‘

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

w

Date of transcription

January 18, 1974

| was contacted at his residence in
South Dakota, and wag advised of the official
identities of the interviewing Agents as well as the nature of

the interview by Special Agent | then furnished

the following information:

at the time of the takeover of Wounded Knee.
South Dakota, February 27, 1973. It is t. ] 108

| |stated that neither he nor his wife had

any prior knowledge of the occupation of Wounded Knee. He advised

that a couple of windows in the twailer house were brdken as was
a door in the twmiler. Approximately $25.00 to $30.00 worth of
weat was taken from a freezer in the trailer house sometime
during the occupation.

then advised that neither he nor hisg wife
went down to the hamlet of Wounded Knee or anywhere near the area
which was being occupied until after the occupation was ended.

then stated that neither he nor his wife
saw or talked to any of the six AIM leaders at any time during
the occupation.

He also advised that at no time did he see or hear any
discussions concerning Molotéw cocktails or the use of any
explosive devices.

haid that neither he nor any member of his
family is or was an eleeted official or menber of Wounded Knee
Town . Council.

ware residing

interviewed on. 1/9/ 74 ~ounded Knee, South Dakotari. :MP 70-6832
SA and
by S;k jmf Date dictated 1/15/74

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FB! and is Joaned to your agency;
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it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

o 5 January 18, 19?& :
. S ate of trunscrlphon
| | contacted at his residence in the igc
South Dakota, uuﬁ was ﬁvim af .
"the official Identities of the interviewing Agen as the -
nature of the interview by Special Agent than
- furnished the following informatioms - | »
He was living in South Dakota, at the time o
of the takeover of Wounded Knee, South Dakota, on Fom 27, :
1973; however, he and his family moved out of their house the
' next morning, February 28, 1973, | Wyoming, :
where they ___| He advised that he
did return to Wounded Knee about three times in an effort to get
to his home but was unable to do so because of the roadblocks.
He and his family finally found a place ta| |3£mth
Dakata. during the }.atm part af the occupation. i :
| kthen aﬁvim that he aad no gxi@r kmiaégi b6
of the mmﬁaﬁg | ‘_ oot b
| He also stated that t}xm was a great é&al of &mgn
done to his howe, including broken winm some piecéds
of furniture and many things were stolen. tam that ;- b6
his wife would be a&l& to furnish wore infmtim concerning ‘ b7¢
1tem atalm. | )
| Lﬂdad that he saw the caravan of cars mliing ch
1nt.o Wounded Knee during the evening of Fekruary 27, 1973, but
was too far auay to rmaia# anyhody in the vnhiala, [,
He stated m amr saw axr heard amything Miaﬁwg
to Molotov cocktails or any other explosives. He never saw or
talked to any of the six leaders in Bawadaﬂ Knpee.
then stated that he is not and was uat an , i?/c
elected aﬁigia‘x or meuber of Wounded Knee Town Council. SR ‘
Interviewed on ‘, s File #W&aﬁ______ :
, ' b6
by s& Jﬁf Date dicfated 1/}'5‘/7‘
This docume}wt contains neither recommén‘dcﬁons nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the properiy of the Fél and is loaned to your agency;,

it and -its contents are. not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

{1) V
j'f Date of ironscrip!ionamyvli,' x"?‘
: - b6
B was cone b7C
“tacted at hex resiasnce in South Dakota, and '
advised of the official identities of the interviewing
, e of the interview by Special Agent
then furnished the followdang information’
| $he was living inL: at the time of the e
takeover of that hamlet on February,27, 1973, and she never had
any prior knowledge of the occupation. Shs also advised that she
never saw or heard mytaiag pertaining to explosive devices of
any kinmd.
further advised that she never saw or talked P
‘to any of the six lmmmm.mmmwmm»
South Dakota.

smmmmmtmmnmmwmmmma
~ damaged - dishes. broken, clothes ripped or stelen, furnitwre
stolen or damaged and that guits a few things had been stolen.
Bhe advised that some of the things missing included her purse,
some bead-work, quiltas, clothes, cooking utensils, beds, dishes -
undtheadﬂm&mtmammum“a&tmimhm

mmmmtamismtmg and never has
Mnmolm&fidalwmdmwmm
Counecil. '

Interviewed on CI 7 e . e
7 ’ b7C
8 F_ -
” m - _Date dictated la/lW‘ : |

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the proper+y of the FB! and is loaned to your agency;,

N0 - 855783 s

it and its contents.are.- not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70) ‘ ‘

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

{3**) ‘ ' C Date of transcription 14/21174
| | b6
was centacted in b7C
Soutli DaRota, and advised of the official Imwe
of the interviewine Avents snd the natuvre of the mzewiw
by SA then advised as follows: ,
b6
b7C
'did advise that one evauing tehila - ;Sc
-he was back visiting, he went down the hill toward Wounded o
Rnee simply to ''see what was going on”, however, he never
gt near enough to observe any s{:tivity within Woumded Knee
and after spending a short time with his gram}matku at her
residence, he went back howme. T
then advised that he could furnish =~ o
no additifmal information and the interview was t&mimmé.
_ ‘ bé
Interviewed on ‘ : Fg F’: - at . b7C
b gﬁ ; Date dictated : : P
8K fm—_ — /15776
This document ‘contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the properfy of the FBIl and is loaned to your agency;‘\

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Interviewed on

' b6
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Date of tronscriptioﬂgm aL i?’ﬁ

et interviewed st her residence, . 230
st which tinme she prowided
b6
. b7C
wn F . &t;;#f&,ﬂhﬁmﬁmm icsm Indiam
m(m)ﬂea& She was told to leave a few days later
by Unibed ma:m%,mm&%m&mm
witil after the siege.
She had no priox m&m of Al¥ plame
T R e
@ 8o
list of the amownt of dumage She would estimate
hndreds of dellars. She Mmh&wwmwﬁ&im
sificial of the Towa Couscil or the Oglala Sloux Tribe.
one, govermeeent or AlM, had talked to | rmmw‘
fnterviewed on_,
TSN o e

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the properfy of the FBI and is loaned to your.ogency;

%t -and its contents are not to be distributed oulside your agency. é] g (9/“?7
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Date, of transcription ‘;W ;}'Q x??‘

i
| Lm-—lmrdewﬁ at his rasidence, ~ g §$C
which time he provided
the lellowing intemmation:
Be ie shel ’l b6
b7C

his ﬁmﬁy. tﬁﬁ um in ﬂm ares of m w.‘-n
&l the swmxumw woved to & *g

house wirs lived out of the ares. Méiﬁmmmﬁ
‘the siege was over.

He had no prior nowledge of AIM plane, ner
did he know shether AIM was invited ince the srea. He lost
aw&rmmw iatt.hnﬁémwimﬁmmlﬁ
it. He lost nothing else. His hounse wes not brvken inte.

He did mot hear or see any Al leeders. Je was not, nor s
hes he ever been, an alec ox iatad&iﬁcialaf%
Town Commcil ox the mm sim fx&b&.
orr AlM Imdividusl has talked to him mt
o . b6
' : b7C
Interviewed -on : ,(' V “4
b6
By :sli Fs 3 b7C

This document confains neither recommendations nor coriclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FB! and is loaned to your agency; *

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your ogency. . f “(‘9_—. fy{_s
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~ The following investigation conducted at
Km‘ South Dekots ¥k LEX. 4 15wk A sits. D

her i: ollowing individ wers not
msiéimg in km&né Km&, South Dakota, at the time of
the occupation by asserican Indian Movement members:

1. is presastly living in
Hebraska, and was residing there at the time

2. ELIZABETH FAST HORSE is presemtly residisy
in Masesn Cigy, ﬁuhmha, and was reaiéing there at time
¢f the osccupation

“ 3. is living somewhere in Idaho
and was living There auming eccupation.

106557849

bé
b7C

b6
b7C
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| m iollwm imrast.iaaﬁea was coyducied o
. &t b v DECIEE ﬁsm

b6
5 U741 b7cC

Hrs. South
Daketa, advis T . COUTrse a; W Interview by
i et _ _ _ the time of

19 Binbe Haﬁ', }373,

that is where she still rvesices.

Mrs. @uf advised that her

In view of the ages of the children, R was
gi.tt?::aamwof m»:umm.a
s time.

py- 559 45~ |
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(‘1&} k | v Date of transcription am s" 1974

Shannon
County :)fl fee, State Departwment of Social Services, Uivision of
Social Welfare, Pive Ridge, South Dakota, sdvised that on
Yebruary 27, 1873, the date of the takeover of Wounded Knee,
South Dakota, | |wam involved in transferring their
records from & ménul] te & computer wystem. Thim procedure
was required by the state, and it wam necesssry to complete
thin prior to April I, 1573, or the state =2tood to

thourande of dollars :uz FM! funda, In sddition

there were state emplovees from other cities in Bouth Dakots
assigoed to Resist in completing the tank,

On Febhruary 28, 1973, all the Buresn
Offices at Pine Ridge, %outh Dakots, closed, and
slso clomed, The office was clomed on the suthority of RODER
SCRULZ, Regional Director, State Depriment of Socisl nrvm,
i’iwmim of Social ¥elfare, The records of the office were
taken to Rapid City, South Dakota, where the work mé
The office was not regpened until Merch 23%, 1973, ined
that the office was closed and the work sas transferred because
of the Wounded Xnee takeover, spd the fear that there might bhe

fgztkm- disturbances in: Pine Ridge, which would have interrupted
the work,

stated that the office admininters the following
prograns Bi ne Ridge Indian Remervation:

1. 0ld age assistance

2. Aid to totally and permanently dissbled
3, Aid to the blind

4. Aid to dependent children

Interviewed on_lzlﬁf«i’.3 G'MW,MMF”" *_ NP 706864

by_& K2 e Date dic!cted——lm

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FB8I. It is the property of the FBl ond is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are no! 1o be distributed outside:.your agency.
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U 4 51Gy TIIIEAPOLIS (70=6564)
SUBJECT: DIElIs JUIES BAE
sz i BWCL&C
(CODED [GI0T RULATID UATIER)
e Himmeapolis telcphone call te Durcow 1/21/74.
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imnezpolis, Misnesota
Jaxssary 22, 1974

Sy Ei, 1974, sssistent United States Attormey
ihﬁ iaFm mnimmégm&si ;}W
i g v

m
Eichayd ﬁi
3‘@33 gﬁn‘ m

33?3, to m &g 13‘13,; éﬁr. ?tizul M
wis an Assistant Attorneay mm m
during Wiaﬁim umim wit.k

%xzi adviged that he is not currently interesle
Wm ﬁm i%. ?ﬁml m

i mw& that he mlé Wﬁ»
WﬁmQMMrwﬁi mmumm mhé to m&ify
Max that &:im k&ww&émmst that Mr, Frizzel bring with him

is document contains neither recommemdallions Ror con-
clusions of ﬁw Bl. It i= mwﬁyeﬁ ﬂ:ﬁﬁ’zxmm losned
to your sgency; it sl its contents ars not to be distributed
mstelde your agemcy.

= Bureau
QF\- Minneapolis
i
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SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-9233) 1725774
SA TRENWITH S. BASFORD

DERNIS JAMES BAIKS
CIR - BURGLARY
ET AL ’

WOUIDED KNEL LEADERSHIP TRIALS,
ST. PAUL, MINNESCTA

MOTION TG DISMISS

1/9/74

WOURDED KNEE NON~-LEADERSHIP TRIALS,
SIGUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA

MOTION TG DISMISS
1/25/74

On 1/25/74 USA WILLIAM F. CLAYTOH, Sioux Falls
South Dakota, advised SA JOHN E, MC CARTY that on 1/25/74
a civil law suit had been filed at Sioux Falls, South
Dakota, requesting dismissal of actions against RUSSELL
CHARLES HEANS, DENNIS JAMES BANKS, and 140 other AIM
members who have beenmomed in Federal indictments and
charged in South Dakota State Court in commection with
the disturbances at Custer, South Dakota. A separate
case file is bei under the caption “Wounded
Knee Non-Leadership rials? Sioux Falls, South Dakota,
Motion To Dismiss, 1/25/74", Minneapolis file 70-9238.

' € ~ Minneapolis

2 - 70-9238)
1 - 70~6832. - Sub P)
1~ ?0063543
11 )
ISBisks 70~ Gk Fo- 85|

jx
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" OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 .
MAY 1962 EDITION -

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO ‘ SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) DATE: 1/25/7L

FROM \:/ SAC, OMAHA (176-89) (P)

N

SUBJECT: RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS
CIR - BURGLARY AND LARCENY;
ARL - IFP; AFO; CONSPIRACY;
UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF FIREARMS

00: MINNEAPOLIS

Re Minneapolis airtel Los Angeles, 12/3/73.

FPor information of Minneapolis, all informa-
tion developed previously by Omaha in reference to
MEANS has been furnished to Minneapolis in your file
157-160, Omaha file 157-1476.

indi cotts Bluf:£:::::::] b6
Nebraska, has biC
been attempting to complete prosecution of MEANS since
January, 1973. However, either through MEANS not being
available or through what regards as delay

tactics on the part of MEANS' counsel, very little
has actually been accomplished in regards to MEANS'

prosecution.
on 12/19/73 stated in view of the oo
impending trial at St. Paul, Minnesota, of both MEANS
and DENNIS BANKS, he will make no further effort to
try MEANS until that trial is concluded.
on 1/1L/7l advised he noted the o
trial of BANKS and MEANS has commenced. He further
advised that should MEANS be convicted and receive a
substantial sentence, it is very possible he might be
forced to dismiss his charges rather than to attempt
to effect the return of MEANS to Gering, Nebraska, an
undertaking he felt would be very difficult.
- Minneapolis o
- qmane o e nd  §S e
SEARGHED .. INEIED
SERIAUIZED . L FILED.———}
b6
b7C

|

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Pay

W
. 5010-108-02
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OM 176-89

The charges on which MEANS was arrested by
Scottsbluff, Nebraska, Police Department on 1/14/7k
include felony carrying concealed weapon charge and
have been amended to include felony assaulting and
resisting police officer charge.

Naturally, until case disposed of in court,
ne disposition can be reported.

Omaha will continue to follow and reéport
ultimate disposition of state charges in OM 157-1476.




OPTICNAL FORM NO. 10 / B ‘ ’
- MAY 1982 EDITION !
asa reMR (41 cFR) 1014118 .

'UNITED STATES GOVEXNMENT
Memorandum

To  : SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-8549) | DATEX 1/28/74
FROM : SA TRENWITH S.. BASFORD

SUBJECT: DENNIS JAMES BANKS :
CIR - BURGLARY :
ET AL

WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS,
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

MOTION TO DISMISS

1/9/74

On 1/25/74 AUSA RICHARD D, HURD advised that
a review of the above motion disclosed a- 1arge amount
of additional investigation that he desired. This '
investigation is based on numerous allegatlons of MARK
LANE. He stated, however that Jpersons named by Mr.
LANE as being the ' complalnants and source of allega-
tions of misconduct on the part of Government Officials,
. not be interviewed during the course of the inwvestigation.
: He was of the opinion that the complainants might be
g called as defense witnesses and that interview with those
. - persons might result in additional claims of harassment
? —-- by defense attorneys. Allegations raised by the defendants
| are to be resolved where possible through other investi-
L gation and interviews., Care should be taken to avoid any
1nterv1ews that might give the defense additional
"ammunition" in claiming harassment, improper conduct,
etc., on the part of Bureau of Government personnel.
Cases have been opened based on review of the above
motion. Leads set forth where deemed necessary should
carry a cautionary statement regarding the "harassment"
of defense witnesses,

Investigation should be considered expedite '
in view of pending trlal.

(}Z)- Minneapolis .
2 -~ 70-8549

1 - 70-6864
- 70-6882
1 - 70-6832 - Sub P)
1 - Each Agent on Squad 7 -~ SA
1 - Each Rapid City RA Agent - ¢p

ToBrsks ¢ CnoeIER-58

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

3010-108-02
Cal
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VAC, IUNNEADPCLIG {89-143) (¥) 1/28/14
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Justant dato © !téiemmieauy
agvised ABAC VINGERT 12 ﬁ: I FE sion, that AUZA
k, &, BURD r&g&%ﬁe& a mrtﬁ.ﬁ&d cony of the Lnrxzeny by

Dailify Varrant issued for tho UsHaul van wsed b
cubjosto in the shoobing of PITZEIRALD| |

e CSDTHY sinted he would sdvise opne of the
resident Amentz in Hinscoula zi'zmtaxm s to pick up ssme and
sorvaxd n.iract to Einnexpol:
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: FBI !
{
Date: 1/29/74 :
e en g1y T !
Transmit the following in ’ (Type in plaintext or code) :
Vie _ AIRTEL , __ATRMATT. -
- . , . L {Priority) 1
e et e e et b e e e e e et o e i o e e et e
ar‘ ‘ - ? '
TO: DIRECTOR FBI : . : be
: (ATTENTION' GENERAL b7c
CRIMES UNIT, GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE .
DIVISION AND OFFICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL) -
FROM: .. SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-8549)
| SUBJECT: DENNIS JAMES BANKS
: - - CIR - BURGLARY,
1 ET AL
| WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA -
MOTION TO DISMISS
; 1/9/74
d Enclosed is one copy of the 1/9/74 motion to dismiss -
_.the criminal action pending against RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS and
—--DENNIS JAMES BANKS in commection with the trial of those
subjects in USDC, Western District of South Dakota, at St. Paul,
Minnesota. , _ _
‘ The affidavit of 85 pages is attested to by Defense
Attornev MARK LANE, The appendix consists in part of copies
“of motions filed with the court on prior occasions. The :
numbering used is not in sequence order and, therefore, the
pages of-the appendix were numbered -in sequence Al - Al84,
Prior motions made by the defense and incorporated in- this
motion are shown on the face sheet of the enclosed motlon and
are as follows:
3 - Bureau (Enc. 1) ' ., o ' =
S}~ Mlnneapolls . ' g - .
1 - 70~ 6864% .
(1)~ 70-6882 ) b6
a- 70-6832 - Sub P) ’ b7C
TSBssks -~ e g
() % o e RS i

Approved: ;j/‘ .Sent eM  Per

Special Agent in Charge ) U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

3




'

’
| ' .
. <

Ll

. MP 70-8549

DAVID HILL verses KERMIT SANDE
- (Appendix page Al60) _
e e Petition for removal of trial of defendants
arising out of alleged crimes committed at Custer, South

. Dakota, from Stakte to Federal Courts.

WOUNDED KNEE LEGAL DEFENSE/OFFENSE COMMITTEE

verses FBI .

(Page A121) .

Civil action based on alleged harassment, intimidation,
and interference with the activities of the defense attorneys
and aides. — -

BRIM verses WILSON
(Page A1l7) ; .
- Civil action protesting the barring' of members
of the Wounded Knee Legal Defense/Offense Committee from

‘the Wounded Knee district of Pine Ridge Reservation under

authority of the Tribal Council.

... In addition to the above actions named in the face
sheet, is the followings

PICK WLLOON

(Page Al3) : |
_ A civil action protesting the discharge of - .
plaintiffs from Federally financed programs supervised by
the Tribal Council.

The above actions were all filed with the USBC for

" the Western District of South Dakota. AUSA RICHARD D. HURD

has advised that matters contained in the 1/9/74 motion to
dismiss are, therefore, largely repetitious of matters
previously adjudicated by the Court.

Mr. HURD, after reviewing the motion, advised that
he desired that it be determined if the following incidents
1isted in the motion have been the subject of investigation,
and if mnot, that pertinent persons be interviewed. The -
allegations referred to by Mr. HURD and made in the affidavit
are as follows: S . :

1.

aoraph 1) _
was subjected to mace and was
struck by Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) Police.

-2 -

b6
b7C

b6
b7C




MP 70-8549

2. ’ b6
“ (Pace 6. naragraph 2) ¥ b7e
vas stopped by BIA Pollce and with her
children was required to stand outside her car in the cold

weather.
bé
3. b7C
(Pag a ph 2) .
Mrs. 7as threatened by persons vho
beat on her door. BIA Police failed to arrest the offenders.
- b6
N/ ] b7C

Page OC., paragraph 2)
was fired from a Federallg funded
‘work program because he was an American Indian Movement (AIM)
supporter and was denied a trailer, for his residence that
was available through Federal Emergency Relief.

5 ’ . : b6

_ (Page OC, paragraph &) p7¢
L Mr. |was fired from an OEO funded job
because he had stayed in Wounded Knee during the confrontation.

/’ 6. ETHEL'MZRRIVnL
. (Page 10, parag 1aph 1; Page 11, paragraph 2 and 33
— ' ?aoe 13, paragraph 2
' Mrs. MERR IVAL “tribal lawyer, alleges tnat ‘the
Tribal Judicial System is prejudiced against AIll members,
that Tribal Officers made hostile and threatening statements
about AIM members and their attorneys and her appeals ifor
police action have been ignored.

7. ( :

(Fag agraph; Page 11, paragraph 1) b7e
Mr., ialleves he observed memhers of fhe
Tribal President's "Goon Squad” beat MEANS.
who was interviewed by the FBI states he gave no informa-
tion-to the FBI and that he was subsequently beaten by the
Goon_Sguad after the Goon Squad learmed from the BIA that
he, had been interviewed.

*

8. VWILLIAM J. JANKLOW

(Page 14-16, A23 - A30)

Mr, JANLLOU Assistant Attorney General of South
Dakota, is_accused of misleading defendants while incarcerated
in the fall of 1973 An the South Dakota Custer County Jail.
He was charged with 1mpropelly selecting their attorneys,
possmble collusion with' the Judge, etc., in order to deny
them fair trials. In the appendix is a complaint filed
with the Committee of Grievances, State Bar of South Dakota.

- - - 3 -
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9. USM GEORGE TENNYSON
(Page 26, paragraph &)
On 3/26/73 during the occupation of Wounded
Knee, several defense attorneys were stopped by an
unofficial roadblock (maintained by men under the oxrders
of the Tribal .President) and while a USM watched, food was

. stolen. No action was taken against the person who stole the

food. The persons maintaining the roadblock were recelving .
Federal funds. '

10, UNITED STATES MARSHALS
(Pages 56 and 57) ' C .
- On 5/27/73 a group of Wounded Knee Legal Defense/ .
Qffense Committee (WKLD/OC) members entered Wounded Knee
for defense purposes intending to photograph and collect
§Vid§nie. They were ordered from the area by United States.
Marshals. : : -

11, . BURGLARY, DAMAGE TO PROPERTY, AND THEFT BY
p GOVERMMENT OFFICIALS AT WOUNDED KNEE. .
(Page. 77, paragraph~4 through Page 80,
paragraph 6)

Allegations were made that cars were damaged, houses
were burglared, materials stolen, and property damaged by
Federal Officers and on some occasion accompanied by private
citizens. The thefts, etc., occurred during the period that.

~__the residents of Wounded Knee left their homes to go to the

processing and.interview point on the day that the occupation
of Wounded Knee was terminated. During the period they were
absent, Federal Officials entered the village and the alleged
damage occurred at that time, Persons specifically named to

rhane_suﬁfexed_danmges_Yere: |
AGNES AFRAID OF HAWK,| |

] | The

defense alleges the damage was caused by Federal Officers to
influence the news media.- After the damage was committed,
the news media were allowed into the village and they,
therefore, believed that the damage had occurred during the
occupation by AIM sympathizers, - -

Minneapolis is presently in the process of attempting
to identify the situations descriged above. If investigation
has not been conductéd or the incident referred to cannot be
identified, further investigation will be instituteéd. These
investigations are being conducted on an expedite basis.

The above items, i.e., 1 through 11, are situations
where investigation was requested by Mr. HURD.

- b =

bé
b7C
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. The following items, 12 through 29, are being .
set forth since a review of the motion discloses that they
contained allegations against the FBI, Minneapolis files
will be reviewed to identify the situation in order to
enable the selection of the best method of dénying or
‘refuting that allegation. Thereafter, affidavits to that
affect will be obtained frem the appropriate FBI personnel. .
The affidavits obtained will be furnished to- AUSA HURD
for appropriate filing in the answer to the motion so that
all allegations against the FBI are, where possible, denied

- or refuted. The allegations against the FBI are as follows:

12.. | | - pe

(Tage 8, AL-ALD) bre
On 8/257/24 ]

| ion the Pine Ridge.Reservation. BIA Police were alleged to
ve made no investigation and the FBI made only a curso
visit. Investigation was not conducted because of animosity.

: b6
13. L(_ . , B7C
Page 9Cy
Mr.l | had his home and possessions damaged
by the BIA, FBI, and USMs on the day the occupation ended.
14, ETHEL MERRIVAL
S MERRIVAL, Tribal Lawyer, claims she would be able .
to cite numerous instances in which the "entire judicial system,
aided by FBI Agents, has been used to frighten, intimidate” and
. silence those who wanted to speak the truth." She also said
that persons who testified in St. Paul will return to a situation

where "FBI and Police ignore or encourage efforts to injure
or kill us". :

15 ' ’ - D¢

b7C
paragraph 2; Page 11, pazagraph 1)
I relates that he was beaten by members of
the "Goon Squad™ after they learned from the BIA that he
had been interviewed by the FBI. The subjects were not
d and the failuré to prosecute persons named by
was compared to FBI prosecution of two WKLD/OC
investigators by the FBI under an "inapplicable statute'.

L M yg




MP 70-8549 . .
16. BILLIE WILSON ,
(Page 12) o

WILSON, son of the Tribal President, was alleged

to be on probation, the terms of which would not allow him

“in the state of South Dakota or on the Reservation. He,

however, was invelved in drug violations, apparently charged,

. and then released from jail and allowed to live in the state

of South Dakota. The FBI allegedly investigated the drug viola~-
tion. The treatment of BILLIE WILSON was cited as unequal
enforcement in comparison of that applied to MEANS and PEDRO
BISSONEITE. o

17. PEDRO BISSONETTE
(Pages 19, 243 A33, A39a) : ‘
) The FBI is charged with visiting BISSONEITE in County -
Jail on a Saturday, though attorneys were banned from a visit
on that day. ' The Government was alleged to have attempted to
force BISSONETTE to testify against the AIM leadership.

18. FBI AND MARSHALS REFUSE TO ENFORCE COURT ORDER
(Pages 26 and 27) o
: Judge ANDREW BOGUE, USDC, South Dakota, is reported
to have rescinded a portion of an order permitting food to
enter Wounded Knee and he was quoted as saying "the FBI and
the Marshals refuse to enforce the order".

. 19. RAMON A. ROUBIDEAUX
(Page A101)
ROUBIDEAUX, an.attorney, states that while proceeding

through a Wounded Knee roadblock on 3/22/73, food wa removed

from his car and a .38 caliber pistol, for which he-had a
permit, was taken from the glove compartment: FBI Agent
placed ROUBIDEAUX under arrest using a threatening manner.
He was searched, his legs were kicked apart, and he was
kept in an uncomfortable position. ' Plastic handcuffs were .
used in a manner to impede circulation. At the Tribal Jail

- he was released and his personal items returned.

CARAVANS EN ROUTE TO WOUNDED KRNEE

(Page 38) 4

It was alleged the FBI harassed persons in caravans
to prevent their transporting food and other items to the
Indians of South Dakota. The following were groups named: ~

- 20. A Los Angeles group of 16 persons was arrested
in las Vegas on 3/16/73. Charges were dismissed.

21. A Portland, Oregoﬁ, group of five was arrested
' 3/24/73 at Bend, Oregon, though there was no
interstatn travel. Charges were dismissed.
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22, A Buffalo, New York, group of three
persons was arrested at Rockford,
I1linois, released, and SLbseouently
re-arrested at faterloo, Iowa, where
a total of five were arrested.

23. Two groups from Colorado State University
were arrested; 19 at Valentine, Nebraska,
and 7 at Cheyenne, Wyoming.

24. Two hitchhikers were stopped in'Cheyenne,
Wyoming. .

-

25. VERNON BELLECOURT,

(Page 41)
The. above persons spoke at a rally at the

b6
b7C

Colorado State Unlver31ty. They were charged with conspiracy :

to inciting a riot.

'26. HARASSMENT OF AIRPLAVE TRAVELERS
(Page 41)
One man in Connecticut was pfeve nted from taklng
his flight and two persoms at Rapid City, South Dakota, were

_ told to “take the first plane back to their point of departure,

27. IWPROPER ACTION OF FBI AGENTS EYECUTING TWO
SEARCH WARRANTS AT RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
(Page 43-44, 47)

A woman attorney for the WKLD/OC c¢laimed to have -
a car deor slammed on her leg and to have been told by an
FBI Agent "You'll see the warrant when we 're good and ready'".
An FBI Agent kept a log of persons arriving at the scene
and an attorney and investigator were searched. An FBI
Agent fired a shot toward a mews person who was driving
away and the FBI searched everyone who came near the building.
The TBI Agents were charged with going beyond the terms
of the search warrants and of acting beyond the scope of
the Constitution.
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28,

Page 51, All8) . ‘ o
[f::;;on 3/30/73 was at her residence in| |

Washington. e had been a member of the WKLD/OC In South
Dakota. She was questioned regarding her knowledge of
activities in Wounded Knee, persoms who may have stayed
with her, and she alleged there had been a surveillance.
Other persomns living with her had been followed and
questioned, including an attorney who was ordered by the
FBI not to photograph them, the FBI,

- 29.  HARASSMENT OF WKLD/OC BY THE FBI
(Pages Al121 - Al56 ‘

- The defense alleges harassment, surveillance,
intimidation, and other acts on the part of the FBI ot
intended to preventeadequate defense preparation on behalf
of the defendants. This material .is repetitious of the
material in the civil complaints - WKLD/OC verses FBI, in
which testimony was given by plainf:ffs, FBI Agents, and
other witnesses. USDC Judge ANDREW W, BOGUE, District of
South Dakota, in a memo decision dated. 9/26/73, stated
in part as follows:

" "The plaintiffs refused to testify concerning
an electronic surveillance, --- There was no
evidence of any continuous pattern of
harassment or interference. Furthermore,
it appears that the incidents were initiated
and occasioned by the plaintiffs themselves.
The explanations given by the FBI appear
highly reasonable and are substantiated by
evidence such as pictures, and third-party
testimony. This court finds no interference
with the preparation of a defense of the
'Wounded Knee defendants', in these proofs.
In fact, it appears highly questionable in
this court whether the plaintiffs will
succeed in any of their causes of action
when the cases are tried on the merits, =--
The application for an injunction was denied.

“

In the above instances (12 through 29) where there
are allegations made against the FBI, this office is attempting
to identify the individual situatiomns. If pertinent, additional
investigation will be conducted and affidavits will be obtained
from appropriate agents.
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MP 70-8549:

In addition to the above items (1 through 11)
where Mr. HURD has requested further inquiry and where
allegations were made against the FBI (12 through 29),
there are instances where allegations have been made that
ATM members were ‘discriminated against, harassed, intimidated,
or otherwise injured. Mr: HURD has not requested investigation
regarding  those matters (30 through 41), but review of the
motion indicates that they might become an issue at the time
of trial or during the hearing on the motion. These items are
as follows: - . : . .

: , 3 b6
- 30. . S b7C
(Pages 9a, 9b, Al2 - A20) o '

.. The above were employed by the Community Health
Representative Program at Pine Ridge, South Dakota,; -and
they<allegedlgawere-fired for political reasons. It was
alleged they had participated in picket lines, demonstrations,
and were known to be sympathetic to persons occupying
Wounded Knee. A civil action was filed in United States
District Court, Western District of South Dakota, on behalf -
of these people. '

S U - - . B . o BEEYE
: - {Pase Uc. naracranh 1. A58) . . | ' . b7C
of Tribal Court for advocating change in the Tribal Government.
32, | | _ b6
(Pace 12, naracraph 2) ﬁ b7C

' | allegedly assaulted

HOBART KEITH who was active in an effort to impeach the

Tribal President. Mr. KEITH was unsuccessful in instituting
prosecution (presumably in the Tribal Court) and when he
decided to go to the Federal authorities, the Tribal
authorities acted and he was sentenced to a minimum fine

and imprisonment. - This action resulted in jeopardy applying. -

33. PEDRO BISSONETTE _

~ (Page 17) : o

BISSONETTE, after being charged by Federal authorities

with assault on a Federal Officer, received inadequate legal
advice and assistance from a lawyer who encouraged him to
inform on other AIM leaders. He was not permitted an attorney
of his choice, visiting restrictions at the County Jail were
unreasonable, etc. :
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| ‘ : o - b6
”LTPages 746, A58 and A59) - b7C

36

Mrs, alleged that the selection of the jury
for Tribal tfials was handled in an improper manner,
complaints were Improperly prepared, and arrest records
were ''rigged’. : ’

, The following were cited as illustratioms of the
_Fmproper barring of non-Indians, defense persomnel, and
others from entry on the Pine Ridge Reservation:

.35, Arrest of eight non-Indians by Tribal
‘ ~authority as they marched with a group
carrying food and medical.supplies from
the Rosebud, "South Dakota, Reservation.
(Page 28) ' :

36. of the WKLD/OC, was compelled . . b6
To take two men, whom he bailed out of the b7C
Pine Ridge, S Dakota, Jail, off the :
Reservation. land another were
prevented from copying from the Police
Department bulletin board.an ordinance
of the tribe. o .
(Page 29, paragraphs 1 and 2,  A104, AlO5)

37. | ]was ordered ' o ‘7 b6
to leave the Reservatlon. b7C
(Pages 29, 75, .A106) '

38. while near Mandersomn, South T b6
Dakota, was stopped by BIA Police and - , b7C
ordered from the Reservation. '

(Page 30, paragraph 2, Al07)

39. b6
of the WKLD/OC, were arrested and subsequently | b7§

ordered from the Reservation.
(Page 30, paragraph 3, Al08, Al09, All0, Alll)

40, | lwas served with ' b6
an order barring her rrom the Reservatiom. - b7C
(Page 31, paragraph 1)

- 10 -
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41, | va:._a;c.deﬁd_| b6

_ Reservatiolnl ang L - K b7C
| Lribal Court. -

(Page 31, paragraph 2, Page 32)

. * The above incidents have been compartmented as
follows: - :

Items 1 th:ough 11
Investigation requested by. AUSA HURD
..Items.lz through 291.i

Allegations made against the FBI.
' Jtems 30 through 4l o

Allegations against ‘Government action where : .
AUSA HURD has not initially requested - N
investigation. \ ‘

SIS On 1/25/74 AUSA HURD advised that he now desired
investigation regarding all of the above matters. He,
‘however, requested that no person be interviewed who is
under indictment or who is in the position of being a
complainant inasmuch as the defense might allege that
interview with those persons was done to impede the )
defense. Close liaison will be maintained with AUSA HURD
regarding persons he desires to have interviewed in an
attempt to avoid any embarrassing situations and to keep
Agent investigative time at a minimum. Mr. HURD has
advised that he does not anticipate any -immediate hearing
on the motion of 1/9/74. USDC Judge FRED J. NICHOL has
jndicated that Mr. HURD would have ample time to prepare
an answer. Minneapolis is expediting the investigation
hecessitated by this motion. - -

Mr. HURD has forwarded a copy of the enclosed
motion to Department of Justice Attorneyi

| . b6
b7C
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The Minneapolis Tribune of 1/25/74, states that
the defense contemplates filing of law suits and motions over
_a period of time and "part of the defense strategy is to
keep the prosecution off balance by filing the succession
of motions, each of which requiring a time-consuming response

" by the Government attorneys. , : e

The motion and the law suit are related to a

.massive motion filed by DefsnsevAttorney MARK LANE with

Judge NICHOL on 1/9/74. ---

" . Extensive investigation will be required to resolve

' the allégations in motions already filed and those to be

‘ The enclosed motion will require an estimated 880
Agent hours for this office to handle. (This figure takes

. .

jnto. consideration the travel time to Pine Ridge, South Dakota,
and the fact that some interviews require two Agents.) If
further motions are made that require investigation by this
office, it may be necessary to request out-of-division
personnel,

- 12% -




FD-302 [REV. 11-27-70} ‘ ~

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 1/22/ 71\‘-

L

[S Division of
Criminal InveSTIZaTION, nedriicld, South Dgkota, rovieued
photographs taken at the riot at the courthouse inm Custer,
South Dakota February 6 ~ 7, 1973. le advised he had taken
many of these pictures, but he wos unoble to identify cay
subjects photographs.

b6

Interviewed on }./31‘/7&- ot_ﬂ)@.tdeﬂm’;__smltll_nakﬂj:ﬂ_ﬁle #_MP 70=68872 - K@

by SA 11z Date dictated T!? 6/7.(;

This document confains neither recommendalions nor conclusions of the FBI. i is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
il ond ils contents are not to be distributed oviside your agency.
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FD-302 [REV. 11-27-70) ‘ ~

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

P

1 Date of ironscripﬁbr\:‘_leu_____
£
On Janwaxy 16, 1974,
to KENT FRIZZELL, Solicitor, De “the Interior,
Vashington, D, C., contacted SA Federal bé
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and provided the following pic
information:

She stated that while scanning Mr. FRIZZELL's
files on the February to May, 1973, occupation of Wounded
Knee, South Dakota, by militant ‘merican Indians and their
supporters, she uncovered five transcripts of tape recordings
of negotiation sessions at Younded Knee between governrent
officials and representatives of the insurgents.
advised these transcripts ware diffevent from three transcripts
furnished to sﬁ on Jamsary &, 1974, in compliance with b6
a letter dated December 27, 1973, from HENRY E. PETERSEN, b7C
Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division, td the Director,
¥FBI, captioned “TOUNDED XHEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS; TAPE RECORDINGS
OF NECOTIATING SESSIONSY.

|:|gtgte,d these transeripts were provided to
Mr. FRIZZELL by the Department of Justlice at an unknown
date, Eta’ted; she was wnable to furnish any additional
informition zbout the transcripts but that Mr. FRIZZELL's
office would make copies available if nesded.

; L Wl A

DN FHFD
JAN 2 4 1874
bt~ MINNEAFOLIS

| l

Interviewed on - 3 at - -~ File #
—YA6/TH YVashington, D03 PO 1576209

by tval haé Date diclated 3 g;g g;& b6
b7¢C

This document contains neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;

né) oo ‘c")  ;) - 5 b@

it ond its contents are nol to be distributed oulside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-

-
i

finr

/18574

Date of trdnscription

On Jamaey 37, 1974,] | Office
of the Solicitor, Deportment at the Interior, Tashiogton,
B. €., provided the folloving desoribed five tmscm;;t:iona
of tupe recoxdings of negotiation sessions at ! mn&ed n&ﬁﬁg
Touth Dulwta, betuecn government officicls mnd re 7
of the insurgonts, who had ssimed the towm, Lo :f:l o
Fedoral Dureay of Investigation (FRI}: :

{1) 4 Z5-page transeript of “Cassette 13, side § ~
Hegotiations, fpril 3, 18737,

{2} " Iepage transeript of “Cassette 15, side W,
7 o date,

{3} ~ 10-page transcxipt of “Tape 207, no date.

{4) 2 1-page trasecipt of an unidentifisd tope,
no date.

{5} 3 33-pape txanserist of an mmem;ifm& tane,
ﬁa date,

. fodviséﬁ the traoscripts are being
provided by (BT PRIZEEN., Selicitor, epartrent of Interior,
in corpliance with a latter fron HOGRY £, POIEREER, Assistgut
Sttosney General, Crinminal Division, Departrent of Justice,
Tshington, D. €., %o the Uirsctor, fBI, captioned - DUFDED
RURE LEADERSHIP TRENLG) T2AFE RECORDINGS OF REGOTICTING
PESSIONS®, dated Decenmber 27, 1873, shich requested the

FBL c%atzzin transesipts of tepe wecording relsting to the
subject of the letter.

was Issued g recelipt for the five

transeripta.
Interviewed on_ﬂﬁ&__—ql 2"*‘33{1;2;;3& % Ly nn ﬁ. File # }',‘ ,
‘ 4 oy :
: e g bé
Lo - oy 72 Y A KA
by 1Y oad Date diciated | 1£L gz‘lf : b7cC
3 AT IITININE e L l
‘ B aa s S
This document confains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the properly of the FBI and is loaned o your agency;~

it and ils conienls are nol to be disiributed ovuiside your agency.
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« o ’ A

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 v Date 1/25/74

:
;
i’

%Jmm slm, adeised thok
shy wounl 10 WOWRICH Aoz, LOULD wasotdy Sone time about
Mareh, 1973 to peo abonk sope property in fhe arcn which
’ﬁeZangs to hoy fanily.

She adyiged that she did not ¥eenll cxactly when
she argived at Wounded Kneo, Sputh Dakotwn, however, sho
conmrated thot At was &8t the time when tha rwdblacim wors
opon for thn first fime. Tho hdyised that onee she got

*. could not loave s sho had w;i.sm:z& te
She advised Bt she was in Woundoed

RHCT FOY RpOrORLMBLOLY tWo ponths snd re sit:‘tﬂ:? in tiz“ boerment
during tﬁis entire pordod of fiwe. Bhe g £
£ the house helonging

She adyised thot she bad no keowledpe of the cvonts
a#t Vounded Roon, South Dakotn: did not know sny of the lotders
of the Amerienn Indian Tovement {AXM); 2nd had no inforeetion
rogtvding evonts at Wounded Xmoo.

%{atm that sho heg resided most of hey mm
in HobrasER & ew yory 1ittle sbout Wounded Kneo,

Hhe adviged that

wl shoe X'Qfﬂﬁﬁﬁ 0 have T I Ty W IR BTN

any attount to dintovyiow|  Would have fo bo done
throupk hey nttornoy, Wion she OIF not ddentify.

b6
b7C

b6
b7cC

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

- PR
oA
On ; at File # e b6
R ¥ z??ﬁ 2113533@ O 70 1%9 b7C
e ! .
by ’é Date dictated
5. FIEX? | X/257/14
This document contnins noithor recommendctions nor conclusions of the FBL It is tho property of tha FBI and Is Joanad to your agency;
it and its tontents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
//( v d T Xég’




FD-302 (REV, 3-17-69) ‘ ‘

- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 bete— X S2B/T4
o

e

BAG pront £
thf‘t s dftenere O ’ﬁ Sm‘
ot I;;ngkz TR LHe _000F 0% Lo ey zmd
Thes B anEwered by Lo Wi e selog
by 2 mun wh glod TN :
5 dhad b quently,
W & RS 2?3?’ &SA

Thomsoives i::z_mgm:&_ﬁhrm i iviénaia o8 u}?‘*ﬁﬁa’«‘&}. 5%2

: ‘ e and tho
¥ o wishad
o intoprviow i:ﬁsﬁm B TR ~parding ocyonta
At Hounded EKneo, Sonth It~ kﬁt&h n usked it 1hoy

wistod to o iﬁﬁewiﬁm in the fonper oF 1F thoy
wis&*é to be datorelowd in tho Lo,  Thon| |
58 ot ho would yatl : rieged An the

Farthoyr adelsagd £t he wis pot ﬁnﬁw arrost
TNy reRson. R hnf he wonld fccompany ngonts
to the ooy, whic =  in tho dedvouny of the yegidenes.
ks and | waiked to tho by

| memeﬁ | tonye
reshionor nng ontor b ywehiels and d23v0 off Lrom the
rogdiones,

at._| File # 2 - \”: - ]
1174 Hebeaalha . OF ?&"3.‘{5&'3

by 84 Dote dicmled

£ KW I{Z@?&

This document confains neither recommenddtions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the properly of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency;
It and its contents are not fo be distributed oulside your agency.
| S
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

>

Date

bé
b7C

|3,‘snhmg’!

was contheton bg o8|
wixe cach ddontis reind, AEeDLS
off ih- ¥DI. they wished to
in?ugviw iy rcgfardinn cyants it Woundod Mm&, Touth
Talota.

|

| | |£§d¥':l3£&ﬁ it he is not 2 wember of zjc
the Aucri® o noverent {AIN). e adeiznod that he hus

never hoon @ pember of the Founded Enoo s Bouth Dakoic, town

counelil. o sdeised $hst he had ao polor knowlodpe of AY's
intention to occupy Tounlod }iinc and he had no hoowledge

that AIN hed hoon invited to 7 Tounded Knes.
When s asked i he Lad any loss of b6

yrnprmtf_m‘_damm_tn_xmmg_m_gnfmdwd Knor, he yoplicd b7c
thot had s house in the
ﬁm |

“

durdny the poeupation By AIN. Io expitined Ihat he bag
glothos in o suitesse stored in his motherts old Jittie

fouse. He continued that this suifcasce contaived underclothos,
shirts and gants and he cstimmied the yalue of

.ﬂi’f. hon o wig alaskcé_hm_thﬁ

|
|
!
|
!
|
¢ Belioved _

. (al : T : knowklge who
might hawol e roplicd thati
it could have leon the Marshals or oven tho F3X. Be stalod,

[ I..h.mnm:._tm.t_le had no diveet knowledge of the exact cauas:s
|
|
F
|

was; asked whevs he resided during the b6

- cplied that he wag at the b7C

who xagiﬁas NOProx
" IR Foundod Rucd,  Whe

I e o was At Wowndod &mé | pELed

AT the in’sx Wi‘:ﬁf? was mm. grd he zot up :mct 1=fE The car
siating 1h8t ke wished fo meke ng fnrthar statevenis.

+ 1
i\
o E b6
On : at.. ] | File %
I/IT77E Hohragkna DN FP=3640 b7C
2,
by é i Date dictaled ;
This document contains naithor rocommendctizns nor conclusions of the FBL. it Is the property of tho FBI and is loanad o your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed ouviside your agency.
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Thoe interyicow wag tesminnlad Dy
this point o% his roguest,
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TFD-IG (Rav, 5-22:64) . O . . oG MREE -

Transmit the following in

Via

3

- TELETYPE NITEL

N\ - FBl
\\\\ Date:  1./25/75

PLA INTEXT

(Type in plmnlc;\.t or codel)

e

(Briority)

TO;. DIRECTOR, FBI ' '
(ATTENTION: INTELLIGENCE DIVISION)

FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (157-NEW)

TRAVEL OF. CHIEFS, HEADSMEN, AND OTHER TRADITIONAL INDIANS TO
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA, TO ATTEND AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT
LEADERSHIP TRIALS, 2/1/74., EM - AIA, '

*

. ON 1/23/74, A SOURCE WHO HAS FURNISHED RELIABLE INFORMATION
IN THE PAST ADVISED THAT ON OR ABOUT 2/1/74, APPROXIMATELY
100 CHIEFS, HEADSMEN, AND OTHER TRADITIONAL INDIANS IN FULL
INDIAN REGALIA WILL TRAVEL VIA BUS FROM SOUTH DAKOTA TO ST, PAUL,
MINNESOTA, FOR THE PURPOSE OF APPEARING AT THE TRIAL OF '
DENNIS BANKS AND RUSSELL MEANS AND TO. PEACEFULLY DPROTEST THESE

TRIALS BY THE U, S. GOVERNMENT AGAINST AIM LEADERS ON CHARGES

STEMMING FROM ACTIVITIES CONNECTED WITH THE OCCUPATI(.)N“{).F
WOUNDED KNEE., .SOURCE STATED THESE INDIV IDUALS MAY QTAY IN THE

- ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA AREA FOR SEVERAL DAYS, PERTINENT FEDERAL

AND LOCAL OFFICIALS AND LAW ENFORCEIENT AﬁTHORITIES BEING
ADVISED, -~ f _ N

"

7 - Minneapolis(157-NEW)  (1_- 70~6864)"

(1 - 157-3371) &1 70-6882)

(L - 157-846) - RHV : wkb .

(1 - 157-1460) (7 b’ o~ LkES-F6S
Approved: ‘ - ' Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge _U.S.Qoveramont Printing Office: 1072 — 455-574

Fotey b




FD-36 {Rav, 5-22-64) "\ . i F

\ FBI

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via

JY S S

(Priority)

e e s = S S ——— - A - . e . e S S ea Seh i G e e SO

MP 157-NEW
PAGE TWO

ADMINISTRATIVE

MINNEAPOLIS WILL FOLLOW.AND KEEP THE BUREAU ADVISED,
SOURCE IS ) ' , 7P

The -below-listed agencies are to be advised:

Date ' Agency | ‘ Person Contacted
U. S, District Court Judge FRED NICHOL

USA, Minneapolis -
USAS, Leadership Trial

gt e e n mmavte PaouNer  deran yava

St, Paul D '
Minneapolis PD y ‘ i : !

, . U, S, Secret Service -

-\-., -

Approved: - Sent _.. M  Per .
Special Agent in Charge _U.S.Government Printing Otflca: 1972 = 455-574

o V.o




FD-350 {Rev. 7-15-88}

(Mount Clipping in Spase Below)

S’I‘ ?:’AUL Minn. (AP)—
}iusky Russell Means, wearinga .
white feather in his braided

- Inair, smiled and laughed mofe .

than usual Wednesday al his
frial in U8, District Court, 8.
Paul.

It was a day of good news for
the South Dakota Sioux, 34, a
defendant with Denuis Banks in
3 trial growing out of the 71-day

-occupation of Wounded Knee

last year.
The first nonwhite exammed
in 11 days of juror selection was

" chosen. Last week, defense

‘counsel had bitterly complained
that the venire contained only

whites. Also tentatively ap- |
proved Wednesday was a man -

who has ap Indian brother
inlaw,

. But what obviously elate
‘ @Eeans the most was that hé

pped the 12 candidates for

ibal president in the primary
election on the Pine Ridge
Reservation, where Wounded
Knee is located.

n the Feb. 7 general clection,
Means will face fhe incumbent
president, Richard Wilson, a

{ target of the Wounded Knee |

siege and considered by the

-American Indian Movement ’

{AIM) as a puppet of the Bureau
of Indidn Alfaiss.

Means and Banks, 41. a'

Minnesota Chippewa, are
leaders of ATM. The government
fas charged each with 10 couts,
including burglary. theft, assanlt
pf a federal -officer and cipn-
piracy.

i
:

3

H
i

8;@ kol

- motherland stolen by a govern-

Means ‘smiled broad}y and
said, “ha, ha, ha>’ when asked :
xring'afcourh break how he fglt :
apout running against Wilsonf -
{He said hé felt confident Le
would be “‘overwhelmingly
elecfed.”” WMeans added- that
results of the Tuesday primery
showed that “84 per cent of the
voters rejected the police state
tegime of Dickie Wilson.” = -
“The Indian people in:
America have spoken,” Mearnis :
added at & news conference.
“Through -this vote, the Indian
people have again endorsed. the’
recent effort to liberate our .

ment that broke all its treaties
with us even before it broke.igto :
the Democratic ‘party head- |
? arters and' a psychxatmst s bof-

ide.’ ‘

Both ixe‘and Banks said the
clection mandated digmissal of .
charges against them, and other
Indians, “who firied to liberate -
Wounded Knee.™ Banks also
called for jailing “ihe criminals
who liave stolen our Jand and °
oppressed our people.” )

- Means disputed & suggestion
thal publicity surroynding the
Wounded Knee occlipation gave
him an advantage in the elec-
tion. He said the press in South -
Dakota “murdered me” and
said he would have been a
stronger candidate if {he swge
had not oecurred, g

"Means said the Rapid (,lty
Journal was the only daily
Jewspaper circulated in the
*ine Ridge Reservation and he

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and BlUte.)
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described it as, “fo the vight of
US. News and World Report.”

be black juror tentalively
ageepted was Mildred Beunson,
28, a student at Concordia
College in St. Paul. Miss Brun-

son told Judge Fred Nichol, -

Sioux Falls that she feltthe 1.8,
goverument had not always
treated Indians and blacks fair-
Iy.

Nichol. presiding at the frial
moved to S{. Paul from South
Dakots on a change of venue
maotion, asked: “Would the fact
you belong to a minority race
give you a sywpathy for another
not of a majority race?”

 TeNo." Miss Brunson replied.

She said race would make no
difference jn serving as an im-
partial and fair juror.

Also accepied, was Johu 4.
Kilbride, 27, Red Wing, Mion.,
who said hxs wife’s sister is
married to an Indian. He said
‘the families get along well and
thatl he felt the government

“coifld -have done more than i
has gor Ingians,”

Kibride said he heads the
machinists” union at the H. D.
Hudson Co., Hastings. where-he
is atool gzmdex He alsois presi-
dent of the Hastings. Central
Labot Body. '

Kilbride said Indians
employed at the. Hudson firm
are dependable and he has- work-
ed, in His union. cgpacity, for
el emiployment opportunitics
for-minority people. He also said
lie was a member of the Church
of Laiter Day Sains but hadn't
altended services.in three years,
-partly -becayse he opposes that
denomination's barring blacks
libm the Morman priesthood.
“Also accepted were  Farrell

Inelius, 35, Mahtomedi, an
clectronics {echnician. and
Martha Eger, 61, South St. Paul,
4 retired telephone opéerator.

Aemmemmra

"I'wenty-nine potential jurers
have been ientatively approved.
Thirty-eight must be accepted
on that basis. before peremptory
challenges rédiice the number of
actyal jurors to 12.

Attorneys for the defeme
complained: vigorously Wedne-
day that too- many marshy
were present at the courthouge,

'
&

Magson'" affaiv, with
messagebearers tearving
breattfjessly into the court room.
Deif¢nse attorneys filed areply
memojandum supporting - heir
motioa to dismiss the case or
lack of jurisdiction. The defense
i
§

and tliat they were too zeglousn

their work. Kenneth Tilsen, St.
Paul, said he'bad been subjected
o “silly, petly harassment™ in
going through metal delector
devices, All persons entering the
building during the - trial, -
cluding reporters, have been
screened. -

Mark Lane, New York autbor

and anothér of the defense -
lawyers, said there was “an arm-

ed camp atmosphere™ and he. -

called for the “police state” to
end. William Kunstler, also of

New York, said is was a

deliberate atterapt to * ne dowent .

AIM and i{s resources.’
Prosecutor Richard D, Hurd,

assistant U. S. district attornpy |

in Sioux Falls, countered

pr oceedmgs
cenfury.”

“It’s not a pohtzoal ttml but

the defense has made it one,”
said Hurd.

The-defenge lawyers also com-

plained, during the 25-minute
argument, that marshals had not
permitted notes to he delivered
fo them from outside the cour-
froom well.

Judge Nichol said he wus not
inclined to order less screening
of persons entering the building
and the seventh floor, where i

- court room is located. Howevey,

he said the defense voul
designaie one person to bring
messages tothe attorneys” table.

at .
the defense had called the .
“the trial of the

The judge said he didn’t want :
the trial to become a “Perry .

contends seven of the 10 counts
are inapplicable in fedeval court
by operation of the Sioux Trpaty
of 1868. The government bays
{he general criminal laws of the
United. Stdtes do apply to Irfjian
regervations,
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|
Date: i
1/28/74 | O 5
Transmit the following in PLA INTEXT - | D
(Type in plaintext or code) :
TELETYPE NITEL J
(Priority) I
________________________________________________ r
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI ATT: | |
T SAC, WFO I | GENERAL CRIMES
UNIT, GENERAL INVES, DIV,
FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P)

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS, CIR - BURGLARY, ET AL,

RE BUREAU TELEPHONE CALLS TO MINNEAPOLIS, 1/26 AND 1/28/74,
RE BUREAU TELEPHONE CALLS REPORTED THAT USM, WASHINGTON,

D, C,, FORWARDED INFORMATION TO FBIHQ RECEIVED FROM

TO SENATOR ABOUREZK, INFORMATION

THAT RUSSELL MEANS' LIFE HAD BEEN THREATENED,
MINNEAPOLIS INNEDIATELY NOTIFIED AUSA R, D, HURD; U, S,
MARSHAL'S SERVICE, ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA; JUDGE FRED NICHOL:'S

OFFICE; U, S, SECRET SERVICE, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA; AND

WKLDOC

WFO WILL INTERVIEW AND SUBMIT LHM,

END.

b LE 256
WA [()% '

. ]
Sent\uLfd [0 M  Per
U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO : SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P) pATE: 1/30/74
ATTN: SA |
FROM : SA

SUBJECT: RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS
EM-ATA

RE ALLEGED THREAT MADE AGAINST RUSSELL MEANS,

Reference Minneapolis telephone call of
to writer, 1/29/7%.

On 1/29/7%, SA attempted to locate

| [Wounded Knee Offense Defense

Committee i Ts, douth Dakota. A female réceptionist ad-
vised tha% was not present and that the writer should

call her in about one hour from that time.

. date at 11:35 a.m. the writer telephonic~-
ally contacte He advised her that information had been
received that a threat allegedly was made against MEANS of which
she had knowledge and the FBI was interested in securing the facts
in the matter if she indeed had any information of value.

[::::::::]advised SA to hold the line and
put the telephone on "hold" for several minutes. When she ré-
turned to the telephone she said the information received was
from"people calling in? She did not receive information concerning
the threat "directly". When the writer inquired about who the
people were and where they were calling from she would not reply
except to say "our people" on the "outside." She declined any
further comment until all the reports were compiled and gave o
indication as to whether additional information would be provided
or when. She then terminated the conversation.

2-Minneapolis /$7'/54?c§
(2) |

O- 32— —§70
SFAPCHED | moexen

JANS 1 974 i

e s L7
Uy \
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

5010-108-02
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. Date of Qronscripﬁqnganwr 22! 19’74

was contacted at his ch
rasidence in |South Dakota, and was advised
of the official identities of the interviewing Agents as
well as the nature of the intexview by Special Agent
He then advised as follows:
He resided with| b6
I b7C
1 at
the time of the Wounded Knee takeover on Febrwary 27, 1973.
He stated that he left with his family to move to
L | south Dakota, on March 8, 1973, and returned with ' b6
his mother en March 11, 1973, to pick some clothing and other bic
itams left behind on March 8, He said they arrived at their
_ [at about
2300 p.m. on March 11, 1973, and remained there the rest of
the aft.m.
He then furnished information identical to that
given by hixl b6
b7C
Interviewed on o cerd— e . L'T‘:‘# » L ‘
' ‘ ’ b6
8a b7C
by mA Date dict’ored__%

This document contains neither recommendchons,,nor conclusions of the FBI. it is rhe property of the FBl and is loaned to your ugency

ng-45 2 £7/

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Jet

Agsgistant United &
turned over to Special Ageut
which Asmistant United Stated ATTOTRET I

L ¢

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

7

e
Date of transcriplion Jaﬁmry; 31; 19?‘2
e

£

¢ RICHARD B. HURD
ten cassette tapes b6
3 requested he copied, b7C

e, DURD reguested fhat one copy each of these fapos be made
aud adviged that be had received them from Bureau of Indian
Affairs (BIA) officials at Pine Nddge, South Dakota, indian
Regervation,

These fapes are identificd as follows:

1. Bhootout - %K
Death of B - LA HONTE
2. April 27 shopt at ¥X
3. Tane am tape 1
4, Last sbootout at X - damased
5. 1 ¥¥ info
2 HNews relense IENT TRIGLGL
. Side one rxadio transmissions
side two iusic
7. Side one Gen transmissiousz
5ide two Partial duplicate of side one
g2, Jide one O day ~ WK
Jide two Dlank
S. Jmaged
10. Jide one 5 Ieaving Th
001 ~ 100/109 - 130 mes) " "
210 - 247 bé
248 ~ 250 NCIC b7cC
266 - 279 Check on Haitler
231 =~ 304 0314 Comm i swayeh warn'is
315 ~ 342 " {(release 35/37m)
Interviewed on ga;:!jﬁa ga; "%; '!&;?4 at f’a‘% g%_?z; "S;HES ,"’Q%a File #
by oA mi}ia Date dictated gﬁﬁimi‘? 3;, 1%?; bé
' . b7cC
This document contains neither retommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it oand its contents are nol to be distributed oulside your agency.

he-efs = €70=
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Ji=t

January 31,1974

Date of transcription

b6
On January 31, 1974, Special Agent provided ..
the original of a letter which begins "To t he members and
leadership of AIM" and is signed CABRTER AGUSTUS CAMP for
inspection to Defense Counselors WILLIAM KUNSLER] |
This letter is further identified as 157-3059-1438.

Also present during the showing of this_Jetter were
[iiffi;fff United States Attorneys RICHARD D, IURD b6

The letter was shown to Defense Counsel as a resuli of b7cC
Sclosure motion and order signed by Federal District Judge
FRED J., NICHOLS dated October 16, 1973,

Inferviewed on_daliiary 31, 1974, St., Paul, Minnesota fio » WP 157-3059
. ) X e il
b‘/-————SA‘ /mj £ Date diclated Janua'ry 31’ 1974 zgc

This document conlains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBl, It is the property of the FBl and is loaned 1o your agency;

’CZ?’féfjﬁlé;L’rgzéfg

it and its- contents are nol lo be distributed oulside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
ya
{;{;} //“ Date of Ircns:riplion_}&f@“&{%{_};ﬁ_&%?l}
I_] | ne $nboreiomsd ot his b6
roniddonee ) b7cC
South Dalinta,| _ |
South Dokota,| |
[ [ e provided the mpilowiag infowmatlain
e 3 b6
e is i:’(ml | h7C
e was | b6
Scuth Lakota, on rebruary 27, 1973, when medbers Of ene fmericam  P7€
Indian llovement (AILD) seized the villesc. e heawd a fouw N
shots that ovenin,, bub did mot think acything of ik,
o one bothgred him or his fonlly thab unipht or
the next day. The nest day, Tebeuary 28, 1973, he leis
vith neighbors and did not retusn until June, 1973.
e kad no iden of the AL plans o syl AL camc.
| e be wetwmed ond everything b6
oz mong ineluding o rodioy DIach: and ol lie tclovision set, b7cC
ete.  le nover sow any AL lcaliers, however, Il vas nover
a1 clecked or gppolntcd ofificial oa the rescrvablon. Lo one,
Coverrment or AL, had ceatocted him during this past yoar.
e wag waesnlovod. be
| I b7C
Interviewed on, i B L' W e 2 A
E2F i A
by ] 2 Date dictated P L I bé
Sy s 73577% b7C
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of Iha}.al. If is the property of the FBI and is loaned lo your agency;
it and ils conlents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
. e § é/
G- (S5 F 87 ]




FD-302 (REV. }1-27-70) . L. . .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 1»’?2%}!‘?&

f"‘i"i’ﬁakl_ﬂf__ﬁ“"m
&1 wOBnn onkabe, |

&mﬁzﬁam B. €. providsd The

@a Sanmudey 26, 1574, uhile b hor offMon, ohe
L 2 fhatanbans aely m&wﬁ 18180 s. m, from &
Soukh Dakoba, nho statod he had
[nformablon fron o friend thok mmg'em:eam &f Oplala

Eyle Yosm Helil.

|s§mm} that obou$ snc hour za%erljiﬁl
_agmm telophone ¢oll, thiaz dtirme Iron 3
progeniing the %ﬁm}m‘i Tnos Dofonpe Comeihton

Sloux Falls, Soubh Pakebn, who roported the sase infor-
m*aﬂm as proviensly fufnished &yﬁ

% dvised that afber the sesosd enll, ohe
Yelonhone ad Shntog Powshals Servieo int Ua shmr&:};z,
e O » an? Povalished the above iﬁfﬁrz.}}%}ﬁﬁﬂm

| Sieux D nt BIGHARD UILSOT were niommine o il DUOSNLL
E PEATIS. mmim@d by @agm an abternt picht posedhly

: he gmﬁer - day az TWATYS wng fo addrens on andisncs in the
i

:aﬁa%aﬂ that no subgequony anlls were poonived
gr addiional Informntion ﬁﬁ?ﬁiﬁ?fﬁ% In ehlo ; ,,i:mza

——— M oo T X2 Iy L 1

LERLE: R T v 30

Interviewed on Effi;;!?k at iﬁ??’;’?‘}”‘?ﬁ(

SLARCHED INDEXED - |

SERIAUZED’QL/HLED‘..__M
1 11070 ien

. 1 iy po

This document contains neither recommendalions nor conclusions of the FBIL. i is the prof ¥i
it ond ils contenls are mo! to be distributed oulside your ogency.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREATU OF INVESTIGATION

Washineton, D. U, 20535

In Reply, Pl Refe - >
FT:le Ie\I;o‘.y case Ragerto Ja‘nmy 35} 197I¥

RUSSELY, CHARLES MUANS

nn.lﬁ'azmazky 28, 187k, i fJ o
James Ahoureszl, Unlited Ltabeg Senator fyom

south Dakoka was intevviewed by a Speelal Agent of the

Federal Bureau of Investigation conearning Information

reported by her to the United Sintes MNarzhals Service of

a posslble assassination atterpt on Aussell lfeans. The

vesulis of which ave set forth,

This document contains neither
recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBL It is the property of

the FBI and is loaned to your agency:
it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.
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1/30/74
AIRTEL
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (176-2401)
FROM: SAC, UFO (157-5799) (P)

RUSSELIL, CHARLES MEANS
CIR -~ BURGLARY

ET AL”

(00: uP)

RE WFO and Minneapolls tels to Bureau dated
1/28/7h, and Bureau telephone call to WFO dated 1/28/74.

‘ Fnelosed for the Bureau are five copies and
for Minneapolis two copies of an LHM captioned and
dated as above.

" 2.~ Bureau (Enc. 5) R
(é)m'Minneapolis (70-6882) (Enc. 2) @"3
1

- IR0
RSB:pkh
(5)
(" D o MTFYED oo
i D e
. N \ f1 ]
aumUFLi‘ D -
b6
p7C

i roL e g?ﬁfZ
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 -
/& MAY e EDITION < 4
GSA FPMR {41 CFR) 101-11.8 . ’

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

: SAC¢ MINNEAPOLIS (70-8549) (P) ° - DATE: 9/2/74

»SA TRENWITH S. BASFORD

SUBJECT:DENNIS JAMES BANKS.
CIR - BURGIARY,
ET AL:
'WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS
ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA
MOTION TO DISMISS, 1/9/74

Re Minneapolis airtel to Bureau, 1/29/74.

Referenced airtel reports to the Bureau various
allegations made against Government personnel, agencies, . :
etc,, as set forth in a motion. to dismiss the above action ..
filed in U. S, District Court, Western District of South
Dakota, at St. Paul, Minnesota, The allegations. are made
against tribal, state and federal officials and agencies
and alleged because of acts of omission and commission that
it is impossible for the defendants to receive a fair trial,

Referenced alrtel ‘sets forth numerous alleoat1ons
which have been given a numbered sequence, Items 1«31 concern
claims made by the defendants and these nave been made the .
subjéct matier of Minneapolis case files 70- 8549, Sub A - Sub Q,
Items 30-41 of referencel memo are similarly treated in case

. files 70-8549, Sub GG ~ Sub. UU, Items.l12-29 of that airtel
contain allegatzons made against the ¥BI and FBI personnel
and these allegatlons are the subject matter of case flles :
70-8549, Sub R - Sub FF,

‘101 - M‘:l:.rlmeapoljw.s (70-8549) ; 7 i (O(gg’-’}‘ “’7 g

%2 - Each 70-8549-Sub File) ! SFARCHED ——__ INDEXED

i B 1 - 70-6864) - { SERIALZED_ L. EIME0T 2,

| : @~ 70-6882) S { X

| - (I - 70-6832-Sub P) - { . FEB2- 1974
TSB:wkb i ' i EBi — wiNNEAPOLIS

(101‘;%}? - : ‘: va;a

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll §. avfngq Plan

5010-108-02




Cew ux miea xmeme m el > S i e B s s . ——

MP 70-8549

Investigations are to be treated in the nature of
Civil Rights violations and, therefore, two Agents are to
conduct the interviews, If two Agents are not present, the
reason for the failure is to he explained in the administra-~

“tive section of the report, S8Signed statements are to be taken

from all witnesses. Agents are not to be assisted in inter-~
views by members of other law enforcement agencies or depart=
ments, Statements need not be taken .where 1nvest1gat10n
consists solely of review of records, ete,

Persons who would qualify as complainants or who
are under indictment, or any person where there is a possi-
bility. that they could be a hostile witness for the defense,
or a person who the defense might claim is being harassed,
etc., as a result of the interview, should not be contacted
in the absence of authority from AUSA R,.D, HURD, who is’
active in the leadership trials at St, Paul, Mlnnesota.

There must be a statement at the beginning of the-
details of the report that the appropriate agency head has

.been notified of .,allegations made agalnst ‘the officer of

employee of the ngency.,

b - . - .- ot

Investigation of Items 12-29 (case files 70-8549~ "
Sub R -~ Sub FF) involve allegations against EBI personnel,
Bureau regulations require that an affidavit be submitied by
FBI personnel to refute each and every allegation of improper
conduct, An affidavit is a signed statement sworn to and ~
can be in the following form. The oath is given by the SAC
or person designated by him., The example can be altered to
suit the place where the affidavit is given,




4

MP 70-8549

(place)

. {date)

I, (name of Agent), béing duly sworn, state that I am
a Special -Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, etc, -

(Narrative re allegations)

(Signature of affiant)

Sworn to and subscribed before me on (date) at {place),.

(Signature)

» ’ Titie — - .




MP 70-8549

»t
Affidavits should completely refute, where applicable,
allegations made against the FBI, The affidavit, however,
should be brief, concise and should not go into extensive
detail regarding investigation, procedure, etc,

In a few instances, the same person is listed
in two separate sections of referenced airtel, as where they
are quoted as making ailegations against other agencies,
“as well as the FBI, In those instances, the investigation
regarding both types of allegations will be handied in the
same case file, ..

l.eads are to be set forth by teletype directed to
the Bureau and the auxiliary office, The teletype will be
directed to “"Attention: General --- -
Crimes Unit, General Inv igative Division, will bear ’
the title and character of the case file, plus '"DENNIS -JAMES
BANKS, CIR - BURGLARY, ET AL; WOUNDED XNEE LEADERSHIP TRIYALS,
ST, PAUL MINNESOTA, MG‘"ION TO DISMISS, 1/9/74."

The Bureau has received referenced airtel; however,
this is not availaple to auxiliary offices. For Bureau
information, items listed by numbers in referenced airtel
can be referred to by that number for convenience of the
Bureau, The auxiliary office must be furnished complete
background regarding the motion with the reason for the
1nvest1gatlon being they will not have the airtel, For example,
whether the improper action claimed was done to harass, mislead
the news media,,. cause ioss of job, or other reason, It the
allegation concerns Bureau personnel, the office should be
instructed to cobitain an aff1dav1i and the specific points to
be covered in the affidavit should be specified.

The aux111arv office should submit the original of
the affidavit to Minneapolis and the teletype should state
that Minneapolis will forward a copy of the affidavit to the
Bureau, The teletype should specify that leads are to bhe
handled in an expedite manner since the case is presently in
trial and the date of the hearing of the motion is not known,

- g ) 4




MP 70-8549

» "'+ In setting forth leads for auxiliary offices and
“the the Minneapolis Division, it will be the responsibility
of the case Agent to review pertinent portions of the motion
to dismiss, ©Note, pertinent page numbers of the motion to
dismiss are shown in referenced airtel and on Serial 1 of
the individual case file,

A1l Agents specifically named in the motion should
be contacted for an affidavit, It is essential that in the
- investigation the Agent handling the lead or preparing an
affidavit know the nature of the allegation being made., The
motion is lengthy, but headings used in the motion assist
in defining the points that will be emphasized by the defense,.

A1l leads set forth for the Minneapolis DlVialon
are to be given immediate attention, e

‘Reports in this matter will be prepared at A
Headquarters, Reports will be submitted under the 70~
classification; but because of the numerous implied and
alleged Civil Rights violations, and the possibility that
further investigation will be conducted under a Civil
Rights character, the cases are to be approved by the #5
Squad Supervisor, e

- Copies of the reports are to be as folilows:

4 - Bureau

1 - United States Attorney,
Sioux Falls, South Dakota

3 -~ Minneapolis (70-8549-Sub D)
(1 ~ 44-NEW Dead)

A copy is designated for 44-NEW Dead file in the
event there is a further request for investigation as a Civil
Rights vioiation, The titile will bear the titie of the
individual case file, For example;

b6
b7C

DENNLS JAMED BANKSY




MP 70-8549

e

-
The title used on Serial 1 of the case file was
obtained from information set forth in the motion to dismiss,

Indices review or investigation may indicate -that a change
of title is necessary,

The character will be as follows:
< CIVIL, RIGHTS
o CRIHNE ON INDIAN RESERVATION -~ BURGLARY
WOUNDED KNEE LEADERSHIP TRIALS
ST, PAUL MINNESOTA
EGTION TO DISMISS, 1/9/74

Referenced Minneapolis airtel to Bureau, 1/29/74
and other pertinent correspondence should be used as referencec

The Synopsis should contain a statement similar to
the following:

Defense attorneys at trial of DENNIS JAMES BANKS
and RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS, conducted in U, S, District
Court, Western District of South Dakota, SL. Paul,
Mirnesota on 1/9/74, filed a motion requesting dis-
missal of t&@ 1ndlcﬁmants arising from the occupation
| of Wounded Knee, Pine Ridge Indian Resexyation, South
| ‘ Dakota, A portion of the motion alleges (set forth .
: that portion of the motion that yrelates to the
individual case and the results of investigation),

The predication should contain a statement similary
to the followings

On 1/9/74, a motion requesting dismissal of
pending prosecution against DENNIS JAMES BANKS and
RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS which is being tried before
the U, S, District Court, Western District of South
Dakota, at St, Paul, Minnesota, was filed by defense
attorneys, The motion alleges that a fair trial for
the defendants is not possible due to hostility and
harassment, unequal application -of law enforcement,
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MP 70-8549

manipulation of the news media and other alleged
improper actions on the part of tribal, state and
federal agencies and law enforcement bodies,

»

As a part of that motion, it was alleged underxr
the portion of the report entitled (the Agent should
set forth the caption appearing for the section of
the motion in which the allegation occurs),

On Page __ of -the motion -the following statement
appears:

(Agent should quote pertinent poriions of the motion
which may appear on one or more pages of the motion,)

AUSA R, D, HURD who is active in the trial of o
BANKS and MEANS, has requested investigation of the
above allegations., He has, however, instructed that
the souvrce of the allegations or the person who would
be c¢onsidered the .complainant, who furnished informa-
tion regarding the allieged improper action, not be
interviewed, It is possible that that pevson may be
called upon as a defense witness and he does not desire
any action that might indicate harassment, intimidation
or otherwise infiuencing a witness. Persons who might
be potential witnesses or persons that the defense might
claim are baing harassed by an intevview should not be
interviewed, He also reguested that persons under
indictment not be interviewed,

At the beginning of the Details of the report there
should be a statement to show that the head of the pertinent
agency has been notified of the compilaint made against the
officer or government empioyee,

In cases where an affidavit is obtained from an

Agent, the affidavit should be set forth in the body of the
report, The original of the afiidavit should be forwarded
as an enclosure to the report to the U, 5. Attorney, Sioux
Falls, and should be so noted on the ¥D-204 following the
. space for the copies to the U, S. Attorney, A Xerox copy of

the affidavit should be forwarded as an enclosure to the ‘
Bureau with appropriate notation made in the enclosure section,

(ha - )
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of Iranscriplion_J&aaﬁ,_%’__]:g%

‘On January 9, 1974, South 7 :sc

Dakota, advised that during the occupation of Wounded Knee, Socuth
Dakota, by militant American Indian Movement members she lost a

crow bar and 2 shovel. During the occupation, she twice went to

get food from the Red Cross in Wounded Knee, howsver, just went to
the Old Housing area and is not knowledgeable as to the activities
in Wounded Knee., She could furnish no information concerning leadexs
of the movement, explosive’devices, and advised that she is not nor
has she been a member of the Wounded Knee Town Council..

»
T o

- Teedii

Interviewed on P Y af . File # .
7377 ~Wounded Knee,;—South Dakota —MP—70=6832=SUB P —

st b6
P Date dicloted b7cC

—— amj—— 1/1577%

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. [t is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;

it and ils contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcriplion .ianna_q'g 22.-1974

On_January 9, 1974.| ifjc
South bakota, advised| ]
|Porg:upine School and during the occupation

of Woundéd Knee, So
I—memhan—hsl resided |
He advised that he had no pzior knowledge that the
American Indian Movement was going to takeover Wounded Knee and was
not in Wounded Knee during the occupation. He advised that he is

not and has not been a member of the Wounded Knee Town Council.

Interviewed on 1/9/74 o _Younded-Knee;—South-Dakeota—F' ¥ MP-20=6832=5U8—P—
‘-l ll 4% ’_
SA b6
b7C
by SA s Date dictated 1 Iy Imy -
F oy v ¥ Ay k2
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and ils contents are not to be distribuled outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription

1 January 206, 1974

A discovery order fo review cvidence was conducted
at the Office of the Vederal Burean of Investigation,
dinneapolis,ilinnesota. The order was conducted with members
af the Wounded Knee Lepgal Defense/Offense Commifttee. All
cvildence per i £07 i v i o] displayed
_fo attornevs

Minuesota

LOREGTE DE 0N

The attorneys reviewed all evidence exhibited
under llinneapolis file 70-06332-113648 pertaining to the above
defenaanﬁs. Further, this evideace was photozraphed by

rﬁggnﬂgd_hnﬁg_Lﬁﬁal]Befensefﬂffense Comnitice] |

The following itcns ﬁcre Xeroxed and made available
to the above attorseys:

1. U, 5. Pepartunent of Interior ~ Durcau of
indian Affairs, Application for Admission to Post
Migh Cchool Iducation Programs,

2. Letter from Sinte Gleska Collkge Center
Hosebud, South Lakota, to registrar,
Barrot Viomen's College, Iake Forest,
Illinois, reguesting a copy of
transeripts be forwarded to the Institute
of Aumerican Indian Arts, Corrillos Road,
santa e, lew lexico,

3. Letter from Ginte Gleska College Ceater,
Rosebud, South Dakota, to Dean of Vonmen,
Darrot Vomen's College, Lake Torest,
Illinais. veanestige personal rocomnendation
for te be forwarded ‘to the
Inst1tuic of Anmerican Indian Artz, Cerrillos Road,
Santa Fe, Wew Hexico,

Inferviewed on Ja}lll&!‘v 26, 13(7éé;ﬂimm&’_nmsma_ﬂle# !'.‘13 7“-3&51:‘2*5;1‘!1‘3 }:3

/

by__ it Al ki
A5

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the properly of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;

it ond ils conlenls are nol to be distributed outside your ogency.

Do~ T L 55

b6
Date dictated__Jamuinry 26, 1074 46

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7cC
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MP 70=G832~-Sub I

4.

6.

8,

9.

Hiscellaneous slips of serap paper containing
nanes, addresses and telephone nunmbers

Social Security card numper| |
in the name of |

Nidicaid Identification pass,
District of Columbia Goversnment numbcy

Portion of statement regarding the American
Indian Movement by
Oplala Bioux, Pinc Ridge, Soulth Dakola

Copy of a "Press reclease for Rapid City,
South Dakota by Amcrican Indian Movement
dated 2/ 16/ T3, "

North Central airlines ticket pumber
032:4400:315:790 for !r. D. BAWES on
2/16/73 from Sioux Falls to Bapid City
in the anmount of 530,

b6
b7C
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

.

/ Date of lrunscriplionmmzz_’_lﬂé

On January 9, 1974,
| South Dakota, advised that during the occupation of
ounde ee by militant American Indian Mov?a&mwieﬁﬂed_l

Wounded Kne
ich was occupied by the mili-

tants, She advised that she had no prior knowledge that Wounded Knee
was to be taken over by militants and she wis in Wounded Knee during
the time that the roadblocks were lifted by the United States Mars};gls.
- During the aboye time, she observed LEONARD CROW DOG at the Tipi Church
- -~where a meeting was held for the resideants of Wounded Knee and at the
meeting a petition was circulated which she did not sign. The purpose
of the petition was to allow 2 new &tidre to be opened in Wounded Knee
and to be run by RUSSELL MEANS. She advised that she did not observe
nor  hear discussions concerning Molotov cocktails or explosives in
‘Wounded Knee and that she was not and is not a member of the Wounded

Knee Town Council.. B
Igurther advised that she

Interviewed on 1/9/24 ot__Wounded Knee, South Dakota File#_ MP 70-6832-SUB P

S

3 Date dictated 1(/15/7!}

by

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;

it ond ils contenls are not lo be distributed oulside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription Januaxy 22, 1974

On January 8, 1974, FRANK 0US OF HIM, SR., House Number
113, 0ld Housing area, Wounded Knee, South Dakota, advised that he
is 65 years old and during the occupation of Wounded Knee, South
Dakota, by militant American Indian Movement Members, he suffered
the following loss and damage:

All the windows out of his traller house - value unknown
Clothes (boots, shoes, and miscellaneous clothing) - $80

Tools (axe, saws) - $280

IR e b
Groceries (can goods and winter stock) = 3180
v+~ TOTAL VALUE - $5407%

JEALOUS OF HIM advised that he was not knowledgeable that the
American Indian Movement members were going to takeover Wounded Knee
and he did not observe any Molotov cocktails or explosives during the
occupation.

o © e $E My

FRANK JEALOUS OF HIM further advised that on the morning
after the takeover he observed RUSSELL MEANS, DENNIS BANKS, and
LEONARD CROW DOG at a meeting north of Wounded Knee in a log house
at which time all were armed and DENNIS BANKS talked about bringing
airplanes into and landing in Wounded Knee, South Dakota. At this
meeting, a petition was circulated, of which he cannot remember the
purpose, which no one signed,

Interviewed on ve s at File #
78774 —Wounded Kuee, South Dakota - =SUT
s ‘ b6
by ramj Date dictated 1_/1 5!7& b7cC
This document contains neither recommendalions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it ond ils contents are nol to be distributed oulside your agency.
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Date of tronscriplion_lanum_zz_._lm

On January 8, 1974,' Iadvised that during ' bé
the occupation of Wounded Knee, South Dakota, by American Indian b7C

Movement militants, she resided|
[ iSouth Dakota, and during the

occupation, two windows were broken in héz- house which she approxi="
mates are valued at $14. The windows were broken while she was not
present at her trailer house and she has no idea who broke them.

She advised that she had no prior knowledgé that the American Indian
Movement was going to takeover Wounded Knee and that she did not talk
to or observe any of the leaders during the'occupation. She did not
observe any Molotov cocktails or explosives in Wounded Knee during
the occupation and is not and was not a member of the Wounded Ruee
Town Council. T

&
. “ o
Interviewed on 1/'3{7"{' at chnaea !@Ee, South Eaketa File # MP. Z“=6832_S”B P
ot
. by____..SA Dote dictated bé
“ SA 7—'——31111 ! _[/iw b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL

It is the property of the FBl and is loaned o your agency;
it ond ils contenls are not to be distribuled outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

/ . Date of fronscriplion_Janw_zz,_lg_Z&

On January 8, 1974, advised that during ];_61
the occupation.of Wounded Rnee, South Dkkota, by American Indian ¢

outh Dakota, and duriang the

occupation, two windows werxe broken Iin his house which he approxi-
mates are valued at $14. The windows were broken while he was not
presént at his trailer house and he has no idea who broke them. He
advised that he had no prior knowledge that the American Indian
Movement was going to takeover Wounded Kuee and that he did not tatk

~= . to or observe any of the leaders during the occupation, He did not
observe any Molotov cocktails or explosives in Wounded Knee during
the occupation and is not and was not a member of the Wounded Knee
Town Council.,

interviewed on 129 122, at File #
X/ O7 T —Yo unded—Knee, Southr Dakota —MP—70=6832=SUBP—
SA b6
by_SA'.‘ Date dictated P b7cC
This document conlains neifher recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its conlenis are nol to be distribuled outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

/ Date of iranscripﬁon_JanngW_zz’_lgl[;

b6
b7C

On Japuary 8, 1974,
Wounded Knee, South Dakota, advised that during the occupation
of Wounded Knee by militant American Indian Movement members, she
lost a quantity of wedding presents, including a set of towels,
however, she believes that a Bureau of Indian Affairs Policeman
took the set of towels and has no idea of the value of any of the -
above. She further advised that she had no knowledge that AIM
was to take over Wounded Knee, South Dakota, she had no conyersa-
tion nor did she observe any of the:.leaders of the Movement during
the occupation, and observed uns Molotov cocktails or explosive
devices in Wounded Knee. She is not and was mot an elected officizl
of the Wounded Knee Town Council. A

Interviewed o384 ' o' _Hounded Kneey; South-Daketa—"'e ¥ —MP 70-6832-SUB—P—
-~ U( Ll 4

S be6
by Vamj Date diclated 1/15/7_; b7C

This document contains neijther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FB! and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date of Ironscripiion_mary_u,_lg_zq.
On January 8, 1974, Wounded Knee,
South Dakota, advised that she suffered no loss during the occupa-

tion of Wounded Knee, South Dakota, by militant American Indian
Movement members. She had no prior knowledge that Wounded Knee was
to be tsken over and she did not talk to any of the American Indian
Movement leaders during the occupation. She did obserye RUSSELL
MEANS at the Tiading Post during the occupation.

further advised that shé was not knowledgeable
of any MoIotov cocktails or explosives during the occupation, and
that she was nor is an elected officislof the Wounded Knee Town
Council.

. * e
Intervi 1 Py . ;
rlerviewed on——3/8/ 74 o' —Wounded Kaeey South-Pakota—File ¥ _MP 70-6832~5UB-P—
S.
by Date dictated 1 l/l‘; 174
!&25——— L L3 f {4
This document! contains neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;

it and ils contents are nol to be distributed outside your agency.
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/ Date of tronscripﬁonJ anuary 22’ L97l!

bé
b7C

On January 8, 1974, Wounded Knee, South
Dakota, advised that as a result of the occupation of Wounded Knee
by militant American Indian Movement members, he lost clothes .‘
valued at approximately $50 and windows in his house and car were
broken. He has no idea of the cost of the windows, however.
During the occupation, he did not observe or talk to any of the
American Indian Movement members with the exception of observing
LEONARD GROW DOG in the Trading Post sometime during the above
occupation. : fe :

oS

advised that he did not observe any Molotov - bé
cocktails of explosive devices in Wounded Knee and further advised b7cC
that he was nor is a member of the.Wounded Knee Town Council.

%

gy

Interviewed on 1(’8/74 atuon’nde_d K’nee, South _Dakota File # MP_70=6832«SUR_P

sA o
by SA 3 Dote dictated 1!1 5!7& ¢

This documen! contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

C0-LEER—TEE

it and its contents are nol to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

/ Date of franscription_January 2251974

8, 1974, o
ounded Knee, South Dakota, advised that concerning
losses suffered during the takeover of the American Indian Movement
(AIM) of Wounded Knee, South Dakota, he lost all of his clothing which
are valued at approximately $50, his welding equipment, valued at
approximately $30, hTs_mili.tanLtscharge papers and his Graduate
Equivalency Degree. stimates that the total monetary loss
as a result of the above was approximately $80,.
further advised that he had no priior zgc

knowledge that the American Indian Movement was going to takeover
Wounded Knee, nor did he talk to any of the American Indian Movement
leaders during the time of takeover. He had no knowledge of any
Molotov cocktails or explosives in Wounded Knee.

‘ they brc
ebraska,

B . would be able to advise where] resides.
Interviewed on 1 /0. /722 at - File #
/874 —Wounded—Knee;—South—Pakota— = -
Vi S b6
P b7C
by e 2 Date dictated 1-e
X] X 2
/his document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, 1t is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;

it ond its contenis are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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/ Date of Iranscriplion_my__zz_,%
On January 8, 19744

Wounded Knee, South Dakota, advised that as a

result of the occupation of Wounded Knee by militant American Indian
Movement members, he had lost clothes valued at approximately $75.

further advised that he was knowledgeable

that the American Indian Movement was to come into Calico, South
Dakota, for a meeting prior to the Wounded Knee takeover, however, he
was not aware that they were to take over Wounded Knee. | |
advised that he did not talk to.any of the leaders of the American
Indian Movement during the occupation of Wounded Kmeerand he is not

e knowledgeable of any Molotov cocktails or explosives in the Wounded
Knee area. '

Interviewed o318 /74 o'—Wounded Kneeé;—SouthBaketa——F'° ¥ —MP70-6832-SUB—P—
LY 257 A A A >
SA g
by Dote dictated . pe
SK& mi 1./157 74
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI ond is loaned to your agency;

it and ils contents are nol to be distribuled outside your agency.
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/ Date of transcription January 22’ 1974
I—Qn-_la.guml-‘y 8, 1974 3
Jounded Knee, South Dakota, advised that as a

result of the occupation of Wounded Knee by the American Indian
nt | |

i She also lost approximately $150.
worth of furniture plus dishes and an old antique cook stove.

She further advised that she had no prior knowledge that
the American Indian Movement militants were going to take over
Wounded Knee, South Dakota, she did not talk to any of the leaders
of the American Indian Movement, and has no knowledge of any Molotov
cocktails or explosives having been in Wounded Knee, South Dakota.

She advised that] |
| Wounded Knee. She
advised would not allow him to talk to the
FBI and that he would have Iimited knowledge concerning the occupation
of Wounded Knee by the American Indian Movement.

Interviewed on___1/8/74 o!_Wounded Knee, South Daketa  File #_MP 70=6832=-SUB P
SA|

by SA nmj Date dictated 3 #; 5 l;é

This document! contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL. It is the property of the FBI ond is loaned to your agency;

it ond ils contents are nol to be distributed oulside your agency.
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© "+ FEDERAL@BUREAU OF INVE®TIGATION

)

4 .

REPORTING OFFICE ‘| oFFicE oF oRIGIN - DATE INVESTI‘GATIVE PERIOD

MINNEAPOLIS . MINNEAPOLIS 2/2/74 2/27/13 ~ 2/2/74
TITLE OFVCASE : REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY

) ‘b6
RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS, aka - - | | : iss p7c
R . CHARACTER OF CASE :

CIR - BURGLARY AND LARCENY; ARL =
IFO; AFO; CONSPIRACY; UNLAWFUL
POSSESSION OF FIREARMS

REFERENCE Vi

Minneapolis report. of SA dated 1/14/74.

ADMINISTRATIVE //}y,

Previous reports in this matter are referenced in the first
paragraph of the details at the request of the United States
Attorney, Sioux Falls, South Dakota.

- It is to be noted that the investigative period of this
report predates that of referenced report, due the fact that .
~- . investigation not previously available has been completed and to
- furnish results of file review not previously furnished USA
-+ at his request. : '

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED %) NONE ACQUIT-

" coNnvic. FUuG. . FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS

CASE HAS BEEN:

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [_JvEs [X]no
PENDING PROSECUTION b6
OVER-SIX MONTHS gyes [Ino b7C

IN CHARGE

APPROVED | SPECIAL AGENT | DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADEY

4 - Bureau (176-2401)

1 - USA,- Sioux Falls, South'Dakota

{i:}; Minneapolis (70-6882)
A (L - 70-6864)

/W Dissemination Record of Attached Report - Notations

Age - . ‘ L .
‘}99 N ) géa?rchéa_-_-_ —epfoahihd bbbl
Request Recd. . . “ SerializedM _________
Date Fwd. : . Indexed...... / ............

- How Fwd. i ) Filed

By :
. GOVER PAGE ’7(}..,..(:0 2T - ggqg\
- : o R

L
3




MP 70-6882

LEAD
MINNEAPOLIS

AT ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

Will follow and report prosecutive action.

4 - B*" .
COVER PAGE
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ,
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

7

Copyt: 1 = USA, Sioux Falls, South Dakota

: . : . b6
Report of: _J : Office: Minneapolis, Minnesota b7C

Date: February 2, 1974

Field Office File #: - 70-6882 ’ Bureau File #: 176-2401

Tile:  RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS

Character:  CRIME ON INDIAN RESERVATION - BURGLARY AND LARCENY; ANTI-RIOT
LAWS - IMPEDING FEDERAL OFFICERS; ASSAULTING FEDERAL OFFICERS;
CONSPIRACY; UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF FIREARMS ~

RUSSELL MEANS' demands leiter werified as MEANS' signature
by FBI Lab. Mrs. furnished FBI Agents a . . 26
letter from CARTER CAMP to "'Members and Leadership of AIM." b7c
FBI Lab verified CAMP's signa ents on letter
identified as CAMP's. USMsI ientered:WCunded
Knee to place citizens band radio in AIM Security Building. -
) WILBUR RIEGERT, Wounded Knee hostage, listed personal items |
~'——--  stolen, and identified MEANS and CAMP's photograph.
described siege at Wounded Knee, February 27, 1973.
identified MEANS as a leader at Wounded Knee. AUSA
"HURD requested that Bureau of Indian Affairs tapes which he
had in his possession be copied and returned to him. GCobv
of comnloint orxd sanae ant for

attachebG— AR ARD DANGERUUS
o- P =

Synopsis:

DETAILS

‘ is made to Minneapolis report of Special
Agent dated 3; Minneapolis
Treports oL opeclal Agent | dated August 3,
1973, September 19, 1973, Uctober ZU, 1973, November 13, 1973,
and Novemher 16, 1973; Minneapolis report of Special Agent

dated November 22, 1973: and Minneapolis
Teports or opecial Agent dated December 21, 1973
and January l4, 1974. ' o

bé
b7C

This document conminﬁ ncither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
arc not to be distributed outside your agency, N ' - Cf
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(1) ' - : o ' -Dolao“ronscriplig.n‘ March 7, 1973 -

On February 27, 1973, the following took place:

"At approximately 9:00 p.m., while at a motel room
in Rushville, Nebraska, I received a telephone call from a
news service who advised that AARON DESERSA had in turn
advised him that there would be a confrontation at Wounded
Knee that night. -~ . - : -

Upon receipt of the above information, I telephoned
the U, S. Marshal's Office at the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA)
Building in Pine Ridge, South Dakota, and furnished the above
information to them., They advised me -that they had received the
same information and that, in fact, Indians were then at o
Wounded Knee and had burglarized a store and taken a considerable
amount of weapons and had obtained several hostages. Allegedly
one’ of the hostages, a Mrs., GILDERSLEEVE, was on the phone to
the Police Department advising them. of this situation.

+ I inmediately left the motel room, assembled all '
available Agents, and we proceeded to the Pine Ridge area and
. from there to Wounded Knee Road. I was advised by radio that the
- BIA law enforcement officers in the area had been fired upon
when they attempted to enter the town site. They had retreated '
o to a-place on Wounded Knee Road further south and were standing
by. ) ‘ o -
- At approximately 10:;00 p.m., I rendezvoused with the
~ e BIA Police Officers and ascertained that they had been fired
- upon and that some of their units were attempting to establish
a roadblock north of town., I suggested to the BIA Police that
they reinforce their units on the north end of town, as well
' as on the east and west side, and the FBI would handle the
roadblock on the south end of Wounded Xnee Road where it
meets Highway 18,

At about this time, a fast-moving car sped by the
area and proceeded south on Wounded Knee Road at a high rate

\ of speed., I ordered that we give immediate chase and use

| ‘ the siren to compel thé vehicle ahead of us to &to :
I was in was then being driven by Special Agent - b6
Several miles down the road, the car stopped and The driver . b7C

- . \ . ;

Interviewed on. 2/ 27/73 ._a Pine Ridge, South Dakota Filo # __MP "70-6832 :
ARD y . . . i

by SAC_JOSEPH 1, XRISBACH : wikh _ato dictated___3/57/73 :

: : ' : , :
. 1
his document contains neither recommendalions nor concluslons of the FBI, 1t is the properly of the FBI and Is loaned to your ogen‘cw l .

ond ils conlents are nol fo be disiributed oulside youé agency.
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MP 70-6832 ' .
(2) .

identified himself as

Oglala Sioux Legal Se1vTces——[::::::]EEVT§€B_Tﬁ§T_E€_had-.J

come from Wounded Knee, Heefurther Telated the following:.

He was in no - way involved in the takeover of the
town site and, in fact, he was shocked at this conduct. He
knew many of the American Indian Moveément (AIM) people and
was frequently with them and thought that they were going to
go to WVounded Knee to have a pow-wow, ' T : :

_ When he found out that they were taking over the
town and burglarizinge tha store, he decided to get out as -
soon as he could. was told that if we developed any
information that h& was Involved in this incident he would
be under arrest. He voluntarily opened the trunk of his car
to show that he had no items taken from the burglary., He
was requested to proceed to the BIA Building in Pine Ridge
for detailed interview, e :

. On my instructions, FBI Agents stopped all cars
..exiting from Wounded Knee and 4if ‘the occupants had articles

- in their possession indicating they may have been taken )
from the burglary, I instructed that the occupants be arrested.
I further advised that unless the occupants could explain why
they were coming out of Wounded Knee at this time, such as
a-tourist who might have been caught up in the middle of this
situation, that the occupants of any -such cars would be

" subject to arrest. It sliould be noted. that these instructions
were issued immediately aftexr the roadblock was put up on the
Wounded Knee Road and Highway 18, e

The Second or third car +0 avriue at +he weadbloal:
was a car driven by
U, S, Department of TUSTITC, COMMUILTTY REIATIONS Selvice,

. I weit up to him and .said, "Mr. to work with those
peop .e is one thing, but if I fYNMg ThHat you have participated
in a burglary with them, I will have to arrest you.'" :

.
‘

Y
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(3)

MP 70-6832

- Mr. replied that he was at Wounded Knee.
when the burglary and subsequent takeover occurred. He
said he wanted to leave but they told him they wanted him
to wait while they made their demands. I asked him ‘what
demands he was .referring to, at which time he gave me two
pieces of paper which state as follows:

"DEMANDS

"I. Senator WILLIAM FULLBRIGHT to convene
Senate Foriegn Relations Committee immediately
for hearings on treaties made with American -
Indian Natlons and ratified by the Congress of
the U.S.

"II Senatoxr EDWARD: KENNEDY to convene
Senate Sub~Committee on Administrative Practices
and Procedures for imnediate, full-scale investi-

-gation and exposure of the,Bureau of Indian
Affairs and the Department of the Interior from

the Agency, reservation offices, to the area offices,

" to the central office in Washington, D.C.

"IYI, Senator JAMES ABOUREZK to convene the
Senate Sub-~-Committee on Indian Affairs for a
complete 1nvest1gat10n on all Sioux Reservations
in South Dakota.

"A, Oglala Sioux Civil Rights Organlzatlon'
Pre81dent _ VERN LONG :
- STTE

"B, American Indian Movement: .
Leader RUSSBLL MDANS

| "People we will negotiate wlth' "- ‘

-
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MP 70-6832 .
(4)
n19
2.

' Mr. ERHLICMAN of the White House.

Senator's KENNEDY, ABOUREZK, and
FULLBRIGHT - or their top aides.

The Comm1551onor of the B. I A. and . 7 .
the Secty. of Tnterior. '

"The action and seizure of Wounded Knee, South
Dakota on Febuary 27, 1973 at 8:30 p.m; by Lhe Oglala
Lakota with the supoort and techanical assistance of
the American Indian Movement is Taken because of
the complete tyranny and suppression of the Oglala
and all American Indian people.

"The Burcau of Indian Affairs is responsibie
for the tyranny because of rampant graft, corruption
and outright dictatorship of Indlan people,

"The only two options open to the United States .
‘of America are: ‘ o

." ) L Nl
— P

‘"2,

They wipe out all the old péOple
women, children and men, by shootlng
& attacklng us. :

They negotiate our demands.

"Before we took actlon this day we asiked for
and received complete direction and support of
medicine men and chiefs of the Oglala Nation!

"1,
2‘
3.
4,

FRANK FOOT.S CROW

.

SEVERT YOUNG BEAR

00 ~JoI O W

4

P ancabeake s R R
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¥

~
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MP 70-5832-
(3) -

also mentioned that he was told to write
the following InTormation down and present it in the form
exactly as shown below, He then referred to some notes and
said, "Communicate this demand.to whoever is in charge.

We are operating under the Provisions -of the 1868 Sioux
Treaty. This is an act of war initiated by the United

~ States. We are only demanding our country."

I askedl who gave him this demand and
he replied that iT wasS given to him by EUSSELL MEANS,

Based on the assurance of Mr.
not personally involved in the burglary or the takeover, I
permitted him to proceed out of the roadblock area. I told
him that I would see to it that the information he supleed
would be furnished to the appropriate authorltles.

Supervisor was placed in charge

- of this roadblock and 1 then proceedea to the Command

-

‘Post in order to handle the placement of additional personnel

~as they arrived from Rapid City, South Dakota.

that he was

-

+
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7-1b o REPORT -
) . ‘ of the ‘ A
.; ". w«anngE@;;:;mé

. == i LABORATORY ot

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

iy 3 LA
- FBI #¢6

- - WASHINGTGHN, D. €. 20535 _
To: SAC, liinneanolis (70-6882) Date: December £6, 1973
FBI File No.
RUSSELL CHARLTS LIEANS; R - SARE
Re: CI?‘; - A)},L, I.?.‘O, . Lab. No. D*733.210066 A\t
BURGLARY, LARCENY b
ET AL ‘
Specimens received 1:}/17/73 . ¢
Gl . Yellow sheet of ruled pape pearing hand prlnted
message beginning V"THE ACTIOW AMD ,.."
Q2 Yellow sheet of ruled papar bearing hand printed

Result of

-

are retaine

877277C,

message beginning "- DEMANDS ~ I, SENATOR ..."
signed "Russz21ll Heans™ ‘
examination:

Th2 conclus 1on wvas reéached that RUSSELL CHARLES MEX%S
prepared the Means 'Slgnature on GZ.

Specimens Q1 and Q2 are roturnmd herewi h. Photogravhs

a . ’
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) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 'I ; 7
1 Dotfe of transcription Q,/B'/?'&
~  Mr. and Mrs. Parkview . bé
Plaza Anartments, 4106 Jackson, Rapid City, oouth Dakola, advised . ) b7C
that had given notice and
ate during the morming of September 5, 1973.
had advised Mrs. that movers.would come in the afternoon
to remove furniture and other items from the apartment. [ |
requested that all items left after the movers had come be discarded.
At approximately 6:00 p.m., SeptemBer 5, 1973, Mrs, . vigc
was'cleaningl |after removal of furniture and marked
items by a moving compauv, Mrs. located the following piece of
pjnev in the kitchen o and turned this paper over to
S [whom:
she knew to be Special Agents of thé FBIL..« ’ -
Interviewed on 9./5/73 oty Rapid City, QE)nfh Dakota File # MP 157-3059 -_‘_'_‘
SA ' ' b6
jar 9/8/73 = b7C

by - Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusi O i C
\ ins ne o ) . nclusions of the IP'BI. It is.the property of the FBI and i Y
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your ngency. property md is loaned to
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' PENNINGTON COUNTY JAIL, RAPID CITt, $OUTH DAKOTA - , ‘l,)b gﬁ’
; 2.7\
Vls;?mg Hours: Thursday from 1:30 to 3:30 p.m. lened to 15 minutes per inmate. :’/«%:f‘ '
: 5
. A
" o L | INMATE'S NAME Y
" Name - , — : o . ,
~ Street - PR : '
City - : . . State’

PARTIES CORRESPONDING WITH PRISONERS: ‘Write ' Plamly with. lnk or Typewrlfer Confine’ yourself to strictly famlly or
business matters. ONE sheet of paper. of bath sides ONLY. AL!. letters closely examined. Send ONLY cigarettes, money, -

or Clothing. NO food, fruit, candy, or other confections. =

i NOTE T0 PRISONERS ONLY LETTERS WRITTEN ON JAIL oTATIONERY WiLL BE MAILED OUT, AND NO MAIL WILL BE SENT
"OUT OTHER THAN THROUGH JAIL OFF!CE USE BOTH SIDES.

Sheriff — Mel larson.  Phone 343-2251 Jailor -
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FD-302 (iev. 11-27-70) _ e

“ L ' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 . Date of h'anscripﬁc;n . 9/8/73
.. Mr., and Mrs, Parkview

Plaza Apartments, 4106 Jackson, Rapid City, SoutpTDekata advised the
former occupants | 4106 Jackson,
apartment, Mrs,. advised that eaxrly on the morning of September 5,
1973 told her that | would be
vacating that day as soon as the movers came for their
furniture. She advised the movers had been given imstructions to return

some of the furniture to a second-hand store and other items so marked -
were to be placed in storage. Mrs, requested
that all other items left after the movers had gone were to be discarded.

At approximately 6:00 p.m., Septembexr 5, 1973, Mrs|
telenbonicallyv contacted AI Iand advised occupants of
and upon -examination of the apartment, observed
various things of which she thought the FBI may have an interest.

b6
b7C

bé
b7C

mmedia aft eceipt of Mrs.l

Jand
conducted a search of discarded items made available by the | |Search
was conducted in the presence of Mr, and Mrs.[::::::]who remained in the

. - apartment during the entire time.

e . The following items were located in the kitchen of

.//"
v One receipt for repair work done at Fischer-Fenster Pontiac -
—=*GMC_Incornorated forl ] | notations noted on back of bill
ar [C.C.A. Lincoln.

One piece of yellow lined paper with the following notations:

b6
b7C

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

bé
b7cC

One yellow envelope with notations -

Two pieces of green lined paper with the following notatioms:

Interviewed o 9/5/73 ... Rapid City, South Dakota File # _MP_157-3059
7 SA .

SA | |
br SA Date dictated 9/8/73

This document coilt.r}ins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the 'BI and is loaned to
your agency; it und its contents are not to be distributed outside your ngency. . )
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MP 157-3059

plates:

One piece of lined paper with the following 19 licensé

One white police form with the following notations from both

- 19 -
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MP 157-3059

One thumbtack board with number on the back.

One piece of white paper with the number

The following items were found in the third bedroom, which
is located in the north end of the apartment:

One ten page paper entitled "The Second Battle of WOunded
Knee" by ROBERT ANDERSON, North American Media, 720 Clementina Street,
San Francisco, California, 415-863- 3005, '

‘b7C

Attached to the above is a five page letter from

regarding Wounded Knee..
One yellow legal size tablet with the following notationg
* Page One '‘Things to go over w/Lake:
1. Descriptions of people

2. Statement forms."

Pége Two
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MP 157-3059

Page Three -~ blank

Page Four "Flight.Service
Gen Info

N141-430"
Page Five "Tapes"

One seven page paper entitled "Interview with SEVERT YOUNG BEAR
of Pine Ridge Reservation =-- "The Light is Getting Bigger."

. One yellow-legal size paper with the following organizational
chart: ‘ o

.-.)24 )
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MP 157-3059

Two copies of Akwesasne Notes, Volume 5, Numbers 2 and 3‘

showing pictures -of various Indxans and scenes dur:ng Wounded Kunee
occupatlon.

One large scale map of.Rapid City, South Dakota,
One Wounded Knee quadrangle topigraphical map.

s One lazge scale topigraphical map of Wounded Knee, scale 2%" per
1000 feet, and various bunkers and roadblocks are shown.

One phone book cover with notation| :gc
Slip of paper was found in the bathroom of The.
-81lip bore the following notations:

"'26" . ? ) 7 I3




FD-302 ik v, 11-27-70) h ] L
N (1.' ) . . . . N‘“‘r" - . -

: -
Q)ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

9/11/73

Date of tronscription

.~ Mr., and Mrs|
Par}_{vie‘q Plaza Apari-nﬁm-n‘.‘o H100R Tacl-enn Banid (3137 SouUutcil

Dakota, advised th | 4106
Jackson, had| |advised

that early on the morning of September 5, 1973,]
- 1

| that Elay S SOOL as Chlie Movers cale ror C[IEI'I’

Turniture. ohe advised the movers had béen given instructions
te return some of the furniture teo a second-hand store and

other items so marked were to be placed in storage. UMNMrs.
requested that all other

items left after the movers had gone were to be discarded,

At approximately 6:00 p.m., September 5, 1973,
Mrs.| [celephonically contacted Special Agent
Eﬁd advised occupants of | |
and upon examination of the apartment, observed
variouas things of which she thought the FBI may have an
interest. ‘

" Immediatelv after receint of Mrs | call,
- Special Agenis met
- Mr. and Mrs| |[and conducted a search
o rnf_ihe_Iﬁash and; discarded items made available by the
. Search was conducted in the presence of Mr. and
T _Mrs.| |[who remained in the apartment during the entire
time.

The following items were found in a large green
- trash bag located in the livingroom of the apartment:

A white bag bearing the following

toterviowed on_9/5/73 ..o _Rapid City, South Dakota rie#_ MP_157-3059 -

. . notations:

SA
by gé__oole dic!oted 9/8/7 3

This document conlains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1l is the property of the FBl and Is loaned to your agency;
It ond Uts conlenls are nol to be distribuled oulside your agency.

- 27 - .
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MP 157-3059

bé
b7C

) Wiscthin
190 .

5!7&!

Brown Brown

White male

Five pieces of green notebook paper bearing
the following notations: ‘ .

Kisher CGranhice Denszat

Mr. Beef

) ) . PRICE and KELLER

s . Following Lake

R - August 13~.

S _ 2330~

e " Pardons and Paroles
4th and Kansas

8-10 | o . -
| I - . ;

Man who came inquiring about 111 Kansas

International Travel All RO .
Texas CXT 263 S ’ ‘ .
Gold 1972

[R—
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MP 157-3059

Auocust 6

b6
b7C
',/”.; ' Sixteen slips of two by five inch white notebook
_.-  paper bearing the following notations:
" PAGE #1: FBI Licenses
o~ b6
' b7C
i
3
v #
. Y .
- 29 - ) i}




MP 157-3059

* - ‘ . S bé
PAGE #2: : b7C

Shelly House

' Drivers on Kansas
Black driver
with hard hat

Parked at NCR

Kansas end 3rd
PED~4

[iig:;ae and 2nd

and one man from Rushville

U

TPAGE #3: 2nd Street and Quincy
Car nn hill :

CZPEO)

Not sure
Star Village

PAGE #4:  Early 50's ‘ . . ' i
5'9" R . ;
165 ' ' i
Grey hair. - B ' s

"‘“30"". ’ ¢
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MP- 157~3059

PAGE #5: - 12-12:10 ‘ ,
Discontinuance of surveillance

bé
b7C

lMoved to 1n front of church
at Kansas CJ_Ly and lst

PAGE #6:

PAGE #7: Chiecf of DPalice o o1

guy we,
saw in
Mr. beef, Most policement

: eat there -~ AIM boycoLt ~ and
S seen at Tip Top

PAGE #8: 8-4-73 -

PAGE #9:




MP 157-3059

PAGE 3103

PAGE #11:

PAGE #12:

e PAGE #13:

s

Birth Certificate
Bank Bock

Tip Top

11:20, August 19

8-6-~73 FBI additions

TONY: Check lst page for

similar numbers

bé
b7C




UMP_i57—3059

PAGE #14: [ ] ,

~ Across from PD
8~06- :

9:00 p.m., August O
. Tip Top

U.S. Govt. Intelligence Unit

G 1 52914
G 1 45017

e WAOWVW

PAGE #15: _Auocust 8

PAGE #16: August 8-73
12:15 p.m.

bé
b7C

——c . - o




MP 157~3059

One piece of green notebook paper bearing the
following notations:

_ A partial.ink-stained piece of lined whlte paper
with notatlons as follows: - ‘

Past R R22-8-18
wire tap due

342-7110
AIM Office 384-3326 (605)

.b6

b7C

oA b Astien & e emerrmativms s




MP 157-3059

FREE Yauch Cluib

RC Jail 343-2251

back of THI
notations:

One Jetter entitled GIGI
EODORE Mom 4-15-60 (14),

Dear with notation on
Also the following

Bismarck Bureau of Vital Statistics N.W.S.D.

Silver Spur 348-2131

-

X

b6
b7C




MP 157-3059 7 7 S

b6
b7C
Seven 8 by 14 inch yellow sheets of péper and one
torn page with the following notations:. :
PAGE #1:  TFBI - Illinois
L

PAGE #2¢ FBI CARS AND LOCATIQNS AND DATES

e Assorict 2 10792

-7 .u;”-PAGE #3s FBI CARS BY DATE AND LOCATION

August 3, 1973

 PAGE #4:  8/6/73 - out in front of NCB . - | o
' after release -~ ) S s

- 36 -




MP 157-3059

PAGE #5:

PAGE #6¢

i "
-
. -
- .
B . . A
'

8/7/73 :
Maple Avenue and Kansas

b6

b7cC

8/8/73

Aug. 6 - 9:00 pom, Tip Top

. U. S. Gov't GSA Intelligence Unit

1.

Tip Top; Aug. 7

Call toll free number operator re
electronics Corp. of America

Call motels in Goxdon

Have Manderean taam locate WILCOX car.
Ask where the car is and
quesTIon her apout the incident.

Credit check o1

Check WILSEN through County Recorders
Offic -

call BIA contact in Washington, D.C.

Locate FBI residences in Rapid.

Locate FBI Offices in Rapid.

Locate subject of discussion between
and Radio Shack man (warehouse, etc.)

a— ~

- 37 -




MP 157-3059

PAGE #7:

8.

t‘g .

10.
11,

"y

Pick up film
Finish 3 x 5 persenel file .
Prepare 3 x 5 file for pictures

Compile license numbers

(ON BACK OF PAGE) '
1-800~547-1700

47

Toll free West Howarden, S.D.

_ Hawarden, Iowa
w0 1=712- :

| Nelb,

August 6, 1973

TONY ~

FRITZ -

CAROLYN =~

s Arrneo fonrm D Cin 33

b6
p7C
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MP 157-3059

o PAGE #8 (torn sheet)
8-7-73 10:30 a.m.

| S ‘ b7C

Tip Top *
W/M 25 5'6" 145  Brn.,
Yellow jacket/armed.

‘One piece of small cardboard with the following
notations: -

o ‘One piece of green notebook paper bearing the
- following notations: . '

JRSTEY

e e

The following items were found in the second
bedroom of the aforementioned apartment:

A cover for the September, 1973, issue of Playboy
with notations of Savage 32, Auto, 96439.

Cne .45 caliber Western cartridge;

One blue spiral notebook with:the following
notations inside: .

Sun - 12 Noon e )

: .
'
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MP 157-3059

- b6
b7C

One advertisement for al
the notation of

Nine 8 by 14 inch yellow lined sheets cf paper
with the following notations: '

PAGE #1: 1. Call about CIA man who guestioned
: iTAN HOLDER in his cell ~~ wculd he recognize
im?

“e 2, Call people who questioned

Tvpne 11y o4 i—iren'S.arrest
Security form
(return addresses) :

Twins - call JOHN ADAMS - NCC to find out if
he got smiley out of jail.
Check notes news clipping for his address =~
Maybe call for '

Finish news clippsing and alpebetise list
of names? N

Check having Agents pictures,biown up for ID.
Stolen goods at Holy Rosary -Mission -
Affaidavits sand{has

Camera from Joei. , ‘ N

Call telephone company to check for taps.

- 40 - :
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PAGE #2: Plamming comiission floor plan of dorm and
building next door.

Get all license numbers together, -

~ helped write AIM Charter in

PAGE #3: .

©

1
2
2
3.
A
5

L]

e see

PAGE #4: TAPES WITH BIA -

Minneapolis. lMade bad statements

about AIM to press. She is a

maid in a hotel. Find out if she
.~ is the maid we are looking for.

Calll

e FBI‘frequency.

Obtain floor plan of NCB Motel.

Start FBI electronics surveillance file.

Check tomsing for existance.-

Cali job there about tape recorders. -

- read article in

1.

8/5/73

~Side F1

8/14/73

{sec

ond conversation) side #2

8/15/73

\3rd

conversation) side #1

PAGE #5: Things to do: 8/4/73

1.
24

Haci

enda Motel = Gordon, Nebraska (Maid)

Wilsen link

a,
b.

Credit checks
County recorders

b6
b7C
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PAGE #61 .

Check on Electronics Corporation of America
(phone #, do they exist. do.they own the phone,
if not, who does ... in Cambridge)
(No listing in Cambridge yellow pages. or info.)

b6
b7C

4, Review[::::::]security status ~ application
and bank account check.,

5. Locate IBI Office

6. in Cleveland.

7. Talk to | re shooting of
Hoss brother in Rosebud/Kyle area.

Talked to FRANKLIN - said he was going to play
drunk on Trading Post system. o -

© "Termination" - 52 under Eisenhower. Nothing

happen.

Writing questions for ABERESK to fry FRANKLIN -
seuing illegally - acting

- OEO

NCAI work

Here 1% years ago with RAYMOND YELLOW THUNDER

BIA - Commissioner asked him to come in
connection with YELLOW THUNDER '

Law Schobl in Baltimore ~ UCLA

2% appt. Commissioner to BIA assembled
arotnd him young people ERNIE STEVENS, Wisconsin
Lin Cook ~ Chipewa, N. Dak.

Pres. of NCAT - Nat'l Council Amer. Indians
- Maine ’ ”

UCLA ~ LA Indian Center worked (while in school)
Little trouble in LA and had to leave

May go into criminal law , ! _ , :




MP. 157-3059 . B

23 -

The New Team —_— o
ERNIE STUVENS, Assistant work -
Special projects for commissioners

I'TC réport

" WILsoN said he wanted to do similar report after

PAGE #7:

he comes into power become conservative
Working with ABERESK
MARVIN FRANKLIN, Acting Commissioner

Schedule of work and school
BIA men questions -

1. How do you feel about the abolishment of
the BIA? Affirmative? How can you help to
strengthen that position? ‘

It's my understanding Wounded Knee took place
because of Indian opposition to the BIA, Do you
know of anything that would help us in trial to
document why the Indians might be so opposed to
the BIA?

Watergate - -

Killings in Nebraska

 Department of Justice Indian Civil Rights-

Goon Squads

Is the BIA Police forwarding crime reports, about
these things . '

Investigator for KBERESK

»

Do you keep the stuff at home?

b6 :
b7C
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PAGE #8: Wed - 12:00.

John Dean testified that the WH authorized bugging
and tapping to be used against the Indians -~
Reports sent to LEONARD GARMENT -~ Pres. Advisor,

PAGE #9: 8/10
| I S _ . b6
Man who came inquiring about 111 Kansas. ' - pTe

Two letters addressed té'

WLSCONSLIly J03445; leltte¥Ys wrltten 11 Lermnan. -

- Two pages entitled Combat Liberalism Mao Tze Tung.- -

- Two Quali tone flim_ pDrocessine nacks containing
.. mnegatives. Packs made out to :

.

- 4‘4_ . ) - . :
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Your ¥ile No, 70-6869 . ) January 7, L97L
DI File Yo, 70-59868
Lafent Casc No, A-7770L

PE: CARTER AUGUSTUS CAMP, FBEI I #108750C

Two latent £i ngezpvintv developed on a
handwritten letter, (8, beginning "To The Hembers &

Leadership of AIM ...,‘ have been identified as left
index and left ring fingerprints of Camp.




e " pepont L *
) @® of the ® .

b= A s

Lw3Z2.. LABORATORY i’

FEDERAL BUREAU OF IWVESTIGATION
WASKINGTON, D. C. 20535

To: SAC, Minneapolis (70-6869) Date: ' January 11, 1974
. - FBI File No. 176-2397 )
Re: CARTER CAMP; _ Lab. No. D-731211001 JB

CIR-BURGLARY AND LARCENY
ARL-IFO; A¥O; CONSPIRACY; .
UNLAVWFUL POSSESION OF FIREARM

Specimens received 12 / 7/ 73

Ql One-page handwritten letter beginning "To The Members &
Leadership of AIM..."

Result of examination:
It was determined that the Camp signature appearing
on the Ql letter was-written.-by CARTER CAMP, FBI #108 750G.

whose known writing consists..of .signatures on fingerprint cards.

Specimen Q1 was photographed and was previously
returned to Minneapolis.
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. QDERAL BUREAU. OF INVESTIGATION ’

) T v Da.le of Iranscriplion 12/18/73

WITRIR A, RIEGERT was contacted at hisl _J

| RIEGER~—wes—apprrsec—or—Tne 1aenCity of the
ilterviewing agents and was told he was being interviewed
about his association with the Wounded Knee Museum and his
observations on and subsequent to February 27, 1973. :

RIEGERT advised he is an enrolled Chippewa at
‘Bemidji, Minnesota. RIEGERT is 1/8 Indian and was born
January 25, 1892, at Mt. Iron, Minnesota. RIEGERT was
educated in Indian schools and graduated from Haskell .
Institute, Lawrence, Kansas, in 1915. RIEGERT moved to -
Kyle, South Dakota, in 1951, living at Kyle until moving to
Wounded Knee in 1958. While residing at Kyle he was
Postmaster and became associated with CLYDE and AGNES
GILDERSLEEVE,

In 1958, RIEGERT started the Wounded Knee Museum.’

The museum included the congolidated callectione o

_ RIEGERT, the GILDERSLEEVEs, RIEGERT

o started his collection in 1537 3t The Cheyenne Indian
s Agency. RIEGERT collected his own history and researched
i along the Missouri and Cheyenne Rivers, and Cherry Creek.
“.~ - He bought some of his items from the Indians such as axes,

T tomahawks, and wedges. He also purchased items from areas

— 7. which he could not research.

In _1Q£8 DIRADDM AT D, AGNES

Sioux, Imc. This is a
LUULILUarkOLa corporatlion and was get un for the museum at
Wounded Knee. RIEGERT cook stock and

rgéﬁh_fﬂr_thﬁir collecthroms—wmrcr—wers gIven to the corporation.
'sold most of his collection to the corporation,
but left a few items on loan to the museum.

On Eohmsewe 97 1973, RIEGERT was in his|

He resided with his e
] | because of his health. About 20 minufes before
o'clock in the evening, RIEGERT heard shots .in the vicinity

of the Trading Post and museum. He was laid down in his bed

Interviewed on 12/12/73 at Rapld CltY_; South DakOta Filo # _ MP 70"'6832
SA . .
by SA [lec . Dotedicated___12/17/73
= This décn-:munl conlains neither recommendalions nor :;nclvs'lo;\s of t!w FBI. It is the proporty of the FBI and.is  loaned to your agency;

I ond #ts conlenls ore .nol to be distributed oulside your ogency.
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" one of the rear windows in the

i ' " "7 ‘ . * -‘
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MP 70-6832

2.

by| |because of the shooting. She explained
to  him several individuals were shooting up and looting
the Trading Post and the museum.

| Approximately 20 minutes to 10 p.m., someone
yelled from outside the[_____ |home “come out with your
hands up or we'll burn the building down.” Someone broke

home as fhe crowd

gathered outside the residence. |
went out of the house with their hands up.

: RIEGERT was still in bed. | | returned
and put RIEGERT in his wheelchair and took him to CLYDE
CTINERSIEEVE's house. When RIEGERT.was taken out of the

house, he saw the activity at the Trading Post. He

observed 1/2 dozen individuals parading in front of the

- Trading Post with rifles.

Two Indian males escorted them to the GILDERSLEEVE's
house. The first one was apparently in command and was .
about 30 years of age. He was armed with an automatic )
weapon and from the way he handled the weapon, .indicated to
RIEGERT he knew how to use the rifle. "The second was in his
20's and was armed with a revolver. They said they were
taking over and 'not only said it but proved it." ~They were
told by their assailants that they would not bother their
personal belongings, they just wanted to use their place.

There were always several guards in and out of the
GILDERSLEEVE house and there was one guard in the room with-
RIEGERT. Everyone used the bathroom to suit themselves.
Everyone stayed in the GILDERSLEEVE house for the remainder
of their time in Wounded Knee. - , :

During the dayé that ensued, RIEGERT became
acquainted with several of the people involved in the takeover
of Wounded Knee and recalled several experiences. -

RIEGERT explained they took his car and the GILDER~
SLEEVE car and used these vehicles for their convenience.
They used the car to haul articles from the store and the
museum to the Catholic church on the hill. RIEGERT saw the
cars traveling back and forth between these places. '~ RIEGERT
described his car as a ‘1959 Chevrolet, in excellent mechanical
condition. He displayed South Dakota title number J14476,

k4

‘
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‘.which reflected a l959’CheVroIet;.Vehicie Identifi¢qtibﬁr
* Number (VIN) F59K100366, registered to WILBUR A. RIEGERT,

~ Wounded Knee by his parents, but this brother wanted to be

'30

CARTER CAMP. CAMP was in the GILDERSLEEVE house armed with
. a revolver and acting as a guard. He knew this individual.

MP 70-6832

Wounded Knee, South Dakota. This vehicle was further
described as an- Impala sports sedan, four door. On the

way out of Wounded Knee this car was pointed out to RIEGERT
along the Big Foot Road to Pine Ridge, and it had been
wrecked. o :

On the second or third day while in a comversation
with two of the individuals involved in the takeover, it
was related to RIGERT that these two :i.ndividualsI-:-zexe___.I
related to a | RIEGERT explained b6
is of Canadian decent and RIEGERT is also related tol | ®7°
RIEGERT determined that these two individuals were brothers
and were from the Minneapolis area. The older brother was
27 to 28 years of age and was an expressedmember of the
smerican Indian Movement (AIM). . It was related to RIEGERT
that the younger brother was discouraged from going into

with the older brother, so joined him at Wounded Knee..

On one occasion; RIEGERT had conversation with

to be CAMP as his name came out in conversation and the
minute CAMP's identity was determined, CLYDE GILDERSLEEVE
wrote CAMP's name on a piece of paper and slid it between
the cushions on the couch. RIEGERT later observed the name
on this piece of paper.. RIEGERT asked CAMP why he was allowing
the stripping of the Trading Post to be done. CAMP told
RIEGERT he was mot out there and was not involved with the
people that were doing that. CAMP stated he was there to
preserve life and was not interested in what was being taken
from the store. CAMP stated they came for guns, ammunition,
clothing, food, and a place to stay. CAMP eventually told
RIEGERT to shut his mouth or he would shut it for him. CAMP
then shut the curtains so RIEGERT could not see out.

The telephone rang and one of the other guards
started to answer it. CAMP said he would answer it and did.
It appeared to RIEGERT that the caller was a reporter. CAMP
asked who it was and apparently the caller asked the same -
question. CAMP replied it was none of ‘the caller's business.

’
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At one point the hostages were referred to as
prisoners of war. RIEGERT explained this resulted from
the tense situation outside. o -

One day RIEGERT wanted to ide for some . :
air. -The guards finally allowed | ito take RIEGERT + be
outside. A guard was standing on each side as they allowed: b7c

to wheel -RIEGERT back and forth in front of the

GILDERSLEEVE residence.

There was general conversation about the Indian
treaties. The individuals involved in the takeover wanted
to make Uncle-Sam understand these treaties.

At one time they told RIEGERT that they understood-
he. was sick with a heart condition and that there was a
car ready for him 24 hours a day. On the third day, RIEGERT
and the others held captive were told they were free, but
RIEGERT explained they had taken away the only vehicles

~available and there was no way out.

- On another occasion, RIEGERT was lying in his
bed resting. Two Indian girl§ came in and tock the pillows
from under his head.. They took the pillow cases off and .
RIEGERT understood these pillow cases were to be filled and

as 3

"used for sandbags. RIEGERT said one of these girls was knqwn

. At one point they were told the Marshals were éoming
i? and were using gas. Everyone was directed to lie on the
floor.

RIEGERT heard many shots fired and felt that the
most shots were fired on the first night of the seige.
RIEGERT related he did not hear many distant shots as he was
usually inside. Most of the shots he heard were fired from
the vicinity of the GILDERSLEEVE house and the area. of the
Trading Post and museum. RIEGERT advised the individuals -
involved in the takeover took a small strongbox of his which -
contained stock, a note, personal papers, and several personal’
items. These items included 50 Buffalo nickels and in excess
of 125 listed Indian head pennies, one of which was valued at
over $400. The strongbox also contained an ivory cribbage
board engraved with Indian historical notations from Alaska.

?
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" He understood this cribbage board. was recovered at one
-of the roadb]ocks. RIEGERT also lost pictures taken in-
the early 1930's of MARTHA BAD WARRIOR. o .

On one occasion, RIEGERT talked with PEDRO BISSONETTE..
BISSONETTE told them.his name and that -he was headquartered
at Calico (Calico, South Dakota). At one time BISSONETTE
put his arms around RIEGERT and said he was sorry for what
was going on. On another occasion BISSONETTE came to the house.
and told everyone they were going to be moved to the church.
They refused and BISSONETTE went back to talk with the
leaders. BISSONETTE stated they would not be happy with this
refusal. He eventually returned and to]d _everyone it was
all right to stay at the GILDERSLEEVE' S.

On March 7, 1973, RIEGERT and the other captives

were told they were leaving Wounded Knee. Father

used bhis car, and RIEGERT left with T
There were several photugraphers and _Dress o

“reporters around when RIEGERT was loaded in the car.

They left that night and RIEGERT was taken directly to Che

hospital where he remained for 24 days.

It was observed thaL RIEGERT is confined to a wheelchalr.
He stated he was physically and medically capable to testify
regarding his observations at Wounded Knee, but it was

necessary to have| ith him at all times.
RIEGERT advised his doctor was g]

: Nebraska.
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(1) | | ‘ Date __12/18/73

3

WILBUR A. RIEGERYT was apprised of the identity of
interviewing Agents and was requested to review photographs of
individuals suspected of being involved in the takeover of
Wounded Knee, South Dakota. RIEGERT advised that he did not
know many of the individuals involved in the takeover and.he aid
not become acquainted with- these individuals well enough during
the time he was held hostage. He advised that several of the
faces looked familiar but he could not identify the individual by
"name or relate a specific incident regarding the individual.

RIEGERT specifically pointed out the photographs of the
following 1nd1v1duals but could not identify further.r-

CARTER CAMP

USSELL MWAVS
TED MEANS

After determlnlng the name of the photograph of CARTER
"CAMP, he advised he recognized the individual to be identifiable

i Wlth CAMP, He related that he had talked with CAMP on several

occasions during the time he was held hostage.

R RIEGERT recognized the photograph of .
| He knew this individual by [and related]
was working for the VISTA program and stayed accross_the Wounded
Knee Creek from the Trading Post. ' RIEGERT observed on at

least one occasion in the GILDERSLELEVE re31dence during the occu-
pation. .

RIEGERT advised the face of
looked familiar. This individual could possibly be of Chlppewa
background and appeared to be similiar to the brothers from
Minnesota that were related to the from Canada.

: The photograph of LORILEL HOPE DECORA looks similiar to one
of the girls that removed the plllow cases from RIEGBRT’s bed.

on12/12/73 o _Rapid City, South Dakota pij # _70-6832 Sub P
Sh el 1d

.by RE! Date dxctated 2/1 8/73

This dl;cument containg neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, I is the, property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and ifs contents are not to be distributed outsxde your agency.
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@ : " - - - 4/14/73

Dote of lranscription

~

| . :
| WILBUR RIEGERT, :-Wounded Knee, South Dakota, furnished
l the following information: regarding the property which he had
| at the Wounded Knee Trading Post and other items which were on
‘ dlsplay at the Wounded Knee Mhseum.r -
| RIEGERT stated most of the items stolen from the
Trading Post vhich were on display were personal propeérty
which bclongcd to him .and he feels that he can p081tlvely
1dent1£y any of this property. .
The following items were exhibited to RIEGERT:

Six belt buckles with 51lver dollar
1nlay

. Five money clips with silver dollar
inlay . :

e . ' Three medalions with'silvér dollar

P L B | :4‘  ~ One bottle Darvon capsules, six

S . ~ One cartridge case .222 caliber Remlnoton
One 2" x 14" beaded leather cloth

One 2' x 2' beaded leather cloth

One pair of decorated'mocassins

One wood apd:beaded breast plate

One daily élary for 1973

One Independent Oglala Natlon Cltlzenshlp
card

Three Wounded Knee "PatchesV

' oretowed e /13773 1. Rushille, Nebraska i+ _MP #70-6832 . 2/ 20
) SA _and‘ o 7 . s b7¢C
bv._-& Spr ___ Dalo dictated 4/]-3/73

1

i .
This document contalns nolthor rocommendalions nor concluslons of the FBI, 1t Is the propérty of the FBl and Is loaned to your agency;
it ond Us conlenls are na} lo be dislkribuled oulside your agency. .
. @
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One AIM meﬁbeféhip card

RIEGERT stated he believes the 2' x 2' and the
2" x 14" beaded leathéer clothes were once in the church at
Wounded Knee and were possibly used as a chalice cover, o
RIEGERT stated the leather beaded and fringed shirt is one
he believes to have been on display in the museum at Wounded
Knee. RIEGERT could furnish no additional information.
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January 2, 1974

(1) . - . . . Dale of transcription

| ” | was apprised of the identity

of the interviewing Agents and told he was being reinterviewed

in regard to his observations and.activities during the

. takeover of Vounded Knee, South Dakota,

I IadViSGd that he lefti ’wa']_’lblee y Sou-th Dakota
.. on Februagrv 27. 19873, withl

aboit 40 veasre af

ase and

 During the month of February, 1973, __|left
Wounded Knee three or four times. - He would walk out through

’

the hills toward Porcupine and then catch a ride at Porcupine,

He came out for supplies and would steal the supplies sual

food, and would carry them back into Wounded Knee.

never took guns Or ammunition into Wounded Knee.

,ﬁﬂum&tim&1during,the latter part of March, about
March 30 was dn dha Coatholic church at Wounded Knee

with anc two other young Indian

males, RUSSELL MGANS came into the church and told them
he needed them for bunker duty., |
to this time. ‘ .

The five young Indian males left the chﬁréh WitH

MEARS and went to the store (Wounded Knee Trading Post) .

MEARS and some nine other 'dog soldiers" made bunker assign~

ments. MEANS was armed with a pistol and the other "dog
soldiers" were armed with rifles. ' : :

rnew MEANS prior

explained that "dog soldiers' were the
leaders and included DENNIS BANKS, CARTER CAKP, and others,

These individuals made the bunker assignments, which were

different each day, They also issued guns to the bunker
guards and made available ammunition. The bunkers were

assigned by name and the names were usually changed daily.,
The weapons included lever-action 30-08s and AK-47s,; Some .

of the rifles had telescopic sights. The bunker guards

were told to keep alert whik on duty and to let no one come

into the area. They were told to conserve ammunition but

on occasion would shoot up the ammunition they were furnished

MP 70-6864

b6

L) R 7} : : . " k -
nterviowed on_ 12/ 28/73 . Wanblee,- South Dakota Fie #_MP 70-6832
SAs ) - . S .
by. ebl - Date dictated 1/2/74’
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. I is the properly of the FBI ond Is loaned to your agency;
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(2)

which usually consisted of one box, Théy would shoot if
“they found somethingto shoot at or Wore given 1notruct10ns
to shoot at somothlng.

. There werc usually three guards assigned to each
bunker. On a few occasions there were five eor six guards,
at which time. there would only be three guns a031gned to
the bunker and- the extra men Would loan cllps and be
observers,

On the firet night] |pu11ed'bunker guard b6
3 q.l and I ] b7C
understood thel [were Chippewa
- Indians from Minnesota., They were furnished lever-action -
30-06 rifles from the Trading Post. They pulled guard
duty -for about two hours the first nlght each being

reliewd one at a time. When relieved, Peturned
to the church and joined in ihe 81n01ng. - - g P
. - continued to pull bunker guard duty ' ' igc
until he @ecicded to leave Wounded Knee on April 16, 1973.
‘He usually worked a couple of hours a day,. sometlmes
longer, and worked with several different individuals, -
guardlng bunkers southeast of the church. slept -
-°..in a sleeping bag in the store.
- ' While was in Wounded Knee, he observed ' 230
c_five AK-47 automatic rifles, On one occasion - ‘
was issued an AK-47 to be used while on guard
auty. At thls time he was given one banana clip of ammunition, _
knows CARTER CAMP and DENNIS BANKS. He 100
did not have a chance to "rap" or talk with CANP but on a )
couple of occasions talked to BANKS. "They usually talked
about what was going on inside of Woundd Knee 'and one one
occasion BANKS told to stay
around the church as™ They might bé needed.,. The leaders
were always armed. g .
advised he left Wounded Knee on April 16, zgc

1973, on his own accord. Someone told Federal officials - -that
he was in Wanblee and had been in Wounded Knee. He was
subsequently arrested in Wanblee, >

. v -
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south Dakota, ranchers
O tlie PINEG RICGEe  Indian Heservacion, were inteilewed and
- furnished the Tollowing information: :

Jhoxseback .south of Wounded Knee near Wounded Kunee Creek,
at approximately 10:00 a m,, this date, looking for 12
of their bulls, indicated that fouxr of the bulls
had returned but they had seen three of the bulls near
the creek; two on ibe west side and one on the east side

stated that he and the we?e riéing:

of the creek, stated that they attempted to cross

. the creek, east to west, to retrieve the bulls, at which

- time they were confronted by four Indians in a white and .

‘orange van smeared with mud, The yehicle stopped ten to

fifteen feet from the ranchers and the four heavily armed -Indians

exlited the vehicle, indicated. that ftwo young

and were going to let them reirieve the S, At
- 1s instant an older Indian, described by as an -
" Indisn, 55 to 60 years old, long gray hailr, rough face,
.~ head band, 5'7" b 5'8" tall, medium build and 140# to.
- 150#, approached and stated to the ranchers "You are not

... going to get those bulls, you are going to_get vour asses
;mﬁﬁ%fiff]here oy get your head bleown off,* and the

indicated that this individual was Tmo uffing., "
stated they would Yecognize this individual,

indicated the youngexr indians then
goet going, we oughta blow your guts out,"

indicated that three othexr Indian i ‘
bushes during the <onfrontation.

- Py %

stated that all the Indians were heavily avmed With rl ess

semi-automatics and .30 caliber rifles.

e

When asked if they knew any of thewfhdians {that were

T reséntly at Wounded Knee, otheyr than known residents '
: [f;::;;:]indicated that possibly
W

0 llives on the perimeter of Woumuew EnEe IS I and out of

Indiang, approximately 20 years old, approached him and the

You better

“

i ond Us conlenls are not to be disiributed outside your agency.

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

RV, 7. - S ., Pine Ridge, South Dakotah;:y5n>¥ﬂof6332

Intorviewed on i a

SA Yspx 3/7/73

Date d!dAalad}

b6
b7C

by

.

This document conlains nelther re:ommendulic;ns_ nor concluslons of the FBI, It I3 the properly of the FBI and Is loaned to your ogency;
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MP #70-6832
Pagelg

the town and has sociated with the American Indian
Movement (AIN). | stated he_ has seen a black Ford
Pickup, license unkoown gwned by/&ED MEANS near the church
in Wounded Knee, indicatéd he knows this vehlcle
is MEANS's as MEANS made a telepHone call fror ! g
- CORNER last Wednesday, February 28, 1972, and
lives aj fhic’ ocation, and Is famillar
WiTh I - and the could not identify anyone
else in Wounded Knee, The ranchers were shown photographs
of known Indian leaders and AIM members but could not identify
any of the photographs,., They stated that upon returning to.
Reoad Block #2 to report the incident, they were advised by
the personnel at this road block that five to seven rownds
had been fired at the ranchers by the Indians in the brush, .
. The ranchers indicated thev did not hear the rounds or see
any land near them, escribed the
three other individuals as being. o

Drxver of the van's description

Race . Indian : .
. - Age R 25-30 years 036
e . Height N Al )
: Weight . 250#
Build . Heavy set
Renmarks , Round face; black hat'

carrying semi«automatic
~weapon with long clip

The other two individuals in the van were described
as being in their late teens or earlv itwenties. Indisans
long black haiyr and slender build,
stated they could recognize all the individuals, The ranchers
. expressed their unpippiness with the situation, the slaughtering
of their cattle by the Indlans at Wounded Knee. '

- 70 - ’ : .
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b7C
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.FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATlOP‘

-

. 423 . .. . / Doleo“fanscrlplloq M&I‘CI‘I 7' 1973

Mrs. Sonth -Noaknta. . ESC
_was advised as to the jdentities of ’
‘ | as being Speciarrmgents—or——Tre 5L,

: q ETated -that she had not been into the town of .
‘Wounudea Knee since it was taken over by the Indiang on E
Tuesday, ¥ebruary 27, 1973. i

- b6
Mrs atated that her husband. had. lost b7C
.several cows since the Indiang had taken over Wounded Knee, S
and she further stated that hey -
vas currently at the town of VWounded EKnee attempting tq/’
recover somex of his cattle.
b6

: Mrs.l . sﬁated she did not know the identities
of any persons currently in Wounded Knee.

She advised that she had heard a rumor that the

"n_;‘ reason many people had not left Wounded Knee ig because

the Indians had *threatened to kill their ;amilies in other
parts of the country i

Y

e ey

Interviewed on___3 /7 /73 a¥Wounded Knee, South Dakota #__MP 70-6832 .
. SA o -

by. . SA Zd,sa_____._ .Date diclated Q'/7"/’7q

This document conloins nellher recommendofions nor conclustons of lho F8L, 1t s the properly of the FBl and is loaned o your agency;’

it ond ls contenls ore not to be disiributed oulside your agancy.
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- {REV.11.27.70) ° L &. : . \ *\ . C )
. ‘ ) } . . ey

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION o B T
(1 . ) - . . ‘ . o ‘ ' . ,/-
. —) . ) ‘ s , Date of transcription 5/1/73 _
: Wounded Knee, South C b6
Dakota, was interviewed by Special_Agents:(SAS) of the . bic

0

Federal Bureau of Investigation (¥ o made their
official identities khown to him, furnished the
following information: |

‘ He advised that Indians carrying supplies are’
o tretrbering the town -of Wounded Knee every night via the large
canyon located to the north of the town. Adjacent to the
- large canyon-are a series of smaller canyons leading off of
Porcupine Road, a few miles noxrth of roadblock four. There.
is a group of houses near this location on the east. side of
Porcupine Road where American Indian Movement (AIM) supporters

live, stated that he believes the_names of two b6
individnaTs Fhat live at that location are] | ' b7C

) ) Stéted that AIM supporters, -both whites 51'| ' b6
and Indians, meet at FRANK FOOLS CROW's house in Kyle, . - . =~ biC

South Dakota and then proceed cross country by foot. or horse~ .
_back to SEVERT YOUNG BEAR's home which is located approxi-
mately three miles east of Porcupine, South Dakota on
Porcupine Road. The Indians then walk from YOUNG BEAR'S
to the group of houses on Porcupine Road on the way to
-~ yoadblock four. They then cross Porcupine Road and walk
- —“into Wounded Knee via the series of canyons,

: stated that his life has been threatened. ‘ b6
by Indians on several occasions and recently he -and other b7C
ranchers have detained bands of Indians ‘walking on the

ranchers® property. These Indians were then turned over

to the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) Police.

further stated that there is an old stucco be
house which is used as a meeting spot for AIM supporters b7C
as well as a place where newcomers go to get directions on S
how to enter Wounded Knee; flie house is located approximately
one-half way between Manderson, South Dakota and Wounded Knee™
on the north side of Manderson Creek Road. ° S

3
»

Interviewed on
. SAs . . e 23
. . ’ . ) - c
oY - mo PR . Dato dictoted ) 4/30/73 .

.

4/29/73 . . Wounded Knee, South Dakotd,, MP 70-6832

this- document contoins nelther recommendations nor conclusions of th.g £81. It is the property of the FBl and Is loaned to ygur ojency;

At and- Hs conlenls are no! to be disiributed outside your ageacy. - 72 vom
\ \ ;
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- FEDERAL: BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
‘2“* vy

Dote of transcription

Janpary 3L, 1972

- Assmistant United a:m_m@f RICHARD R, HURDR
twrned over to Specisl fpent fen caszette tapes

it ond ils conlenls;ore nol to be distributed outside your agency.

- 73~

b6
which Assistent United States dttorney LURD roquestsd . be copled. b7c
¥r. BURD reguosted that one copy each of theass tapes be made
amxt advised that he had received them from Bureau of Indian
CAffnirs (BIAY afficisls 2t Ping Bidege, South Imkotn, Indian
Begervation,
Thepe tapes sre identified as follows:
3. Shootout = ¥E ,
eath of B -~ L4 BOWIE
2. Apwil 27 choot at VE
3. Smme asp taps X
4, Ilast shootout at ¥E - dowaged
. I VWE info
2 Howns relecess FENT FRIZELL
e &, 8ide gue wpadio iransaissionm
‘ Side two Hasie
- ¥. Side ome Gen dransmissions
fide tve Paritisl duplicate ef side gog
8, Bide one B May - WE .
S &ide two Bilank :
8, Immaged
18, Side one 8§ leavimg UK
402 — ING/108 ~ 138/ (eres)
210 - 247 ] b6
848 = 2506 BOIC . b7C
266 - 378 Check oun Ralilier | h
281 - 304 BI4 Copm on search warn'ts
2315 - 343 * {releasy 35/3Tw)
Interv;ewed °"m‘§ Xy 2% Eﬁ;ﬂéot PN )
by Q4 2 : . - Date dic!ote.d_m%g_?_g;_'_lgﬁ___ b7C
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of-thé FBI. 1t is the préperly of the FBl and Is looned to your agency;
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* . FD:302 [REY, 11.27-70)

SO Lo .
1 . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
AN . ’ . ¥ .
(-]3) R ) T Date of transcription 2/2/74
} ‘ ) - o
. . b6
Special Agent made 8 copies of magnetic o

P

tapes which were made by the Bureau of Indian Affairs Police
from their radic transmissions during the occupation of-.

Wounded Knee. Tapes mumber four and nine were damsged and

no attempt was made to copy these.

~‘§:§i€%}'&‘}«§i&j‘l“:‘w§:~!ﬁw B T R SL S

[N
N

B ~

R

Interviewed on

»

2/1 &2/74 . Mimmeapolis, Minmesota - .. ., MP 70-6832 Sub P

b6

- s '
by SA | Jss Dote dictated 2/2/74 . b7C
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned lo your agency;

It ond its: contents aze.—nol 16 Be distribuled oulside your ogency.
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MP 70-6882

" By communication dated January 28, 1974, the Butte

Division advised that they were. forwarding direct to Minneapolis .

via air mail a certified copy

ty, Montana

larceny by

complaint and warrant charging
bailee. : ‘

On January 30, 1974, Minneapolis Division received
the certified copy of the above noted warrant.  The warrant
notes that a 1969-70 Ford Econoline Van, Texas License 429749,
U~Haul Identification Number 5518-BE1375E is the property of

U-Haul Company, Inc. of Phoenix, Arizona.

b6
b7C




STATE OF MONTANA )

. : Ss. ol
County of Missoula ) '

v

I'y Dorothy Head, County Clerk and Recorder in and for

Missoula County, State of Montana, hereby ceftify'that'

'JOHN V., MOON before whom the foregoing acknowledgment was

taken, was at the timg of so doing duly qualified, commissioned
gnd electeerusticé'of the Peace in‘and_for Hellgate Township,
said County, and that full féith and credit are due ;o-all his'.
official acts as such Jﬁstice of thé.Peacé and that he is autﬁ—
orlzed to take auknowledgments, and that his 51gnature hereto is
genu1ne to the best of my knowledge and bellef.

WITNESS mf hand and the seal of said Missoula County,

this_28th day of _  January ., 19 74

DOROTHY HEAD, COUNTY CLERK AND

RECORDER o
By ;Qlaan _ngkkpg¢)l4
Deputy U NG
STATE OF MONTANA . )
‘ : SS.
County of Missoula )
I, JOHN V. MOON Justice of the Peace,

Hellgate Township, Missoula County, Montana, do hereby certify
the attached to be a full, true and correct copy of the original
Complaint and Warrant of Arrest issued in cause entitled STATE
OF MONTANA, Plaintiff vs.MILTON J. HUTTON

Defendant. Chargz: GRAND LARCENY RY BATLEE, FELONY

as the same appears on the records in this Court. _
WITNESS my hand and official seal this__28th day of

January 19 74
%?QMWL

ustice of the Peace
Hellgate Town$hip
Missoula County, Montana £
- 76 =

By




WARIIART O ARRESTY .

7.7 'INJUSTICE COURT

THI STATE OF MONTANA, Hellgate Township

- Plaintift, - County of Missoula

— VS,

MILTON J. HUTTON

PSR by s SIS SR ) T TR R T R

Justice of the Peace

Defendant......
The State of Montaua to any Peace Officer of this St;me:

-~ Complaint, upon oath, having been this day made before me by o TORR - COLLARE wermeiorreseesivene -
that the erime of o Grand.larceny.by..] B. ailee,afelony ...............................................................
e e+ e oesseee s s st e R e85 e e et et R 2155 SR SRR

‘/" ;
has l)('vn, (-mnmxttvd and a(-ousmg .............. Milton J.. Hutton .............................................................................
- veresteatenetra e re s tesat b b feer bt e R en et aee st e st eate s et et Ae et sen Rt ss e e R nhaesnrnererasesnaarene tueus st tbtee s thereof

You ave therefore ordered, forthwith, to arrest the above named Defendant and bringhim. .. before

this Court or in the case of my absence or inability to aet; before the nearest. and most accessible Judge in

this Luunty or lf the arrest is made in anothcr county, before a ]udn-( of that County without mmc-uoqsar)
delay. : o - -
. _ . s
The Defendunt is to be admitted 10 bail in the sum of $/3 59(? ..............................
Dated at Missoula, Montana, this...... . .28Eh . q ...?:'.‘.l.arY /\ D197 0 -
/ J"Z""’\ ;.\. ’
J ustnce of the Peace *

Return

I arcrested the nhove-named Defendant by virtue of this \\'n.rr.mt ON s eeeeeeveaeneesrarssssssenssenessenees prereeerents esaes
al . “

- . ; . . . . »




7

e

" on or about Eebruary 9, 1973 “at Missoula. County

K N = = e R Ty
w e neew s’ ae s ¥ e e o R - . = - . Coxe sa as y

// .
/ /JJ /

IN THE JUSTICE COURT OF ’ﬂ'l“,i..!/(‘.}‘\'l’f‘) ’l‘()WNSHIl" O AL S'I‘A’l‘i*) ()I‘1
MONTANA IN AND FOR THE COUNTY 01" MISSOULA
. 4 '

Eefore JOHN_V . MOON - Justice of the Peace

CRTATE OF MONTANA
':.,'),

— VS,

MILTON J. ﬁUTTON g '. o C@MPLA NT

Defendant ...... . ) Co C,

~John Collins

neing dnly sworn, deposes and says: that

, the above.named

Defendant. . . committed (}.w offense of - Grand Larceny by Ballee, a felonY
in violation of Montana law, namely: Section 94-2701 RCM 1947
Punishable: 1-14 years state prison . - N .

The facts constituting the offense are:

Said Defendant then and there havipg'in hie possession and.epntrol_es
' bailee, a 1969—?0 Ford Econoline'Ven} White and Ofange'ih eolor,
bearing Texas licence #4z9749; U~Haﬁl,Ideﬁ£.!#5518—BE1375E;did
'wilfully, wrongfully, unlawfully and feloniously, take, SEealsaid-‘ '
vehicle with- the intent then and there 1n him, the sald Milton J.
Hutton, to deprlve the true owner of thé property and to approprlate
/the same to his own use, sald property then and there belonglng to
U—HaﬁlCo., Inc, of Phoenlx,.Arlzone. o c

o

| .. ‘ - gJ-—X{#ngLe Cfn. | \\/L(Tza ) A%V\ e

Nubseribed and sworn to before me t.l\is......z.f}.t.h_._....duy ni‘ Fcbruarv I‘J 7 3

.,

' -Imlw af the Peace
Witnesses;

" RLDW

e Rt PR e S e \»‘v“: LT
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FD 263 (Rev. 1-7-72)

o

®

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE

MINNEAPOLIS
TITLE OF CASE

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

MINNEAPOLIS

DATE

1/30/74

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

12/27/73 - 1/25/74

- DENNIS JAMES BANKS, aka
Dennis J, Banks

REPORT MADE 8Y

TYPED BY

b6
'.Wkibjrc

CHARARCTER UF CASE

glR-BURGLARY; LARCENY ; ARL-IFO,
OF FIRFARMS

FO; CONSPIRACY; UNLAVFUL POSSESSION

REFERENCE

Bureau azrtel to WFO, 3_/4/74'

WFO airtels to Bureau, 1/8, 3./14

Minneapolis nitel

and 1/18/74;
t0o the Bureau 1/21/74°

- Minneapolis teletype to Bureau 1/22/74;
WFO nitel to Bureau 1/22/74.

s

ADNMINISTRATIVE .

P

This fegort conta:.ns lnIo:z'ma'tion relating to
‘Governmenta? recordings of the negetiation sessions at

Wounded Knee, South Dakota,

between Governmental officials

and representaﬁives of the cccupiers of Woundsd Knee,

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED [52] NONE ACQUIT-! case nas BEEN:.
CONViC. FUG. FINES SAVINGS " RECOVERIES TALS .

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [ JYEs [¥]no

PENDING PROSECUTION o
OVER SIX MON THS YES NO

P !
- . . />—\ SPECIAL AGENT
APPROVED ; - IN CHARGE

Vi

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE: ~—

4 - Bureau /7@”24/0/5
1 ~ U, S, Attorney,

Sioux Falls, Scuch Dakota

5 -~ Minneapolis (70-6864)
-~ 70-6882)

\Wl = 70-6832~Sub P)
1 : i

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations
Agency Bearold et
Recd Serlallaé e
Request Recd. Tndexzed -
Date Fwd. Filed . cancrt
How Fwd. ’ "
by 706 g -89

MmAMIcA v Y A AN
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MP 70-6864 R
LEAD
MINNBAPOLIS
. : AT ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

Will follow and report prosecutive action,

-

> B*
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- FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59)

AN

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: _ 1 - U, S, ATTORNEY, SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA

Report of: J . Office: MINNEAPOLIS', MINNESOTA 230
‘Date: . JANUARY 30, 1974
Field Office File #: "7T0+6864 . . Bureau File #:
 Tler " DENNIS JAMES BANKS -
CRIME ON INDIAN RESERVATION - BURGLARY; LARCENY;
ANTIRIOT LAW - IMPEDING FEDERAL OFFICER ASSAULTING
Character: FEDERAL OFFICER; CONSPIRACY; UNLAWFUL PODSESSION
OF FIREARMS
) Synopsis; ,, . g .
" KENT FRIZZELL, Solicitor, Department of the o
Interlov, advised he was in possessicn of tape - '
recordings .©f mogst of the negotiation sessions
between Unlted States ofilcxals and revpresentatives
of the Wounded Knee insurgents, - bé
Office of the Deputy Attorney Generarl, bic

—pepartment of Justice, advised she was in possession
of 14 cassette tape recordings of negotiation
sessions at Wounded Knee, Original and one copy
of negotiation tapes provided to AUSA R, D, HURD,

 Written transcripts provided by the Offices of the
Solicitor, Department of the Interior, and Deputy

. Attorney General, Department of Justice, provided
- ) AUSA HURD, ARMED AND DANGEROUS,

'-P-

Details:'

This document contains neither récommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency, '




MP 70-6864

It has recently come to the attention of the
Criminal Division that all or nearly all of the .
negotiating sessions between Government officials
and leaders of the Wounded Knee occupation were
electronically xecoxded,: . :

A -court order pertaining to the cases cf L
< defendants Russell Means and Dennis Banks requires

l"-‘; —.. that the Government produce "copies of .any and all .

written and recorded statements or confe ssions made -
by defendants, or other defendants renresented by
_ these defendants' counsel within;the possession, .
" custody or control of the Government, the existence T
of which is known or by the exercise of due dili- L
gence may become known to the Government.”

. In order- to comply with this court order, it
~ is requested that the Federal Bureau of Investigation

. transcribe, obtain copies of existing transcriptions,
or make duplicate tapes of those negotiating sessions
‘that were taped, and furnish-this material to the
United States Attorney &s sc¢on as possible, and in
advance of the commencement of the trial on-January 8,
1874, If it is impossible to furnish the United .
States Attorney'WLth transcriptions of all of the
tapes before January 8th, it is further Zeguested X
that the necessary transcriptions be made and furnished
as soon after this date-as possible. . It is the intent
of this reguest that the Bureau contacdt all officials
of the Justice and Interior Departments who may be in
possession of tape recordings.of the negotiz ting
gessions,




MP 70~-6864

2

. On January 15,1974, Agsistant United S tat rney. b6
ICHARD D, HURD advised Special Agent (SA) £ pme
cof. the Minneapolis Division that he does no esixe

the FBI to tramnscribe any of the {ape recordings of the
’ negotiation sessions which were furnished to him, -

On Januapy 15, 1974, SA rJ provided o

AUSA RICHARD D, HURD three transcripts of some oi the tapes
of the aeaotiatlon sessions at Wounded Knee, South Dakota,
wihich had bee provi t of the FBI at
Washington, D.C, bVI Office of the Sollcitor,
Department of the Interior, AlsO provdded My, HURD at this
time  -were two other transcripts made fyom the tapes of the

negotiation sessions from the Office of the Deputy Attorney
General, S

13 .
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MP 70-6864

“Lan

On January 21, 1974, AUSA HURD advised that he
desired the tape recordlngs of the U, S, Marshals Service
radio transmissions at wounded Knee, South Dakota,

. On January 22, 1974, AUSA HURD advised that WAYNE
COLBURN Dixector, U, S Marshals Service, had telephonically
advzsed him that he would provide directly to Mr, HURD the
tape recordings of ‘the U, S, Marshals Service radio trans-

missions at Wounded Knee, South Dakota. .

On January 25, 1974, Special Agenf

provided AUSA HURD one cony each of three transeripts made

from tape recordings of negotiation sessions at Wounded

: Agent of the FBI at Washington, D.C,, by
Of;lce of the Sollc1tor Denartment of the
N 1 . . .

1%

Kiee, South Dakota, These transcripts had been fuTEifff%

to --—

b6
b7C
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION’

Date of transcription u zzz 2&
i

b6
Mr. _ Division of b7C

Criminal InvestIgation, Redfield, South Dgkota, reviewed

photographs taken at the riot at the courthouse in Custer,

Scuth Dakota February 6 - 7, 1973. He advised he had taken

many of these pictures, but he was unable to ldentify any

subjects photographs.

Interviewed on % ¢

E = - 7
Af™ — H

by S H i}i Date dictoted____tmm____— bé
b b7C

It is the property of the FBIl ond is loaned to your agency;

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI.

it ond its contenis are not to be distributed outside your agency.



SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6832-Sub P) 2/6/74

SA

WOUNDED KNEE TRIALS
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

On 2/5/74, SA advised that he had
been contacted by USA VILLIAHN I, CLAYTON, Sioux Falls,
South Dakota, who furnished the following:

On londay morning, 2/11/74, there will be a
hearing to suppress the letter from CARTER CAMP to the
leaders and members of AIM, The following FBI personnel
are expected to be present for the hearing:

SAs|
(Milwaukee) and FBI Laboratory personnel who identified
CAlP's signature and fingerprints. Out-of-division

personnel are being advised via teletype by SA

My, CLAYTON also stated that any other personnel
who have had anything to do with the letter of CARTER CAIP

should be prepared to testify at this hearine on short
notice, This would include SA

vl LT < G
4 ~ Minneapolis 70 C”f%’f\ ,E“%fgf

(L - 70-5864)
41)~ 70~-6882)
(I ~ 70-6869)

b6
b7¢C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7cC
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MAY 1962 EDITION 3 st . . :
GSA FPMR (4t CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

TO  : SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6832 Sub P) 'DATE:  2/4/74

FROM ¢ SA

supjCcT: WOUNDED KNEE -
- PROSECUTIONS

Re memo of SA dated 1/4/74.

The following investigation was conducted by
SA on the Pine Ridge Indian -Reservation:

It was determined that JOE and AGNES AFRAID OF HAWK
had moved from Wounded Knee, South Dakota, to Pine Ridge,
South Dakota. A check with Post Office officials, Welfare
. représentatives, and BIA Police Officers failed to identify
- the current residence of the AFRAID OF HAWKs. A trailer house
on the east side of Pine Ridge, which was apparently occupied

e by the AFRAID OF HAWKs at one time, was vacant. All. other

attempts to locate and interview the AFRAID OF HAWKs have
-—- met with negative results.

+termined +ha+|
with l

South Dakota. Several attempts to locate and interview -
| |have met with negative results.

It was determined that| |

| [South Dakota. -

Several attempts to locate and interview| |at that
residence met with negative results. On several occasions, -
occupants were observed inside the house but no one would
answer the door. :

In view of the timeliness of these interviews, no

further attempts are being made to interview the aforementioned

individuals. 70 —{» R 2D — g ﬁ

. SEARCHED... INDEXED, ———
SERIALIZED —Z7FI L¥ILED=S
~ Minneapolis . FE3'3 1974 i
mas %() ] FBI—~MINNEA '
9o - aJZv/

Byy U.S. Savings Bonds nds Regularly on the Payroll .S’avmg; Plan

0n1n=-104-02

1

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
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FD-350 (Rev., 7-16-63)

{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

[hat:AIM-charges.
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District Court. Judge Fred J. }

_Nichol Friday rejected motions i

that -eighit of the 10 counts !
against. American Indian Move-
ment leaders Dennis Banks and !

Russell_Means™be dismissed |
- because: of lack of jurisdiction. :

Nichol' said there are four |
general categories for offenses. |
committed on Indian reser- :
vations over which the federal !
government has criminal juris- '
diction. ’ !

- -The one covering the alleged i
1

fenses which Nichol said he
viould accept. states: “Federa!
(fiminal. laws miist be prose-|-
quted in federal court, no matter|*
here nor by whom. com ,
mitted.” Nichol added: *“The !
charges embraced in the chal- !
lenged counts fall within that °
category.” . .
* The defense had asked the
court to dismiss. all charges
against the two Indian leaders,
claiming that the government
had no jurisdiction over any of
the alleged crimes in the 71-day
takeover of Wounded Knee, |
8.D., last year except two counts -
of larceny. - - , ,
Defense ‘attorney __ Larry :
eventhal had said that'seven of |
he "éight "challenged counts are?

0t under the federal Major
srime Act and the other was z)
burglary charge that does no
conform to the definition .of
burglary under South .Dakota
law.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription

1 1/31/7%

4 D STAR, ©8. uvazs Intervieved ot |
Cenrpin, vitere he is visiting bis b6

“Mr, RED STAR sdvised his b7cC

one COUress 15 Post TE Lox 38, Vounded Inec, South

Dakotzn, thak he vias born Jonuppy 29, 1895, and he has

atbendad Corlisle Gollege in Pennsylyenioc.

» tir. RED STAR odvised he hod no prior knowiledge
of plems by members or lecders of the [mericon Indian
Hovement ko vecupy bthe village of Vounded fnee. He od~ -
vised he hzd no knowledge that such members or leaders

ad been invited to the commumity of Viounded ¥nees hovever,

- it wosg peneral rumor bhroughout Younded Hnee nfber it had
beent occuplied thet the lmerican Indion loyenenk leaders
had been invited by residents of Toumnded Kaee.

' Following bhe occupation of Usunded Inee, some
fmericon Indian lovement leaders ¢rme to his home peeosionally
ond had coffee with himy hovever, none of thew advoccted
violence or £o his kunowledge participated in sny violence
or destruckion. [le dogs not recall the paues of such
individucis. ‘

folloving the vcpoupation of Upunded Mnee on
Februory 27, 1973, he left the peservoiion on lorceh 6 or
7> 1973, rmd wos not permitied back on the reservation.
He cond his wife ghiained housing in some traller houses
in Rapid City, South Dakota, =11l Decembor, 1973, Somee-
time during Hovember, 1973, he vent back onio the xeservotion
of Tounded imee snd found thob his houss hod been proeticolly
destroyed. ALl windows were broken, o ceiling wofter bod
been removed and chopped up for firevood, vhich caused paxt
of the poof to £211 in., Doors were smashed in ond much of
the flooring was torn up znd used for Pivewvood. A1l of
thelr personal properiy was stolen from the honse. e
also had sight head of eattle snd Bup howses, a1l of uhich
had been either stolen or killed by the occupiers. il '
also had o coxs whieh had heen left ot his residence
snd which upon his retumn bed been burned mnd used ag poxk
of o roadblock.
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5 70-4225

Ifr. RED STAR advised he did not tzlk with zny
of the fmovicon Indicn Hovewment lecders on Februaxy 27,
1973, the date of the tokeover, oud since ho left
Tounded Knee on March 6 or 7, 1973, aand did not rebimn
unkil Hovember, 1973, he did not talk with any such
leaders on Hoxch 8, 11 or 26, 1973. He stoted he did
not see or hear amy discossions concerming Holotov
cogkialls or usc of zoy other explosive device.

In Angust, 1973, be oand his wife went to
Hot Springs, South Daketsn, to shop. On their rotum
trip to Rapid City, they come upon a woadblock thich
was five miles inside the reserwabion at Orlichs Store,
An Indion forced his usy in the car snd gob under the
steering wheel znd stated he was going to push o stalled
car vidch was at the roadblock. He did so and got the
car stovted. Tollowing that, that individunl ond several
others beat him up end stole spproximately $200 from him.
He odviced these indiyiduals have heen arrested bub hove
been released gn $10 bond each. They haye mot vol

B ¥ i )

| During
e DEOCINg, Be wa0 FOochcd IICOnscions g opent abouk
pne nonkh In St. Joseph Hospital in Rapid City, South

Dokota. e wecoiwved zn eye injury, a dislocated shoulder
and head injuries.

RED STAR advised that following the tokeover by
fmerican Indiazn Hovement leaders, he was chosen as a
representative of the Oglala Sioux £o meet with other
representotives concerning domands by fmerican Indian
tovenent leaders. He ond other tribal wepresentatives
met, buk the fmericon Indiszn Movement leaders rofused
to attend. This occurxved prior io his leaving Vlounded
Fnee im Maxch, 1973.

) . TAUL LED STAR, SR« advised he vould have no
objection to Lesidfying for the Covermment in cny of
the cbovewrelated inclidents.
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TO: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6832)
FROM:  SAC, ATLANTA (70-4225) (B) -

SUBJECT: WOUNDED KNEE - PROSECUTIONS
CIR - BURGLARY, LARCENY

[

Re Minneapolis airtel to Atlanta, 1/16/74.

Enclosed herewith for Mlnneapolls are eight
- coples of an ED- lecting :Lntervlew with PAUL RED
- STAR, SR. at Georgla.

St/

. b6
@ Minneapolis (Enc. 8) b7C

Atlanta
-
e I70- ¢7Z 2 40|

N :
Approved: __ W‘é éﬁ’\ Sent M Per 63,

Specml Agent in Churge ) U.S.Goverament Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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FROM

SUBJECT:

OPTIONAL. FORM NO, 10 |
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) DATE: L1/31/74

: SA PAUL J. NEUMANN

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS
CGR - ROBBERY

At approximatelv 12:52 p.m.., 1/26/74, a telephone
call was received from FBI Headquarters,
who advised as follows:

b6
b7C

At 1:49 p.m., Eastern Time, the Bureau received
a call from WAYNE COLBURN, National Director, United
States Marshal's Office, and COLBURN _informed him his

agency had i mation from | b6
Senator ABUUREZK from South b7c
€ errect sne had received information that ,

- ?
RUSSELL lEAIIS was to be assassinated either 1/26/74 or
Sunday, 1/27/24. hu individuals possibly associated with
DICK HT1.50M. | frnished hei hame televhone mmber

5010~108-02

The above was discussed with the supervisor
of the Mumber 7 Squad, and Si DONALD G. WILEY, Rapid
City R[4, who stated siwilar informetion had been previously
received that LEANS' defense attormeys and the Bureau have
been spprised of this situation.

Mr. was subscquently coantacted and advised ;’gc
of the above; Zmd he, in turn, felt it was not necessary
to pursue this matter further.
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